
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

April 19, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor

II. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from February 25, 2016 Special Council Meeting, March 15 Regular Council

Meeting, and March 21, 2016 Special Council Meeting.
2. First Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-01, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 17-3 of the

Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island to Change the Term Length of Planning Commission
Members.

III. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

IV. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Public Safety Committee
3. Recreation Committee
4. Public Facilities Committee
5. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
6. Administration Committee
7. Water & Sewer Committee

V. Executive Session
1. Personnel- Merit Adjustment FY2017
2. Personnel- Review of Board of Zoning Appeals Application

VI. Adjourn



1 | P a g e

February 25, 2016

A Special Meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 5:00 p.m. at Church of the

Holy Cross, all requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been duly notified. There were approximately 30 members in the audience. The purpose of the

meeting was for Town Council to continue discussion of the protected land transition zone.

Public comment would be allowed, time permitting, with the meeting to end at 7:00 p.m. Mayor

O’Neil expressed appreciation to Reverend Chris Warner and Facilities Manager Hal Rose for

their hospitality and use of their facility.

Mayor O’Neil stated the desired outcome for the meeting tonight was to (1) vote on

motion describing the plan for the transition zone and (2) send approved plan to Town attorneys

to present to DHEC/OCRM attorneys requesting approval for implementation of transition zone

as presented, or with DHEC/OCRM modifications.

Mayor O’Neil summarized the plan from the last meeting on January 25, 2016 and stated

each item will be reviewed with brief comments from Councilmembers.

Plan to discuss from last meeting on January 25, 2016:

I. Remove all non-native invasives

II. Two sub-bands: TWO ALTERNATIVES:

A. 0-50 and 50-100

B. 0-40 and 40-100

III. (0-50 or 0-40)

A. Retain all trees > 9” DBH except cedar and pine

B. Remove all underbrush and shrubs including wax myrtles



2 | P a g e

IV. (50-100 or 40-100)

A. Retain all trees regardless of size

1. ALTERNATIVE: Retain all except those on “FireWise” list

2. ALTERNATIVE: Retain only trees > 9” DBH

B. Understory and myrtles

1. Adjacent to forest (clarify/define this area):

Clear out all understory, shrubs and wax myrtles

2. Adjacent to shrubs, grasslands, other non-forest areas:

Initially remove 2/3 of wax myrtles current coverage

Suggested maintaining 2/3 of wax myrtles as
as maximum percentage of area

3. ALTERNATIVE: Remove all wax myrtles

Per Council’s discussion this evening, the following decisions were made:

Item I: There was Council consensus to remove all non-native species of flora in the
transition zone.

Item II: The two sub-bands would be 0-40 and 40-100. Councilmembers Church,
Howard, Langley, Middaugh, and O’Neil were in favor; Councilmembers Clark and Smith
wanted 0-50 and 50-100. Councilmember Smith noted his compromise to 50 feet for heavier
manipulation was because there should be far less manipulation seaward of the 100 feet.

Item III (A): In the 0-40 transition zone band, retain all trees > 9” DBH except cedar and
pine. Councilmembers Clark, O’Neil and Smith were in favor.

Councilmember Middaugh proposed an alternative to retain trees > 6” DBH except cedar
and pine. Councilmembers Church, Howard, Langley and Middaugh were in favor of the > 6”
DBH trees. Councilmember Clark noted that he believed there was consensus on the > 9”
diameter at the last meeting. Councilmember Howard stated the plan needed to be reviewed
after a period of time.

Item III (B): In the 40-100 transition zone, there was Council consensus to remove all
understory, wax myrtles, shrubs and small trees.

Item IV (A): In the 40-100 transition zone, retain all trees regardless of size.

Alternative 1: Retain all except those on “FireWise” list, primarily pines and
cedars. Councilmembers Church, Howard, Langley and Middaugh were opposed to removing



3 | P a g e

the pines and cedars. Councilmembers Clark, O’Neil and Smith wanted to remove the pines and
cedars.

Alternative 2: Retain only trees > 9” DBH. Councilmembers Clark and
Smith in favor; Councilmembers Church, Howard, Langley, O’Neil and Middaugh opposed.

Councilmember Clark stated he would like to have a vote at retaining only trees > 6”
DBH. All Councilmembers except Councilmembers Clark and Smith opposed this proposal.

Item IV (B): Understory and myrtles

(1) Adjacent to forest: There was Council consensus to remove all understory,
shrubs and wax myrtles.

(2) Adjacent to shrubs, grasslands, other non-forest areas: Remove 2/3 or
70% or 75% of myrtles. After discussion, it was agreed to retain 25% of the existing wax myrtle
coverage. Councilmembers Church, Howard, Langley, Middaugh, and O’Neil in favor.
Councilmembers Clark and Smith opposed, as they thought all wax myrtles should be removed.

Item V: There was Council consensus that the results of the Plan should be reviewed
annually.

Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comment regarding the plan discussed.

Sarah Diaz, project leader for Sullivan’s Island Bird Banding and Environmental Education
Program, asked Council to consider removing as little as possible from 40-100 transition zone
because of the erosion risk.

Luke Lewis, 2101 Pettigrew, stated the plan leaves wax myrtles close to homes despite
comments from the experts.

Rick Reed, 1851 Flag Street, stated Council has received a lot of information that does not
appear to be included in this document. He suggested re-evaluating, as well as examining the
cost of the project.

Buddy Howle, 2523 Goldbug Avenue, suggested recording the votes of the Councilmembers.
He stated it is a good idea to reevaluate the plan each year. He inquired whether property owners
would be allowed to prune the 25% of wax myrtles.

Cindy Ewing, 2514 I’on Avenue, stated she believes in conservation, and asked Council to
consider the habitat when reducing the number of trees. She inquired about the realistic cost, the
priorities, how it will be paid.

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember
Middaugh, to approve for the transition zone: Remove all non-native invasives in the
transition zone; the transition zone will consist of two bands 0-40 and 40-100. In the 0-40



4 | P a g e

transition zone, retain all trees > 6” DBH except cedar and pine and remove all underbrush
and shrubs including wax myrtles and small trees. In the 40-100 transition zone, retain all
trees regardless of size; remove understory and wax myrtles adjacent to the forest. In the
40-100 transition zone adjacent to shrub, grasslands, other non-forest areas, 25% of the
existing wax myrtles will be retained; also to review the plan annually, carried by a vote of
6, with Councilman Clark casting the opposing vote.

Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded by Councilmember Smith,

to adjourn at 6:50 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen Miller



Town Council - March 15, 2016 Page 1

March 15, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Mayor Pro-Tem Clark called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Mayor O’Neil had a pre-

announced absence due to necessary business travel. There were twelve members in the

audience, including one member of the media. Mayor Pro-Tem Clark led the Pledge of

Allegiance, followed by the invocation by Councilmember Howard.

I. FORMAT – Mayor Pro-Tem Clark opened the floor for comments.

Nolan Schillerstrom, Audubon South Carolina, presented to Council a Request for

Permission to post 30 small (9 x 12) educational signs at Sullivan’s Island beach

access paths. His goal is to increase public awareness of Shorebirds nesting on the

beaches here. The signs would only be posted during the nesting season (April to

August). Early this year, Audubon staff conducted workshops to students at

Sullivan’s Island Elementary School about how to share the beach with shorebirds.

These children then designed the signs that were presented to Council. This was

discussed again at the end of the meeting.

Chris Allen, expressed his concern with the public’s safety and restaurant goers who

may be in danger waiting in the streets/holding up traffic along the commercial

district for their pick-up from an Uber.

II. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Council Minutes – Motion was made by Councilmember Smith,

seconded by Councilmember Middaugh, to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of

February 16, 2016, carried unanimously.



Town Council - March 15, 2016 Page 2

2. A Proclamation Designating the week of Sunday, May 1 through Sunday, May 8,

2016 as Days of Remembrance in Memory of the Victims of the Holocaust was

approved. Shirley Mills, representing the Remember Program and the Charleston Jewish

Federation, lit two candles and said a prayer. Andrew McMarland, commented on behalf

of his wife and her ancestors who were from Germany. He appreciated what the Town

continues to do for the victims of this tragic event.

3. A Proclamation Designating March 2016 as American Red Cross Month was

approved. Patrick Lamontagne expressed his appreciation for the opportunity to be here

and for the Town’s support. The Old Village Home, Garden & Art Tour will be held on

May 1, 2016 from 1-5p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Clark encourages everyone that is available

to attend to help out this great cause.

4. A Proclamation Designating April 2016 as People Against Rape: No More Silence,

No More Violence, Sexual Assault Awareness Month was approved.

5. Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember

Langley, to approve the Resolution to Authorize Approval of Application for Phase

II I&I SRF funding, carried unanimously.

III. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence – Correspondence was received from Joe Church, 1655

Atlantic, regarding coyotes and leg hold trapping.

Town Hall and Police Station Building- Construction continues to move along very well, with

the next step being to dry the building in. Also, the Owners’ change order for the raised dais is

still under review.

Parking Plan – Stantec has commenced work on the plan and South Carolina Department of

Transportation requirements necessary to submit for the 2016 summer parking plan.

Town Hall Brick Program – To date over 155 bricks have been ordered.

Mediation – Attorneys Walker and Linton, along with the Town Administrator, attended a

mediation with Attorney Dennis O’Neill for defendant Vince Graham on January 15, 2016.

Consent orders are being prepared by Attorney’s Linton and O’Neill to Town Council for

review. A brief executive session is anticipated for April 4, 2016 after the Workshop.

Council Special Meeting – A Special Meeting of Town Council will be held March 21, 2016

from 5-7p.m. in the Great Room at Church of the Holy Cross to continue work on matters related

to the Accreted Land Management Plan.



Town Council - March 15, 2016 Page 3

Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 & Management at the Mound – Four

engineering firms have submitted Requests for Proposals. The submittals are under review by

staff.

2. Mayor’s Report – Mayor Pro-Tem Clark stated that Mayor O’Neil had to be in Chicago this

evening. He also commented on how well the new Town Hall/Police Station Topping Off

Ceremony went on March 3rd. Mayor Pro-Tem Clark, along with the remaining Council

Members, unanimously praised The Island Eye News on their wonderful article pertaining to this

occasion.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson reported that the

Planning Commission continued to craft the Ordinance Language for the On-Site Stormwater

Management at their Meeting on March 9th.

The Planning Commission currently has two year terms. They requested to consider changing the

Ordinance to reflect three year terms, to be in line with the remaining Board and Commissions

term lengths. That request voted unanimously to accept, which would be a Text Amendment

change to the Code of Ordinances. Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson, along with Town

Attorney Larry Dodds, will research the State Statute and follow up with Council.

The Planning Commission also requested to change their meeting time from 6:30 p.m., to 6:00

p.m. The Chairman would need to publish a new meeting schedule to reflect the change in start

time.

IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee – Mayor Pro-Tem Clark.

Town Administrator Andy Benke reported that the new Town vehicles have been ordered.

Council has received a copy of the draft budget for review before the final draft is ready for First

Reading, scheduled at the April Council Meeting. Council agreed to discuss details of the budget

at the April Workshop. Comptroller Blanton offered to email information to Council within the

week to help balance the budget, and also to answer any remaining questions from Council.

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Island Club – Building Official Randy Robinson informed Councilmember Church that the

repair report is complete to write the RFP. Motion for the RFP will be coming soon.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Councilmember Church asked Councilmember Middaugh to

report. The Board is getting a new Board Member, after losing the Board President - Laura

Dargan.



Town Council - March 15, 2016 Page 4

Farmer’s Market - Vendors have been selected. The next Vendor Meeting is scheduled for

March 23rd with two time slots at 10 a.m. and also at 2 p.m.

St. Patrick’s Day Celebration – Councilmember Church reported on how the Celebration on

Saturday went well. The weather and venues were excellent; the kids had a great time.

Councilmember Church would like to use the same vendors next year. Councilmember

Middaugh took a moment to commend Councilmember Church on putting together the St.

Patrick’s Day event in the park. Mayor Pro-Tem Clark mentioned that this year was one of the

best family-oriented St. Patrick’s Day Celebrations that he remembers.

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.

Station 18 Stormwater - As was reported in the Administrator’s Report, the Town has received

four proposals for review.

Station 26 Boat Landing – Building Official Robinson has been in contact with a few people and

was directed back to OCRM to inquire about a possible permit, but a permit might not be

required.

Pine Straw- Mayor Pro-Tem Clark proposed that the Town restricts the use of pine straw in

ditches on the island. Methods suggested to notify residents were: a flyer in/on the water bill; a

door hanging message. Administrator Benke mentioned that an ordinance restricting the use of

pine straw in certain areas would probably be best. Comptroller Blanton suggested landscapers

be notified by staff when they purchase their Business License.

Public Facilities Committee Minutes- Motion was made by Councilmember Howard,

seconded by Councilmember Clark to approve the Minutes from the January 27, 2016

Public Facilities Committee Meeting, carried unanimously.

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered.

Meeting- As mentioned in the Administrator’s Report, the next Special Meeting will be held on

March 21, 2016 from 5-7 p.m. in the Church of Holy Cross. Topics will include funding sources

for the transition zone management.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered.

Administrator Benke stated that there were two resignations on the Board of Zoning Appeals-

Summer Eudy and Delores Schweitzer. Advertising for these open seats will begin soon.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered.

As mentioned in Action Item #5, the Resolution to Authorize Approval of Application for Phase

II I&I SRF funding was passed.

Committee Meeting – The next Water & Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

March 24th at 8:30 a.m. The plan for that meeting is to finalize the Water and Sewer budget and

present the budget to Council at the April Workshop.



Town Council - March 15, 2016 Page 5

Grant Information- Information will be available at the end of March.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered.

Managed Parking – This was discussed during the Administrator’s report. Everything is on track

for this summer.

St. Patrick’s Day – Everyone was pleased with how the weekend went. There is going to be a

much smaller event on the actual holiday, with no street closures.

Coyotes – Two coyotes total have been trapped since the beginning of the series. Chief Howard

stated that sightings have been down. The first series of trapping will end in about a week.

Mayor Pro-Tem asked Council if they had any other comments before adjournment.

Councilmember Smith suggested to consider taking action on Nolan Schillerstrom’s Request for

Permission to put educational signs on the Town’s flyer boards so he could start before nesting

season begins. Council came to a consensus and authorized Mr. Schillerstrom to place the

educational signs on the beach access path flyer boards, or on the beach Station markers if there

was not room at the appropriate flyer board. Mr. Schillerstrom agreed he would personally

remove all of the signs at the end of this nesting season.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Howard,

to adjourn at 7:01 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



1 | P a g e
March 21, 2016 Town Council Special Meeting

March 21, 2016

A Special Meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 5:00 p.m. at Holy Cross

Episcopal Church, all requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been duly notified. There were approximately 20 members in the audience, including one

member of the media. The purpose of the meeting was for Town Council to review the transition

zone plan that was passed at the February 25, 2016 meeting and discuss implementation issues.

Public comment would be allowed, time permitting, with the meeting to end at 7:00 p.m. Mayor

O’Neil expressed appreciation to Father Chris Warner and Hal Rose, along with staff of Holy

Cross Episcopal Church for the use of their facility and their generosity.

Mayor O’Neil gave an overview of the approved transition zone.

Town Administrator Andy Benke stated the lot coverage of the transition zone between

Station 16 and Station 28 ½ is roughly 30 acres, therefore, there are two different ways to

approach the methods of work to be done: hand-cutting or using large machinery. Administrator

Benke stated that there are pros and cons to both methods. Council would also need to consider

the ability to use herbicide to prevent the roots from re-establishing and to prevent the wax

myrtles from resurfacing. Administrator Benke asked if Jeff Jackson would go into detail with

hand-cutting verses machinery.

Jeff Jackson stated that mechanical is a good way to do the work because it is fast, but it

leaves behind a mulch area that would take 2-3 years to decompose which may alter the soil

chemistry somewhat. He stated that hand-work would still be necessary even with the use of

large machinery because some of the trees are too close together to fit a machine between. A few

options of machinery are bush hogs and a Gyro-Trac. Mr. Jackson stated that hand-work is going

to be labor intensive but less disturbing to the ground layer, which would be more aesthetically

pleasing. He stated that hand-work would require chemical treatment, to prevent an intense

maintenance program for years to follow. Mr. Jackson stated that chemicals are the most



2 | P a g e
March 21, 2016 Town Council Special Meeting

effective way to get rid of the plant permanently. If you do not treat the stump once it has been

cut, it will sprout back up. He commented that a good thing with using chemicals and doing the

work by hand is once you give it a clean cut and apply chemicals to it immediately, you would

be done with that tree. He suggested using stronger chemicals, to be more effective.

Councilmember Middaugh stated that she is opposed to using a Gyro-Trac because it eats

into the ground and disturbs the soil. She also stated that she has a problem with using

herbicides.

Town Administrator Benke suggested that the Town issue an RFP and have contractors

submit proposals so Council can interview and hear different methods from the experts.

Councilmembers were in agreement with this suggestion.

Mayor O’Neil then asked if Council would like to talk about financing, keeping in mind

that the Town still is not sure what was going to be allowed by regulatory authorities.

Town Administrator Benke explained to Council they had a couple of options.

Considering what the State Statue allows the Town to do, Council could create a special

budgetary “bucket” to manage the Accreted Land; put funds in the bucket every year from the

unrestricted surplus (which is anticipated to be about 625k this year). Then, at the end of next

year, the Town could increase the millage rate to replenish the restricted reserve fund.

Administrator Benke also explained that the Port Authority has inquired about buying some sand

from the Town’s spoil site for Port facilities work, which might add to available funds for the

transition should Council approve, but that he is still waiting on the results of their soil testing

which will determine whether they can use the Town’s sand for that purpose.

Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comments.

Fred Wittle, attorney representing Margaret Buck, owner of 2673 Bayonne, stated

concern regarding two items: work beyond the 100’ Transition Zone; thoughts of a boardwalk in

the maritime forest parallel to the ocean. Mayor O’Neil stated that Council has not gone beyond

the Transition Zone at this time in its protected land planning, and that the Town’s plans for

additional Nature Trails involve very little, if any, boardwalks.

Julia Khoury, 1728 I’on Ave., stated her concern with materials and methods to be used

for vegetation. She expressed concern with using any large machinery, and therefore, suggested

doing everything by hand to ensure no accidental cutting would occur.

Tim Reese, 305 Station 20, showed Council a video of one of his clients’ houses on Isle

of Palms which cleared its beachfront areas using a Gyro-Trac. He stated that it took about an



3 | P a g e
March 21, 2016 Town Council Special Meeting

hour and a half to clear out 130 feet of land. Mr. Reese also asked Council to please consider

selling a Town lot to help with the finances.

Wayne Guckenberger, 2105 Pettigrew, suggested to Council to take a small section in the

accreted land and learn from that to help make a decision with what to do overall. He also had

concerns about using herbicidal poison and potentially exposing the ground water to those

chemicals through sprinkler systems.

Nicky Bluestein, 2513 Atlantic Ave., stated he was concerned with poison ivy being in

the accreted land. Mr. Bluestein asked Jeff Jackson if only the top of poison ivy plants were cut

off, will it grow back. Jeff Jackson answered “Yes, poison ivy is a native plant.”

Evelyn Needle, 2419 Atlantic Ave., expressed concern with Julia Khoury’s statement

regarding using large machinery because residents have not been able to cut anything in the

accreted land using large machinery. Mayor O’Neil suggested discussing this with Ms. Khoury

after the meeting.

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember Smith,

to adjourn at 6:14 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-01

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 17-3 OF THE ORDINANCES FOR THE

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND TO CHANGE THE TERM LENGTH OF PLANNING

COMMISSION MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the General Assembly authorized municipal planning and zoning in 1924

under SC Code Title 5, Chapter 23; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994

replaced the 1967 Act and required all local comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances

conform to the 1994 Act; and

WHEREAS, SC Code Title 6, Chapter 29 et seq. provides for the establishment of a

Planning Commission by the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Sullivan’s Island wishes to extend the term of

Planning Commission members from two (2) to three (3) years;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN

COUNCIL IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBED that Chapter 17-3 of the Town of Sullivan’s

Island Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 17-3 Membership; terms; vacancies.

The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected

public office in this municipality or the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership

shall be three (3) years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The initially

appointed Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will

serve three-year staggered terms. (ratification date) All terms run from September 1st to August

31st. Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the

membership shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original

appointments (9-16-74, S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01)

The remaining sections of Chapter 17 shall remain the same.

THE ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UPON RATIFICATION.

____________________________________

Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor



Ordinance No. 2016-01

Page Two

_______________________________

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Lawrence Dodds, Town Attorney

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading and Ratification:



1

CHAPTER 17

PLANNING COMMISSION

Sec. 17-1. Planning Commission created.

Sec. 17-2. Function of Commission.

Sec. 17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies

Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal.

Sec. 17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records.

Sec. 17-6. Staff and expenditures.

Sec. 17-7. Duties; responsibilities; powers.

Sec. 17-8. Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map.

Sec. 17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes.

Sec. 17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation.

Sec. 17-1. Planning Commission created.1

A Municipal Planning Commission is hereby established to exercise jurisdiction over the entire
area within the corporate limits of the Town of Sullivan’s Island. (9-16-74, S1)

Sec. 17-2. Function of Commission.
It shall be the function of this Commission to prepare a comprehensive plan program for the
physical, social and economic growth of the Town of Sullivan’s Island in order to promote the
public health, morals, convenience, prosperity, or the general welfare as well as efficiency and
economy of the Town of Sullivan’s Island (9-16-74, S2)

Sec. 17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies.
The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected public
office in this municipality or the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership shall be
three (3) years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The initially appointed
Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will serve
three-year staggered terms. (date ratified) All terms run from September 1st to August 31st.
Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the membership
shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original appointments (9-16-74,
S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01)

Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal.
The Town Council shall appoint the members of the Commission and may remove any member
of the Commission for cause after written notice and public hearing. (9-16-74, S4)

1 For State law authorizing Planning Commission, see S6-7-320 et seq.



2

Sec. 17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records.
The Commission shall organize by electing one (1) of its members as chairman, one (1) as
secretary. The terms of these officers shall be for one (1) year each. The Commission shall meet
at the call of the chairman or of any three (3) members. It shall adopt rules of the transaction of
business and shall keep a record of its transactions, findings and determinations. Records shall
be open to the public. (9-16-74, S5)

Sec. 17-6. Staff and expenditures.
The Commission may employ such staff and consult with and retain such experts as it deems
necessary consistent with funds which it may have available on hand. Its expenditures, exclusive
of gifts to the Commission or contract receipts, shall be within the amount appropriated to the
Commission by the Town Council. (9-16-74, S5)

Application and fees. Requests for subdivision, re-subdivision, lot line changes, plat approvals,
zoning and/or re-zoning shall be submitted on forms provided by the Zoning Administrator by an
application fee the amount of which shall be established by resolution of the Town Council.
(9-18-07)

Section 17.7. Duties, responsibilities, powers.
The Planning Commission shall have the duties, responsibilities and powers as provided in SC
Code Title 6, Chapter 29, 6-29-310, et. seq. (9-16-74; 4-20-99)

Section 17.8 Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map.
The Planning Commission shall make and certify to the Town Council for Sullivan’s Island the
text of the recommended zoning ordinance and zoning map for Sullivan’s Island. The text and
the zoning map shall be prepared with all due dispatch of the Planning Commission and it shall
hold a public hearing on the text and the map which shall be advertised and conducted according
to South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Enabling Act of 1994 Section 6-29-310, et
al, Code of Laws of South Carolina. (9-16-74, S7; 4-20-99)

Sec. 17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes.
No land shall be subdivided or re-subdivided, no lot shall be laid out and no boundary lines of a
lot or parcel of land shall be changed except with prior written approval of the Planning
Commission. Prior to the submission of a plat to the Planning Commission, the plat must first be
submitted to the Zoning Administrator for his review and recommendations. The Zoning
Administrator’s recommendations must be submitted to the Planning Commission along with the
proposed plat. Any division of land made without said Planning Commission approval after the
effective date of this amendment is unlawful; provided, however, that subdivisions made and
recorded prior to the effective date of this amendment that met prior requirements are hereby
declared to be legal. (4-20-99, 1-18-00)



3

Sec. 17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation.2

No plat of a subdivision of land within the limits of the Town shall be filed or recorded in the
Office of the Register of Mesne Conveyance until the approval of the Planning Commission shall
have been endorsed thereon by the Planning Commission Chairman, or in his/her absence the
Vice-Chairman. (4-20-99, 1/18/2000)

Sec. 17-11 Exceptions. (9/15/09)
1. In the case of any proposed plat or survey of a lot or lots of land is presented to the

Zoning Administrator for the Town, the Zoning Administrator may review and give

his/her endorsement of approval thereon provided the following requirements are met:

a. The plat or survey is a re-survey of an existing lot or lots and does not create a

subdivision or re-subdivision of land and no significant lot line changes are

shown; (9/15/09)

b. The plat or survey is prepared by a surveyor licensed by the State of South

Carolina and has placed his certification thereon; (9/15/09)

c. The appropriate tax map numbers are placed on the adjacent property, and any

adjacent right-of-ways are designated; (9/15/09)

d. Each lot sold, platted or surveyed shall show and designate the street address, the

lot number, tax map identification number and all metes, bounds, courses and

distances; (9/15/09)

e. All marsh lands are shown and designated and in the event the DHEC/OCRM

critical line within any boundary, the critical line shall be so designated; and

(9/15/09)

f. The survey has such notes and conditions as required by the Zoning

Administrator. (9/15/09)

2. The Zoning Administrator’s endorsement of approval shall be made with the notation that

his plat or survey is exempt from the subdivision regulation and is hereby approved.

(9/15/09)

3. Should any part of this Ordinance be held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction,

the remaining part shall be severable and shall continue to be in full force and effect.

(9/15/09)

4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon ratification.

(9/15/09)

2This section is consistent with Section 5-23-190 of State Code.



ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

April 19, 2016 

I. Special Presentation to Council Regarding Stormwater Utility Fee —
Reminder to Council that Charleston County Stormwater would need an 
indication of our preferred rate structure circa June. Moreover, Sullivan's 
Island would be required to amend the stormwater ordinance. 

II. Council Correspondence 

A. New Correspondence 

No Correspondence for Council 

HI. Construction Project 

A. Town Hall and Police Station Building — Hill Construction continues 
with effort to weather proof the structure. At present all windows are 
installed and felt paper on the roof. Review of electrical and plumbing 
rough in work continues. Mechanical and fire suppression work is 
underway. Sheet rock and siding installation has recently commenced. 

Spray foam insulation in the roof areas was removed at value 
engineering. Staff is reviewing a change order with an approximate 
value of $21,000 to add spray foam back in those areas. The cost 
benefit of this option are related to the superiority of the product over 
bat insulation, more efficient cooling during warmer months and 
effective operation of the HVAC units. 

Two furniture vendors have provided samples of task chairs and 
Council chairs. 



The Town issued a check in the amount of $346,039.40 to Hill 
Construction Company for pay application 9. The contract balance 
amount to finish including retainage is $2,322,361.61. 

IV. General 

A. Stantec has commenced work on the sign plan and SCDOT 
requirements necessary to submit for the 2016 summer parking plan. 
Approximately 813 new signs are required Island wide. 

B. Attorneys Hair, Van Raalte and the Administrator will meet with 
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control on 
April 26, 2016 to review the Transition Zone component of the 
Accreted Land Management Plan. 

C. "Go Fly a Kite" — In a poll of readers by Mount Pleasant Magazine, 
Sullivan's Island was voted the best location East of the Cooper to fly 
a kite. 

D. Coastal Living Magazine Acknowledgement — in the 2016 contest by 
Coastal Living Magazine, Sullivan's Island was ranked sixth out of ten 
selected littoral municipalities. 

E. Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 Street and the 
Mound: Four engineering firms have submitted Request for Proposals 
for stormwater infrastructure at Station 18 Street and the Mound. The 
engineering submittals are under review by staff. Council Member 
Smith is anticipating a Public Facilities Committee meeting to review 
the proposals. 

F. Charleston County Transportation Sales Tax Project — Charleston 
County Public Works advised that the a change order to the Station 24 
Street project was processed which allows for work to immediately 
commence on stormwater infrastructure repair at Station 19 and 22 
Streets. 



                      Battery Gadsden Cultural Center  
           www.batterygadsden.com 
 

          is very pleased to announce the following program for  
                       Thursday, April 21, 2016, at 6:00 P.M. 
                     at Battery Gadsden, 1917 Ion Ave, Sullivan’s Island 
                                    (near Poe Library and SIES) 

 
               Charlotte Tiencken will present 

 

The Job of the Arts: Running a Non-Profit Organization 
                     and the Role of the Arts Manager.   
 
What is it like to manage a non-profit center for the arts?  What are the 
major issues surrounding an Art Center today?  How can a small 
organization like Battery Gadsden work to reach its goal of being a 
center for Art, History and Culture?  Join College of Charleston Visiting 
Assistant Professor Charlotte Tiencken in a discussion of managing an 
arts center and how the Arts Management Program at the College of 
Charleston is training arts managers of the future.   
 

 

Charlotte Tiencken is an arts administrator, director, producer and 
educator who has been working in the field of Arts Management for 30 
years. Before returning to her home town of Charleston to teach in the 
Arts Management program at the College of Charleston, she was 
Managing Director at Book-It Repertory Theatre in Seattle, WA for 
seven years. Tiencken has worked for many organizations throughout 
the US, including Tacoma Actors Guild in Washington, Jacob’s Pillow 
Dance Festival in Massachusetts, where she was General Manager for 
four seasons, Alabama Shakespeare Festival, Spirit Square Center for 
the Arts in Charlotte, NC, and Tacoma Little Theatre, among others. 
Tiencken received her MFA from The University of Texas at Austin.  She 
lives in Charleston with her husband, Bill and her 2 dogs and 2 cats.  



 

1 

 

  TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 

PLANNING COMMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 9, 2016 

 

A regular meeting of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Planning Commission was held at 6:30 p.m., 

Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, all requirements of the 

Freedom of Information Act satisfied.  Present: Commissioners Gary Visser (Chair), Sydney 

Cook (Vice-Chair), Charlie Cole, Carl Hubbard and Manda Poletti. Staff members present:  

Zoning Administrator Henderson, Asst. to Administrator Darrow and Building Official 

Robinson. 

 

Call to Order.  Chair Visser called the meeting to order, stated press and public were duly 

notified pursuant to state law and Commission had a quorum (Commissioner Currey had an 

excused absence).  Two residents and no media were present. 

 

I.  Approval of Agenda – Commission approved agenda with no changes 

 

II.  Approval of Minutes 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Cole moved to approve the February 10, 2016 minutes; seconded by 

Ms. Cook; MOTION UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

III.   Text Amendments 

 

1.    Stormwater Management Regulations:  Town Council requests review of potential 

Zoning Ordinance text amendments to require onsite stormwater management regulations 

for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance Section 21-26, 

Impervious Coverage; Section 21-13, Increase or decrease in natural elevations prohibited]    

 

Continuation of topic introduced at the February 2016 Commission meeting 

Staff Update (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

Background: 

 Council directed Commission to consider the merits of zoning ordinance text 

amendments that would clarify the regulations related to residential stormwater runoff.  

Council reaffirmed, at its February 16, 2016 Council meeting, its desire for Council to 

consider text amendments on stormwater management zoning regulations.  

 Currently Staff can request but cannot mandate a property owner, seeking to put infill on 

the property, to retain and provide a certified engineering stormwater management 

design/plan. 

 

Concern: Currently property owners who incorporate development infill, elevating the 

topography of the property, are required to show how sheet runoff would be moved away from 

the lot and into the current Town stormwater collection systems.  There may be unintended 

consequences to neighboring properties located on the block who find stormwater runoff 



 

2 

 

collecting on their lots.  Text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance could require homeowners to 

provide Staff evidence of a plan to successfully manage stormwater on-site.  

 

Staff Comments: 

 

Benchmarking/Research 

Zoning Administrator Henderson benchmarked stormwater management policies and zoning 

regulations in neighboring municipalities:  Isle of Palms, Folly Beach and Mt Pleasant are three 

local examples.  

 

Research results: most municipalities have a stand-alone stormwater management ordinance, but 

few require small residential property owners to develop stormwater management plans.  

Sullivan’s Island has a stormwater management ordinance that applies to residential parcels half-

(½) acre or larger in size. 

 

Zoning Administrator offered draft language options (Exhibit A) to address stormwater 

management for properties elevating a lot with fill dirt (1ft of fill dirt triggers this policy), noting 

two potential options.  He recommended Option 2 that was developed from language in the City 

of Isle of Palms ordinance. 

 

Commission Comments: 

Commission discussion centered on the following: 
 

1. What would be the trigger for the Town to require a stormwater management plan from 

residents: 

a. Minimum size of impervious surface improvement – 500sf, 600 sf, 1000, sf 

b. Any current history of stormwater runoff on neighboring properties or 

demonstration that development would create this problem 
 

2. What options would property owner have when obtaining a certified professional to 

create the stormwater management plan:  civil engineer only or also registered landscape 

architect? 
 

Public Comments 

Skipper Condon, 2201 I’On Avenue, expressed support for Town initiatives to mandate property 

owners address stormwater runoff on their properties, concurrent with development plans. He 

reminded the Commission of  his comments last month regarding the thousands of dollars he has 

spent in the past few years trying to mitigate the impact of stormwater runoff issues on his lot.  

He advocated for the Town to use this opportunity to be proactive regarding stormwater runoff 

every time a development creates the runoff problem, whether the property owner is building 

something small or large on the lot.   

 

Rick Graham, 2102 I’On Avenue, echoed Mr. Condon’s comments and questioned how small an 

improvement would have to be to impact stormwater runoff on a property as runoff from any 

size development has a cumulative effect. 

 

 



 

3 

 

Commission asked Staff to modify draft language for the following: 

1. 625sf of impervious improvement (average size of a garage footprint) triggers a 

stormwater management plan 

2. A civil engineer and/or registered landscape architect shall prepare and certify a plan.  

 

Commission asked Staff to provide photographs of various impervious structures and 

improvements at 625sf (i.e. pool or garage) for reference, and, a general estimate of how much a 

civil engineer and registered landscape architect might charge for a stormwater management 

plan.  Additional anecdotal experience from neighboring planning directors regarding this topic 

was also requested. 

 

No action taken – item to be continued for discussion in March 

 

IV. Items for Consideration 

 

1.  Planning Commission Terms:  Town Council request review and consideration of 

Planning Commissioner term extensions from two years to three years. 

 

Commissioners noted other Town Boards/Commissions serve three-year terms, except Municipal 

Election Commission (six-year terms).  Commissioners indicated they were willing to extend 

their terms of service by one year should Council wish to make this change.  

 

Commissioners also noted they meet at 6:30PM, a time they have been told by residents is 

confusing as most other Board/Commission and Council meetings start at 6:00PM.  Commission 

agreed to start future meetings at 6:00PM and directed Staff to make proper advertisement to 

Council and the public.  

 

MOTION:  Ms. Poletti moved to recommend to Council a transition from 2-year 

terms to 3-year terms, to align with the service terms of other Boards & 

Commissions (Board of Zoning Appeals, Tree Commission and Design Review 

Board); seconded by Mr. Cole; MOTION UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

Commission briefly discussed the value of conforming the Planning Commission meeting start 

times with that of other Council and Board/Commission meetings:  6:00PM instead of 6:30PM.  

It was noted that regular meetings of Council, Board of Zoning Appeals and Design Review 

Board begin at 6:00PM.  

 

MOTION: Ms. Cook made a motion to change meeting start times, beginning in 

April, to 6:00PM (previously 6:30PM) to align with the start time of other regular 

Town   board and Council meetings; seconded by Mr. Cole; MOTION 

UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.  

 

2.    Staff Update on Town Projects – oral report 

 

3.    Correspondence/Comments – No written correspondence 

 



 

4 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:55 p.m. (Mr. Cole 

motioned; Ms. Poletti seconded; unanimously passed). 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Darrow 

Asst. to Administrator 

 

Approved at the Wednesday, April 13, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting 

 

 



 

5 

 

 

(3) 

 

No lot shall be graded or filled to an elevation that results in a change to the existing 

stormwater runoff for such lot without the Building Official’s or Zoning Administrator's 
prior approval of a stormwater management plan. The stormwater management plan shall 

include the stamp and signature of a duly licensed and qualified professional, all existing 
and proposed topographical features of the lot, and a statement by the professional 

certifying that the filling or grading of the lot will not adversely impact the drainage of any 
adjacent properties, drainage systems or rights-of-way.  

EXHIBIT A 
           Town of Sullivan's Island Planning Commission  
           March 9, 2016 Meeting 
 
 

DRAFT LANGUAGE: 

Option 1: Add language to require a stormwater management plan (SWMP) for any fill or any 

elevation change that changes stormwater runoff. Plan must be certified by a licensed/ 

professional civil engineer. 

Sec. 21-13. Increase or decrease in natural elevation prohibited. 

(1) Any importation of materials of any type or re-contouring of a lot’s existing 

contours that increased a lot’s existing ground elevation more than one (1) foot 

above existing grade and results or may result in elevating an existing or 

proposed structure is strictly prohibited. 

(2) Any decrease in a lot’s existing ground elevation is strictly prohibited. 

(3) N
o lot shall be graded or filled to an elevation that results in a change to the existing 

 
stormwater runoff for such lot without the Building Official’s or Zoning 
Administrator's prior approval of a stormwater management plan. The stormwater 

management plan shall include the stamp and signature of a duly licensed and 
qualified professional, all existing and proposed topographical features of the lot, 

and a statement by the professional certifying that the filling or grading of the lot 
will not adversely impact the drainage of any adjacent properties, drainage 

systems or rights-of-way.  

 

Option 2: This option would be more restrictive. In addition to requiring a SWMP for grading 

and fill, add language to require a plan for exceeding 25% impervious surfaces or adding a 1000 

sq. ft. surfaced. 

Sec. 21-13. Increase or decrease in natural elevation prohibited. 

(1) Any importation of materials of any type or re-contouring of a lot’s existing 

contours that increased a lot’s existing ground elevation more than one (1) foot 

above existing grade and results or may result in elevating an existing or 

proposed structure is strictly prohibited. 

(2) Any decrease in a lot’s existing ground elevation is strictly prohibited. 

 



 

 

6 

 
Staff Report- Sullivan’s Island Planning Commission: March 9, 2016  

(4) Additionally, the following site changes will require the submittal of a stormwater 

management plan from a licensed professional engineer:  
a. Increasing the impervious surface beyond 25% of a property’s total area as 

defined in Section 21-26; 

b. Any new building construction or addition of impervious surface (pool, 
driveway, parking area, etc.) to a site in excess of 1000 square feet in area;  

c. Additional submittal materials, design specifications and maintenance 
schedules may be requested at the discretion of the Building Official and 

Zoning Administrator. 



 

 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 Calendar of Meetings for 2016 
 

 

November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting   

Town advertises annual meetings to press and public in December 2015 

 

Planning Commission regularly meets 2
nd

 Wednesday of each month 

 

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 

 

January – April 2016:  Start time 6:30PM 

 

January 13, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

February 10, 2016 - 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

March 9, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

April 13, 2016 -   2
nd 

Wednesday 

 

Beginning May 2016:  Start time 6:00PM 

 

May 11, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

June 8, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday  

 

July 13, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

August 10, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday    

 

September 14, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

       

October 12, 2016 - 2
nd

 Wednesday      

 

November 9, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday  

 

December 14, 2016 – 2
nd

 Wednesday 

 

 

Approved November 9, 2015 

Modification (start time change) approved April 13, 2016 



April 19, 2016 

Sullivan’s Island, SC Planning Commission                                                       Report to Council 

Gary Visser, Chair                            For April 19, 2016 Council Meeting 
 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission held its regular meeting at 6:30PM, Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at Town Hall, 

2050-B Middle Street. Next meeting: 6:00PM Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at Town Hall  

  (NOTE NEW START TIME) 

 

Vice-Chair noted Commission had a quorum (Chair Visser had an excused absence).  Staff:  Zoning 

Administrator Henderson and Asst. to Administrator Darrow; one audience member and no media 

present. 

 

MEETING HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

Action:  Commissioners unanimously approved minutes from March 9, 2016 

 

Action:  Commissioners approved revised 2016 calendar of meetings.  Only change: meeting start 

   time begins at 6:00PM instead of 6:30PM beginning May 11, 2016.   

 

A.   Text Amendments 

 

1.  Stormwater Management Regulations:  Review of current stormwater management 

zoning regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance 

Section 21-26, Impervious Coverage; Section 21-13, Increase or decrease in natural 

elevations prohibited].    

 

Continuation of topic introduced at the February 2016 Commission meeting and discussed at the March 

2016 meeting. 

 

Staff Update (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

 

Zoning Administrator welcomed Chris Wannamaker of Charleston County Public Works Stormwater 

Management Division, present tonight at Staff request to provide additional insight and answer 

Commission questions on the topic of stormwater management. 

 

Background: 

 Council directed Commission to consider the merits of zoning ordinance text amendments that 

would clarify the regulations related to residential stormwater runoff.  Council reaffirmed, at its 

February 16, 2016 Council meeting, its desire for Council to consider text amendments on 

stormwater management zoning regulations.  

 Currently Staff can request but cannot mandate a property owner, seeking to put infill on the 

property, to retain and provide a certified engineering stormwater management design/plan. 

 

Concern: Currently property owners who incorporate development infill, elevating the topography of the 

property, are required to show how sheet runoff would be moved away from the lot and into the current 

Town stormwater collection systems.  There may be unintended consequences to neighboring properties 



April 19, 2016 

Sullivan’s Island, SC Planning Commission                                                       Report to Council 

Gary Visser, Chair                            For April 19, 2016 Council Meeting 
 

2 

 

 

 

 

located on the block who find stormwater runoff collecting on their lots.  Text amendments to the 

Zoning Ordinance could require homeowners to provide Staff evidence of a plan to successfully manage 

stormwater on-site.  

 

Current Status:  Consideration was given at the March 9, 2016 Planning Commission meeting to 

modify Sections 21-26 (Impervious Coverage) and 21-13 (Increase or decrease in natural elevations 

prohibited), “General Requirements” (Article II) to ensure onsite stormwater regulations would be 

required for both residentially and commercially zoned properties. 

 

Commission research for Staff:   

1. Provide examples of projected permitted on a regular basis and reduce threshold size of structure 

or impervious area to 625 sf which is commensurate with the maximum building footprint size 

for accessory structures; 

2. Show size examples of home additions, sheds, pools and driveway/hardscape additions to 

residential and commercial properties; 

3. Show cost examples of typical best management practices (BMPs) for small lots 

 

Staff Comments: 

 

Benchmarking/Research 

 

COST ESTIMATES FOR SMALL LOT DRAINAGE PLANS: 

 

Engineering Firm Drainage Plan Cost Construction Cost 

Wertimer & Associates $1,500 to $3,000 Variable per site conditions 

Furman RLA $1,500 to $2,000 Variable per site conditions 

Thomas & Hutton $2,500 to $4,000 Variable per site conditions 

 

Zoning Administrator reviewed various examples of home additions to give Commission size 

perspective, and, reviewed examples of non-pervious surface strategies available to homeowners who 

seek to minimize impervious surface lot coverage. 

 

Zoning Administrator offered draft language options (Exhibit A) that incorporated feedback from 

March Planning Commission meeting discussion. 

 

Commission members discussed stormwater text amendments and stormwater best management 

practices and policies, in general, with Zoning Administrator Henderson and Mr. Chris Wannamaker, 

Charleston County Stormwater Management Division. Discussion centered on the following points: 

 

 

 

 



April 19, 2016 

Sullivan’s Island, SC Planning Commission                                                       Report to Council 

Gary Visser, Chair                            For April 19, 2016 Council Meeting 
 

3 

 

 

 

 

Clarifying goal of stormwater management language:  

 Discussion of volume control (zero runoff from lot)  

 Discussion of runoff that would not “adversely impact drainage” and management plan that 

would reasonably address stormwater runoff levels. 

 How would pre-existing conditions be considered in management plan?  This might include on-

site stormwater management problems, often due to lot configuration and existing runoff water 

flow, and inadequate or non-existent stormwater drains in public rights-of-way. 

 

Staff and Mr. Wannamaker reviewed how the type of rain/water management standards in the text 

amendment would affect the standard to be required of property owners related to stormwater runoff: 

 

Design:   

Option 1:  Could require stormwater management plan be designed to accommodate a specific rain 

event standard (10 year storm event recommended) 

 

Option 2: Could require management plan to demonstrate how lot would be impacted by 1” of 

stormwater on a lot.  A runoff standard could be established for sufficient management of this runoff. 

One inch of rain on a lot in a 24 hour period would be equivalent to a 1-2 year rain event. 

 

Mr. Wannamaker noted the cumulative effect of small rain events (like option 2) on a community during 

rainy seasons (i.e. summer/hurricane season for Sullivan’s Island).  Smaller rain events over a two week 

period can accumulate to have a significant negative impact on stormwater capacities. 

   

No action taken – item to be continued for discussion in May 

 

Correspondence/Comments – One email/letter from Richard Graham (2102 I’On) regarding the 

aforementioned topic (Stormwater Management) received.    

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:48PM 

 

 

 

 

 



16-0188C.PWC

Equipment ManufacturerSales RepresentativePoe Park
Sullivan’s Island, SC
29482



16-0188C.PWC

Equipment ManufacturerSales RepresentativePoe Park
Sullivan’s Island, SC
29482



16-0188C.PWC

Equipment ManufacturerSales RepresentativePoe Park
Sullivan’s Island, SC
29482



16-0188C.PWC

Equipment ManufacturerSales RepresentativePoe Park
Sullivan’s Island, SC
29482



0
5' 10'

Total Elevated Play Activities:

Total Ground-Level Play Activities:

Accessible
Elevated
Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level

Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level
Play Types

Required

Provided

USER CAPACITY: AGE GROUP:

AREA: PERIMETER:

EQUIPMENT SIZE:

USE ZONE:

DATE:

SCALE:PROJECT NO:

FALL HEIGHT:

DRAWN BY:

ASTM F1487-
CPSC #325

11



Poe Park 
Design Number: 16-0188C - Bill Of Material 

Ref. 
No. 	Part No. Description 

	
Quantity 

Posts 

1 ZZCH0018 

2 ZZCH0028 

3 ZZCH0038 

4 ZZCH0039 

5 ZZCH0049 

6 ZZCH0059 

3.5in OD x 124in STEEL POST W/RIVETED CAP 

3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP 

3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP 

3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/O CAP 

3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/O CAP 

3.5in OD x 172in STEEL POST W/O cm) 

2 

2 

6 

1 

2 

1 

Decks & Kick Plates 

7 ZZCH0616 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 

8 ZZCH0636 DOUBLE SLIDE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 

ADA Items 

9 ZZCH2006 TRANSFER STATION (36in DECK) 

10 ZZUN2019 

Slides 

13 ZZCH4646 

14 ZZUN4299 

Barriers 

15 ZZCH4095 

Climbers 

16 ZZCH7439 

17 ZZCH8289 

STORE FRONT PANEL 

STEERING WHEEL (CH/EX PIPE WALL 

CENTERLINE PIPE WALL BARRIER 

ROCK CLIMBER (48in DECK) 

RIBBON CLIMBER (36in DECK) 

MOUNT FOR 4in CENTERS) 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Overhead Events 

18 ZZCH7067 SKY RAIL 
	

1 

Balance 

19 ZZUN7100 SIDEWALK 
	

1 

20 ZZUN7137 UNITY STEPPER - MEDIUM 
	

1 

21 ZZUN7138 UNITY STEPPER - LARGE 
	

2 

22 ZZUN7140 STATIONARY BUTTONS (12in) 
	

1 

23 ZZUN7146 STATIONARY BUTTONS (18in) 
	

2 

24 ZZUN7147 STATIONARY BUTTONS (24in) 
	

1 

Audible Activities 

25 ZZCH4556 	7in BELL (POST MOUNT) 
	

1 

Roofs & Arches 

26 ZZCH9847 SMALL LOLLITOPS 
	

1 

27 ZZCH9848 MEDIUM LOLLITOPS 
	

1 

28 ZZCH9849 LARGE LOLLITOPS 
	

2 

Stairs and Ladders 

29 ZZCH9168 	12in ACCESS STEPPED PLATFORM (DECK TO DECK) 
	

1 

Additional Tool & Maintenance Kits 

30 ZZCHGUID CHALLENGER GUIDELINES 
	

1 

PLAyWORLD ....-4„ 

ZZCH2727 

ZZCH3129 

11 	 TWIST AND SHOUT (48in DECK) 

12 	 90 DEGREE GLIDE SLIDE (36in DECK) 

Activity Panels 

APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Monday, April 18, 2016 Page 1 of 2 Playworld.com  



Poe Park 
Design Number: 16-0188C - Bill Of Material 

Ref. 
No. 	Part No. Description 	 Quantity 

31 ZZUN9910 SURFACING WARNING LABEL KIT 
	

1 

32 ZZUN9930 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ AEROSOL 
	

1 

PLAyWORLD ....-4„ 

Monday, April 18, 2016 	 Page 2 of 2 Playworld.com  



Poe Park 
Design Number: 16-0188C - Compliance and Technical Data 

Reference Document: ASTM F1487 

Ref. 
No. Part No. Qty. Description 

Unit 
ASTM 
Status 

Pre- 	Post- 
Total 	Consumer 

Weight 	Recycled Content 
(Ibs) 	 (Ibs) 

CO2e 
Footprint 

(kgs) Users 
Install 
Hours 

Concrete 
(Yds3) 

Active 
Play 

Events 

1 ZDO(0193 1 UNITY ROCKR Certified 498.42 1,380 6 4.00 0.18 1 

2 ZDO(0260 4 BELT SEAT W/SILVER SHIELD CHAIN FOR 8ft Certified 35.20 216 4 1.00 0.00 4 
TOP RAIL 

3 Z7XX0295 1 8ft SINGLE POST SWING ASSEMBLY Certified 264.58 471 0 2.00 0.26 0 

4 Z7XX0296 1 8ft SINGLE POST SWING ADD-A- BAY Certified 174.09 343 0 1.00 0.13 0 

5 ZDO(0462 1 SIERRA SUMMIT CLIMBER Certified 449.00 924 10 4.50 0.78 1 

6 ZZXX1353 1 LOOP BIKE RACK N/A 87.41 117 0 1.00 0.07 0 

7 ZDO(1590 3 LEWISBURG BENCH W/ BACK N/A 446.91 4,070 0 9.00 0.00 0 

8 ZDO(8905 1 WHEELCHAIR ACCESS RAMP - BORDER N/A 213.68 456 0 1.00 0.00 0 
TIMBER 

9 ZDO(9410 2 2ft BORDER TIMBERS w/STAKE N/A 15.22 32 0 0.50 0.00 0 

10 ZZXX9430 71 4ft BORDER TIMBERS w/STAKE N/A 732.01 1,413 0 17.75 0.00 0 

11 ZZCH0018 2 3.5in OD x 124in STEEL POST W/RIVETED Certified 77.82 108 0 2.00 0.25 0 
CAP 

12 ZZCH0028 2 3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED Certified 87.02 117 0 2.00 0.25 0 
CAP 

13 ZZCH0038 6 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED Certified 282.66 380 0 6.00 0.75 0 
CAP 

14 ZZCH0039 1 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/O CAP Certified 46.21 59 0 1.00 0.13 0 

15 ZZCH0049 2 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/O CAP Certified 99.82 127 0 2.00 0.25 0 

16 ZZCH0059 1 3.5in OD x 172in STEEL POST W/O CAP Certified 51.61 68 0 1.00 0.13 0 

17 ZZCH0616 1 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY Certified 54.86 174 3 1.00 0.00 0 

18 ZZCH0636 1 DOUBLE SLIDE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY Certified 63.86 185 3 1.00 0.00 0 

19 ZZCH2006 1 TRANSFER STATION (36in DECK) Certified 145.80 308 2 2.00 0.09 0 

20 ZZUN2019 1 APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION Certified 35.83 72 1 1.00 0.04 0 

21 ZZCH2727 1 TWIST AND SHOUT (48in DECK) Certified 183.86 656 4 3.00 0.06 1 

22 ZZCH3129 1 90 DEGREE GLIDE SLIDE (36in DECK) Certified 96.73 418 2 2.00 0.03 1 

23 ZZCH4646 1 STORE FRONT PANEL Certified 33.98 243 3 1.00 0.00 1 

‘4-t- PLA/WORLD 

Page 1 of 3 	 Playworld.com  Monday, April 18, 2016 



Poe Park 
Design Number: 16-0188C - Compliance and Technical Data 

Reference Document: ASTM F1487 

Ref. 
No. Part No. 

Unit 
ASTM 

Qty. Description 	 Status 

Total 
Weight 

(Ibs) 

Pre- 	Post- 
Consumer 	CO2e 

Recycled Content 	Footprint 	Install 
(Ibs) 	 (kgs) 	Users 	Hours 

Active 
Concrete 	Play 

(Yds3) 	Events 

24 ZZUN4299 1 STEERING WHEEL (CH/EX PIPE WALL 	Certified 5.29 27 	1 	0.25 0.00 1 
MOUNT FOR 4in CENTERS) 

25 ZZCH4095 1 CENTERLINE PIPE WALL BARRIER 	 Certified 28.74 71 	0 	0.50 0.00 0 

26 ZZCH7439 1 ROCK CLIMBER (48in DECK) 	 Certified 136.38 555 	3 	2.00 0.03 1 

27 ZZCH8289 1 RIBBON CLIMBER (36in DECK) 	 Certified 35.02 101 	2 	1.50 0.06 1 

28 ZZCH7067 1 SKY RAIL 	 Certified 152.10 947 	0 	3.00 0.00 0 

29 ZZUN7100 1 SIDEWALK 	 Certified 166.13 999 	3 	1.00 0.26 1 

30 ZZUN7137 1 UNITY STEPPER - MEDIUM 	 Certified 54.71 145 	1 	1.00 0.13 1 

31 ZZUN7138 2 UNITY STEPPER - LARGE 	 Certified 256.10 683 	8 	4.00 0.00 2 

32 ZZUN7140 1 STATIONARY BUTTONS (12in) 	 Certified 27.12 90 	1 	0.75 0.13 1 

33 ZZUN7146 2 STATIONARY BUTTONS (18in) 	 Certified 55.84 183 	2 	1.50 0.26 2 

34 ZZUN7147 1 STATIONARY BUTTONS (24in) 	 Certified 29.22 93 	1 	0.75 0.13 1 

35 ZZCH4556 1 7in BELL (POST MOUNT) 	 Certified 4.61 41 	1 	0.25 0.00 1 

36 ZZCH9847 1 SMALL LOLLITOPS 	 Certified 15.04 89 	0 	0.25 0.00 0 

37 ZZCH9848 1 MEDIUM LOLLITOPS 	 Certified 29.04 143 	0 	0.25 0.00 0 

38 ZZCH9849 2 LARGE LOLLITOPS 	 Certified 100.08 452 	0 	0.50 0.00 0 

39 ZZCH9168 1 12in ACCESS STEPPED PLATFORM (DECK TO 	Certified 70.28 277 	1 	2.00 0.00 0 
DECK) 

40 ZZCHGUID 1 CHALLENGER GUIDELINES 	 N/A 0.00 1 	0 	0.25 0.00 0 

41 ZZUN9910 1 SURFACING WARNING LABEL KIT 	 Certified 0.05 1 	0 	0.25 0.00 0 

42 ZZUN9930 1 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ 	N/A 90 
AEROSOL 

Totals: 5,342.33 1,508 1,284 17,323 	62 	86.75 4.39 21 

2,404.05 Kg 679 Kg 578 Kg 17 Metric Tons 3.34 m3 

‘4-t- PLA/WORLD 

Page 2 of 3 	 Playworld.com  Monday, April 18, 2016 



Poe Park 
Design Number: 16-0188C - Compliance and Technical Data 
Reference Document: ASTM F1487 

Pre- 	Post- 
Unit 	Total 	Consumer 	CO2e 	 Active 

Ref. 	 ASTM Weight 	Recycled Content 	Footprint 	Install Concrete Play 
No. Part No. 	Qty. Description 	 Status 	(Ibs) 	 (Ibs) 	 (kgs) 	Users Hours 	(Yds3) Events 

ASTM F1487 

The lay-out for this custom playscape, design number 16-0188C, has been configured to meet the requirements of the ASTM F1487 standard. In addition, 
each of the above components listed as "Certified" have been tested and are IPEMA certified. Components listed as "Not Applicable" do not fall within the 
scope of the ASTM F1487 standard and have not been tested. IPEMA certification can be verified on the IPEMA website, www.ipema.org. In the interest of 
playground safety, IPEMA provides a Third Party Certification Service which validates compliance. 

2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design 

The lay-out was also designed to meet the 2010 Standards published 15-Sep-2010, by the Department of Justice when installed over a properly maintained 
surfacing material that is in compliance with ASTM F1951 "Accessibility of Surface Systems Under and Around Playground Equipment" as well as 
ASTM F1292, "Impact Attenuation of Surfacing Materials Within the Use Zone of Playground Equipment", appropriate for the fall height of the structure. 

Installation Times 

Installation times are based on one experienced installer. A crew of three experienced individuals can perform the installation within the given time, each 
member working 1/3 of the given hours. [Eg. Installation Time = 30 hours. For a crew of three, each member will work 10 hours on the installation for a 
total of 30 hours on the project.] 

Carbon Footprint 

The CO2e (carbon footprint given in Kilograms and Metric Tons) listed above is a measure of the environmental impact this play structure represents from 
harvesting raw materials to the time it leaves our shipping dock. Playworld Systems nurtures a total corporate culture that is focused on eliminating carbon 
producing processes and products, reducing our use of precious raw materials, reusing materials whenever possible and recycling materials at every 
opportunity. Playworld Systems elected to adopt the Publicly Available Specification; PAS 2050 as published by the British Standards Institute and 
sponsored by Defra and the Carbon Trust. The PAS 2050 has gained international acceptance as a specification that measures the greenhouse gas 
emissions in services and goods throughout their entire life cycle. 

Pre-Consumer Recycle Content 

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was captured as waste and diverted from landfill during an initial manufacturing 
process and is being redirected to a separate manufacturing process to become a different product. E.g. 100% of our Aluminum Tubing is made from 
captured waste material during the manufacturing process of extruded Aluminum products such as rods, flat bars and H-channels. 

Post-Consumer Recycle Content 

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was once another product that has completed its lifecycle and has been diverted from 
a landfill as a solid waste through recycling and is now being used in a Playworld Systems' product. E.g. **20% to 40% of the steel in our steel tubing and 
sheet steel have been diverted from landfills. Automobiles are scrapped and recyclable steel is purchased by the steel mill that produces our raw product. 
** The amount of Post-Consumer recycled steel fluctuates daily based on the availability of the recycled steel. 

Nzt- PLAyWORLD 

Monday, April 18, 2016 Page 3 of 3 Playworld.com  



FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. FY17 Budget

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. March 2016 Financial Report

IV. Matters Pending by Council



Finance

Points of Interest

March 2016

Revenue

1. The Town has received over $65,000 more than the projected revenue for

building permits for FY 2016 as of March 31st.

2. The Town has received over 94% of the budgeted business license revenue as

of March 31st.

3. The Town has received approximately 5% over the budgeted amount for FY

2016. The Town has received approximately $2,390,000 in property tax revenue.

The Town has only received amounts collected by the County through February

2016 as of March 31st.

4. Water and Sewer revenue appears to be on track to cover the projected budget

amount as of March 31st.

5. All other revenue accounts appear to be close to the projected amounts.

Expenditures

1. We have sent approximately $84,000 for the accreted land lawsuit. This amount

is being reimbursed to us through the Insurance Reserve Fund.

2. The expense accounts appear to be as projected at this time.

3. The Town paid has paid approximately $2,000,000 as of March 31st for the

design and construction of Town Hall. Transfers are being made from the 2014

GO Bond Money Market account into the Operating account as construction

payments are made. As of March 31st, the balance of the money market account

is $1,728,816.54.



CHECKING ACCOUNTS 10,029,707.51$

MONEY MARKET - 2014 GO BOND FUNDS 1,728,816.54

SC LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 204,934.82

INVESTMENTS 150,030.41
CASH ON HAND 600.00

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 12,114,089.28$

Unassigned:

Operating 2,461,571.16$

2014 GO Bond Funds 1,728,816.54

Land Sale Proceeds 3,720,635.50

Capital Improvements Reserve 414,500.00

Emergency Reserve 1,075,000.00

Assigned:

William Bradley Memorial Fund 20,000.00

Committed: -

Restricted:

County Accommodations Tax Funds - County Deputies 62,785.00

Land Trust Fund 35,118.25

Confederate Memorial Fund 451.84
Victim's Rights Fund 67,046.58

Total Cash & Investment Accounts 9,585,924.87$

PETTY CASH:
Petty Cash 400.00$

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 9,586,324.87$

Operating 375,912.11$

SRF - Debt Service Retirement 90,865.39

SRF - Debt Service Reserve Fund 7,542.38

Capital Improvement Fund Sewer 107,876.53
Sewer Depreciation Fund 36,362.88

Total Sewer Fund 527,693.90$

March 31, 2016

Cash & Investment Balances

Finance - Page 2



Operating 824,408.38$

Capital Improvement Fund Water 187,109.81

CWS CIP Improvements Fund 355,197.97

Water Depreciation Fund 46,167.97
Petty Cash 200.00

Total Water Fund 1,413,084.13$

Unreserved 457,229.02$

Total Hospitality Tax Fund - Restricted 457,229.02$

Unreserved 72,748.42$

Total Local Accommodations Tax Fund - 72,748.42$

Tree Bank Fund - Committed 57,008.94$

Total Tree Fund 57,008.94$

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 12,114,089.28$

1% Firemen's Fund - First Federal Money Market 210,154.41$

Total 1% FIREMEN'S FUND 210,154.41$

Finance - Page 3



Interest Interest Earned Interest Earned
Bank Rate Current Month Year-to-Date

Investment Pool 0.6967% 128.57 751.65

South State Bank 0.20% 1,081.13 8,353.91
Money Market

South State Bank 0.20% 193.92 2,343.06
MM - Bond

South State
Investment Services 0.01% 1.27 11.63

1,404.89$ 11,460.25$

Month Ended YTD

General Fund 1,073.18$ 8,785.89$

Sewer Fund 103.71 722.85

Water Fund 158.77 1,360.65

Local A-Tax Funds 8.42 70.92

Hospitality Tax Fund 54.35 465.99

Tree Fund 6.46 53.95

Total Earned 1,404.89$ 11,460.25$

Investment Income
Month Ended March 31, 2016 and YTD

Interest Earned by Fund

Finance - Page 4



>P /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK P=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -0,-.,/-.3 KG -0,0.,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9P >LF;KAGF

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

/2 &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>^YS]WZY7 0--- 0---

IT_TY^T

.-*0---*.--- HIG;==<J >IGE ;8HAK8D D=8J= 22)---+-- *.-)5.-+-- */-422+-- 32)5.-+--

.-*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< 3)---+-- *0)..2+33 *2/.)-40+.5 6)..2+33

.-*0---*3--- HGDA;= 8;;A<=FK I=HGIKJ /--+-- *54-+-- *102/-+-- .)-4-+--

.-*0---*5--- KI8FJ>=I >IGE N8K=I >LF< /--)---+-- /--)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*6.-- DA;=FJ=J 350)---+-- 1/)142+02 3.-.)14/+// 31-)2/1+32

.-*0---*6..- <G? H=IEAKJ 42)---+-- .6)615+-- /4./)20.+-- 22)-2/+--

.-*0---*6./- 9G8K H=IEAKJ -+-- */2+-- -.-+-- /2+--

.-*0---*6.0- 9<+ G> QGFAF? 8HH=8DJ 8HHDA; >== /)---+-- 13-+-- /011-+-- .)21-+--

.-*0---*6.1- <=JA?F I=MA=N 9G8I< >==J ..)---+-- */)3-4+25 */1.)5.-+-- .0)3-4+25

.-*0---*6.2- HD8FFAF? ;GEEAJJAGF >==J .)---+-- 42-+-- 42-+-- /2-+--

.-*0---*60-- 9LAD<AF? H=IEAKJ /2-)---+-- *32)222+22 */325)551+13 0.2)222+22

.-*0---*602- KIAEEAF? ' HILFAF? AF;GE= .-)/2-+-- */2-+-- */-+-- .-)2--+--

.-*0---*61-- HIGH=IKP K8O=J * GH=I8KAF? .)64-)---+-- *6.)403+5- *2455)50.+3/ /)-3.)403+5-

.-*0---*61-. HIGH=IKP K8O I=M=FL= * ?G 9GF<0-1)4--+-- */0)036+21 *5-+-- 0/5)-36+21

.-*0---*61.- @GE=JK=8< =O=EHK I=>LF< .-)---+-- .-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*62.- >AF=J ;GDD * I=;GI<=I 2-)---+-- ..)-64+15 ///)/0-+06 05)6-/+2/

.-*0---*63-- >== JAEHD= KAKD=J -+-- *2-+-- --+-- 2-+--

.-*0---*636- 8A< KG JL9<AMAJAGFJ 02)---+-- 2)/30+-. .2-+-- /6)403+66

.-*0---*64.- MA;KAEJ IA?@KJ >LF< 5)---+-- 63+6- .-+-- 4)6-0+.-

.-*0---*642- 9=M=I8?= K=EH+ H=IEAKJ /1)---+-- /1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*643- >I8F;@AJ= >==J * ;=DD KGN=I 12).--+-- .1)/56+03 0/0)52.+00 0-)5.-+31

.-*0---*6432 >I8F;@AJ= >==J * GK@=I 10-)---+-- 031)//4+02 525)262+41 32)44/+32

.-*0---*644- JK8K= 8;;GEEG<8KAGFJ K8O /3)---+-- *5)4/-+50 *01-+-- 01)4/-+50

.-*0---*6445 KI8FJ>=I DG;8D 8*K8O 0-)---+-- 4)2--+-- /2/)2--+-- //)2--+--

.-*0---*6446 KI8FJ>=I >IGE @GJH+ K8O 0/-)---+-- 46)/15+42 /2/3)1.3+/2 /1-)42.+/2

.-*0---*645- D+G+J+K+ HIGH+IGDD98;C .0-)---+-- /0)565+41 .5.-)-25+42 .-3).-.+/3

.-*0---*645. D+G+J+K+ I=M=FL= >LF< 5/)---+-- ..)6.0+31 .23).1/+/- 4-)-53+03

.-*0---*66-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ AF;GE= /-2)---+-- 05)23/+61 .611)3/2+1- .33)104+-3

.-*0---*66-. HIG;==<J*J8D=J G> 8JJ=KJ 1)---+-- 1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*66-0 9IA;C J8D=J -+-- */5)5--+-- -2)-4-+-- /5)5--+--

>^YS]WZY7 >^YS]WZY7 0--- 0---

KZ]RX IT_TY^T 1)634)/2-+-- 1)012)1/6+11 3/.)5/-+23.)-42)0.4+21 .0+--

-1,.6,/-.3 .-7137108EB9D8FKGF
UX.1.\./[

HRVT . ZU /

Finance - Page 5



>N /-.2*/-.3

A<=8C H=D8AEAE? G=H;=EJ7

8;;FKEJ N=8H JF <8J= 98C8E;= G;J

H=D8AEAE?

;KHH=EJ G=HAF<7 -0,-.,/-.3 JF -0,0.,/-.3

9K<?=J H=GFHJ 9N >KE<

JFME F> IKCCAL8E(I AIC8E<

/2 &

9K<?=J=< ;KHH=EJ

>ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

HQ[QUZQ

..*0---*/--- JH8EI>=H >H+ <=GH=;A8JAFE >KE<.-/)2--+-- .-/)2--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*00-- AEJ=H=IJ =8HE=< .)---+-- /02+-5 /1.-0+4. 431+6/

..*0---*1..- I=M=H I=HLA;= ;@8H?=I 553)632+42 /-5)462+6. /13-)52-+25 345).36+51

..*0---*1... G=E8CJA=I 2)2--+-- 1)30-+-- 51-+-- 54-+--

..*0---*1../ 8<DAEAIJH8JAL= 8;;FKEJ >==I .)0--+-- */4-+-- */.2-+-- .)24-+--

..*0---*10-- JA=*AE >==I ' AEIJ8CC -+-- *4--+-- --+-- 4--+--

..*0---*12-- I=HLA;= ;8CCI 2--+-- 14-+-- 61-+-- 0-+--

..*0---*13-- AEIG=;JAFE >==I .)2--+-- 0-+-- /12-+-- .)14-+--

..*0---*16-- DAI;=CC8E=FKI /--+-- /--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*6/-- JH8EI>=H >HFD ?=E=H8C >KE ./2)---+-- ./2)---+-- .---+-- -+--

>ZUP7 >ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

JVYOT HQ[QUZQ .)./1)132+42 350)241+43 11-)56-+663.)121+/6 06+--

-1,.6,/-.3 .-7157058DB9C8EJFE
RT.1.X./W

GOSQ . VR 0

Finance - Page 6



>O /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK O=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -0,-.,/-.3 KG -0,0.,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9O >LF<

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

/2 &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

IR\RV[R

./*0---*/--- KI8FJ>=I >I+ <=HI=;A8KAGF >LF<./-)---+-- ./-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< /)---+-- 306+02 0/.25+44 .)03-+32

./*0---*1..- N8K=I J8D=J 66/)121+0- /14)412+35 /23-)0/5+5/ 411)4-5+3/

./*0---*1... H=F8DKA=J 2)2--+-- *522+.1 *.333-+-- 3)022+.1

./*0---*1../ 8<EAFAJKI8KAM= 8;;GLFK >==J 5)---+-- .)-42+-5 .0.)..-+-- 3)6/1+6/

./*0---*1..1 @O<I8FK E=K=I H=IEAKJ /--+-- *0--+-- *.2-/2-+-- 2--+--

./*0---*10-- E=K=I ;GFF=;K ' I=F=N8DJ 4)---+-- */0)./6+-- *00-1)2/2+-- 0-)./6+--

./*0---*11-- E=K=I I=H8AIJ 2--+-- 2--+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*12-- J=IMA;= ;8DDJ 2--+-- /3-+-- 2/3-+-- /1-+--

./*0---*13-- AFJH=;KAGF >==J /2-+-- /2-+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*13.- 98;C>DGN K=JKAF? 4--+-- */-+-- *0.3-+-- 4/-+--

./*0---*16-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ .--+-- *.5)20-+-- *.5)20--+-- .5)30-+--

>[VQ7 >[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

KWZPU IR\RV[R .).04)/-1+0- 5-6)235+00 0/4)302+6434)/2/+26 /6+--

-1,.6,/-.3 .-7157058EB9D8FKGF
SU.1.Y./X

HPTR / WS 0

Finance - Page 7



=N .,-1).,-2

@;<7B G<C7@D@D> F<G9<DI6

799EJDI N<7G IE ;7I< 87B7D9< F9I

G<C7@D@D>

9JGG<DI F<G@E;6 ,/+,-+.,-2 IE ,/+/-+.,-2

8J;><I G<FEGI 8N =JD;

IELD E= HJBB@K7D'H @HB7D;

.1 &

8J;><I<; 9JGG<DI

=ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-/)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )021*55 ,10*/1 021*55

-/)/,,,)5335 ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M ,*,, ).50(31-*.. ,.3(132*,5 .50(31-*..

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .51(.-3*.- ).51(.-3*.-.3(2/,*00 ,*,,

=ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-3)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )3,*5. ,4*0. 3,*5.

-3)/,,,)5333 .& 9EJDIN 7)I7M ,*,, )1(42.*43 ,,*,, 1(42.*43

-3)/,,,)5334 -& BE97B 7)I7M ,*,, ).0(1-3*52 ,2(5-/*2- .0(1-3*52

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, /,(01-*31 )/,(01-*312(5..*,/ ,*,,

=ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

GQ[QUZQ

-5)/,,,)//,, IG<< =JD; @DI<G<HI ,*,, )1/*51 ,2*02 1/*51

-5)/,,,)5/-, IG<< F<GC@IH ,*,, ).(2/4*,, ,,*,, .(2/4*,,

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .(25-*51 ).(25-*512*02 ,*,,

&)-,./ ',/(* &)1)+0) ,*,, /0(114*5/ /.4(/2,*5- ,*,, )/.4(/2,*5- ,*,,

,0+-5+.,-2 --6,16,37CA8B7DIED
RT-0-X-.W

FOSQ - VR -

Finance - Page 8



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+3...+./.. L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 36.*...,.. /.4*32.,/6 /644*1.2,72 251*237,60

/.+3...+.0.. @> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 21*...,.. 6*4/6,/6 0.2*650,64 12*16/,60

/.+3...+.0/. @> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 7.*...,.. 01*6/6,10 046*43.,53 44*/6/,46

/.+3...+.00. @> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK?F?GM 60*...,.. /5*355,77 0/7*//.,13 42*200,./

/.+3...+.1.. @> A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 3*316,./ 2414/,55 4*24/,77

/.+3...+.1/. @> >C?L?E 4*3..,.. 2*046,7. 44/5/,.1 0*01/,/.

/.+3...+.2.. @> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 0.*...,.. 4*672,73 12/*507,04 /1*/.3,.3

/.+3...+.4.. @> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. 0*526,07 /2146,3/ /5*03/,5/

/.+3...+.5.. @> M?E?IBHG? /.*...,.. 3*214,06 323.4,03 2*341,50

/.+3...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /6*...,.. +1*767,67 +00.,.. 0/*767,67

/.+3...+.7.. @> IHP?K ( ECABML //*...,.. 1*0.3,53 07556,11 5*572,03

/.+3...+/... @> CGLNK;G=? 33*...,.. /1*220,0/ 02/*704,75 2/*335,57

/.+3...+/0.. @> LRLM?F K?I;CKL ( F;CGM //*...,.. 0*6/7,40 04070,20 6*/6.,16

/.+3...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA /.*...,.. 0*54/,/2 06.,.. 5*016,64

/.+3...+/1.. @> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L /*...,.. 60.,6. 60.,.. /57,0.

/.+3...+/2.. @> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 7*3..,.. 1*/03,.0 11.,.. 4*152,76

/.+3...+1... @> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL? 6*3..,.. 5*/.3,/4 6275,14 /*172,62

/.+3...+1/./ @> + >?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 1.*...,.. +/6*./4,.. +4..,.. 26*./4,..

/.+3...+1/.0 @>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 23*523,.. /*37.,2/ 1/1*30.,61 22*/32,37

/.+3...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*3..,.. /*566,01 020*.47,.. 3*5//,55

/.+3...+1/0. @> <NCE>CGA K?I;CKL /.*...,.. 6*51.,.1 65235,.. /*047,75

/.+3...+10.. @> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 4*./0,.. 05/*610,.. /4*266,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V /*/.1*023,.. //1*.27,41 670*2.7,20 0/.*613,36 /7,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV / \W 5

Finance - Page 9



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+4...+./.. I> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 273*...,.. /20*641,61 0724*055,37 130*/14,/5

/.+4...+.0.. I> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 15*...,.. //*4/7,15 1/1*16.,02 03*16.,41

/.+4...+.0/. I> IKM B?;EMB CGL 51*...,.. 0/*3.5,61 073*.74,73 3/*270,/5

/.+4...+.00. I> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK? 44*...,.. /6*733,30 074*12.,5/ 25*.22,26

/.+4...+.03. =HNGMR LB?KC@@ >?INMC?L 2.*...,.. 02*153,.. 4//*43.,.. /3*403,..

/.+4...+.1.. I> A;L ( HCE 13*...,.. /7*316,17 34/*254,52 /3*24/,4/

/.+4...+.10. I> >C?L?E @N?E /*0..,.. /*//2,2. 71.,.. 63,4.

/.+4...+.2.. I> O?BC=E? K?I;CK ( F;CGM /0*...,.. 40.,56 3/*0.3,47 //*157,00

/.+4...+.4.. I> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL /0*...,.. 4*511,.0 34/*3.1,/7 3*044,76

/.+4...+.5.. I> M?E?IBHG? 7*3..,.. 1*165,6/ 14470,21 4*//0,/7

/.+4...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /4*5..,.. 0*043,03 /2.,.. /2*212,53

/.+4...+.7.. I> IHP?K ( ECABML 2*0..,.. 025,52 4626,74 1*730,04

/.+4...+/... I> CGLNK;G=? 22*...,.. 6*247,61 /70*/05,/1 13*31.,/5

/.+4...+/0.. I> LRLM?F K?I;CK ( F;CGM 6*...,.. 0*275,55 1/1*10/,.. 3*3.0,01

/.+4...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 6*...,.. 2*.45,2/ 3/302,10 1*710,37

/.+4...+/1.. I> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 3..,.. 260,.. 74.,.. /6,..

/.+4...+/2.. I> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. 2*5/3,15 57563,.. /*062,41

/.+4...+1... I> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. 376,.1 4.4,6. 2./,75

/.+4...+1/.0 I>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 33*160,.. +52.,.2 +/.,.. 34*/00,.2

/.+4...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. 2*667,40 5.0*//.,16 0*//.,16

/.+4...+10.. I> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 4*./0,.. 05/*610,.. /4*266,..

/.+4...+13.. PCE>EC@? F;G;A?F?GM .,.. +0*676,.. .0*676,.. 0*676,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V 731*760,.. 60*.55,/1 450*437,.5 06/*100,71 07,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV 0 \W 5

Finance - Page 10



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+5...+./.. F> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L /50*...,.. 41*774,4/ 15/2*2.4,2. /.6*..1,17

/.+5...+.0.. F> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /1*...,.. 2*737,64 16/*.54,40 6*.2.,/2

/.+5...+.0/. F> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. /0*543,60 3//*173,04 /0*012,/6

/.+5...+.00. F> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM /3*...,.. 2*..0,53 05/*371,14 /.*775,03

/.+5...+.1.. F> O?BC=E? A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 5*.16,.3 372.7,75 2*74/,73

/.+5...+.1/. F> >C?L?E @N?E 1*3..,.. 0*2/2,/. 4722,53 /*.63,7.

/.+5...+.2.. F> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 5*3..,.. 5*243,21 /..12,35 12,35

/.+5...+.4.. F> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. /.*324,76 3106.,47 7*231,.0

/.+5...+.5.. M?E?IBHG? 44.,.. /43,.. 0333,.. 273,..

/.+5...+.7.. F> IHP?K ( ?E?=MKC=CMR 2.*...,.. //*42/,4. 071*/37,17 06*136,2.

/.+5...+/... F> CGLNK;G=? /6*...,.. 5*0/4,/2 2.361,21 /.*561,64

/.+5...+/0.. F> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CG /3*...,.. 2*675,27 11.,.. /.*/.0,3/

/.+5...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 1*...,.. /*2..,6/ 25207,43 /*377,/7

/.+5...+1... F> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+5...+1/.. F> IKHI ( ?JNCI INK=B;L? .,.. +/0*.32,67 ..,.. /0*.32,67

/.+5...+1/./ F>+>?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 03*...,.. +/.*446,.. +21.,.. 13*446,..

/.+5...+1/.0 F>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 5*7/5,.. .,5/ ..,.. 5*7/4,07

/.+5...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... .,.. +0*4.2,.. ..,.. 0*4.2,..

/.+5...+12.. F> A;K<;A? >CLIHL;E =HGMK /75*...,.. 47*3./,5. 13/2*/.5,73 /05*276,1.

/.+5...+13.. =;NL?P;R F;CGM?G;G=? 0*...,.. 107,12 /4.,.. /*45.,44

/.+5...+14.. =HGM;CG?K L?KOC=CGA //*...,.. 5*234,00 46.,.. 1*321,56

/.+5...+15.. <?;=B I;MB F;CGM?G;G=? 3.*...,.. +5*020,.3 +/20*53.,.. 35*020,.3

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 416*355,.. 2.*105,.2 232*125,11 /62*007,45 07,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 1 ]X 5

Finance - Page 11



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+6...+.7.. K> IHP?K ( ECABML 5*3..,.. +100,.5 +2557,6. 5*600,.5

/.+6...+/... K> CGLNK;G=? 2*1..,.. 515,04 /5173,64 1*340,52

/.+6...+/1.. K> K?=K?;MCHG ;K?; F;CGM /3*...,.. 4*773,66 25043,5. 6*..2,/0

/.+6...+/2.. LI?=C;E ?O?GML 03*...,.. /4*/11,56 43/*666,13 6*644,00

/.+6...+1/.. K> IKHI?KMR ( ?JNCI INK=B /0.*...,.. 22*.61,23 151..,.. 53*7/4,33

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /5/*6..,.. 1*407,5/ /.2*/5/,5. 45*406,1. 17,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 2 ]X 5

Finance - Page 12



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+7...+./.. ;> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 20/*...,.. /./*346,14 0223*457,54 1/7*21/,42

/.+7...+.0.. ;> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 11*...,.. 5*477,46 011*4./,31 03*1..,10

/.+7...+.0/. ;> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 25*...,.. 2*136,0. 74*41/,72 20*42/,6.

/.+7...+.00. ;> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM 25*...,.. 7*053,.0 0.3*132,15 15*502,76

/.+7...+.4.. ;> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 02*...,.. 1*.4/,56 /10*13/,00 0.*716,00

/.+7...+.4/. ;> MK;O?E + K?=HK>?K 5..,.. 5..,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.40. ;> LNIIEC?L + K?=HK>?K /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.5.. ;> M?E?IBHG? /5*...,.. 1*.4/,27 /6/*326,4. /1*716,3/

/.+7...+.7.. ;> IHP?K ( ECABML 7*...,.. 777,61 ///*/0/,52 6*...,/5

/.+7...+/... ;> CGLNK;G=? 44*...,.. +6.7,34 +/4*212,40 44*6.7,34

/.+7...+/0.. ;> LRLM?FL K?I;CK ( F;CGM 2.*...,.. 1*127,/6 61.4,60 14*43.,60

/.+7...+/1.. ;> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 2*3..,.. 701,01 0/.,.. 1*354,55

/.+7...+/2.. ;> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. /*.6/,13 /6533,3. 2*7/6,43

/.+7...+/6.. ;> IKH@?LLCHG;E L?KOC=?L 7.*...,.. 41*63.,07 5/5*.23,0. 04*/27,5/

/.+7...+/62. IE;GGCGA ?QI?GL? /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+/65. =HNG=CE ?QI?GL?L 4*...,.. +2*231,0. +52.,.. /.*231,0.

/.+7...+/66. A?G?K;E ;>O?KMCLCGA ?QI?GL?L /.*...,.. 2*.53,.4 2/.,.. 3*702,72

/.+7...+/7.. ;> E?A;E ( ;==HNGMCGA /..*...,.. +4*103,02 +4//*375,06 /.4*103,02

/.+7...+/7/. ;==K?M?> E;G> + E;PLNCM ?QI?GL?L5.*...,.. +/2*.25,40 +0./*730,3. 62*.25,40

/.+7...+/70. ;==K?M?> E;G> F;G;A?F?GM .,.. +/*4.6,27 ..,.. /*4.6,27

/.+7...+1... ;> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L 0.*...,.. /*6.5,.3 7167,/7 /6*/70,73

/.+7...+1/.. ;> IKHI?KMR ( ?JNCI INK=B .,.. +03*...,.. ..,.. 03*...,..

/.+7...+1/.3 =;ICM;E IKHD?=M .,.. +/*250*.70,6/ ./5*426,.3 /*250*.70,6/

/.+7...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. +2*/16,31 +37.,.. //*/16,31

/.+7...+1/1. MHPG B;EE K?EH=;MCHG ?QI?GL?L3.*...,.. //*7.0,12 021*543,0. 16*.75,44

/.+7...+2... OC=MCFL KCABML @NG> 6*...,.. 6*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+3... P;M?K <HG> K?I;RF?GM 0..*...,.. /.*/15,03 3.,.. /67*640,53

/.+7...+4... 0./2 AH <HG> >?<M L?KOC=? 206*6..,.. +/*123,.6 ./.,.6 21.*/23,.6

/.+7...+7... @NG> <;E;G=? K?IE?GCLBF?GM 6.*324,.. 6.*324,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /*565*324,.. //4*/71,4. 0*776*75.,20 +/*0//*202,20 +46,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 3 ]X 5

Finance - Page 13



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .1-./-0./4 MH .1-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

03 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+73..+./.. <> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 0.0*...,.. 27*1.4,// 0200*035,4/ /30*471,67

/.+73..+.0.. <> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /4*...,.. 2*51.,7/ 1./*434,24 //*047,.7

/.+73..+.0/. <> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. 6*0/2,56 11/*653,04 /4*563,00

/.+73..+.00. <> IKM L,=, K?MCK?F?GM 03*...,.. 4*525,41 050*5.0,62 /6*030,15

/.+73..+.1.. <> A;L ( HCE 0*4..,.. 0*//6,4/ 6//41,52 26/,17

/.+73..+.4.. <> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 1*...,.. /*00.,.4 2/6,/1 /*557,72

/.+73..+.41. <> LNIIEC?L <E>A CGLI?=M 0*...,.. /*156,76 4740/,.0 40/,.0

/.+73..+.5.. <> M?E?IBHG? 2*...,.. /*362,45 2.063,21 0*2/3,11

/.+73..+.7.. <> IHP?K ( ECABML /*...,.. 315,13 3235,73 240,43

/.+73..+/... <> CGLNK;G=? /*...,.. 3/6,73 3031,23 26/,.3

/.+73..+/0.. <> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CGM 1*...,.. 5/0,.. 02.,.. 0*066,..

/.+73..+/1.. <> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 0*...,.. 740,/7 260.,.. /*.15,6/

/.+73..+/2.. <> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 1*...,.. 0*071,45 543/4,11 5.4,11

/.+73..+/60. <S; ?QI?GL?L 0*...,.. 52,10 2/7/,73 /*703,46

/.+73..+/61. >K< ?QI?GL?L 3*...,.. 226,/. 7.,.. 2*33/,7.

/.+73..+/63. MK?? =HFFCLLCHG /*3..,.. /*260,3. 77.,.. /5,3.

/.+73..+03.. MKCFFCGA ( IKNGCGA ?QI, 7*...,.. 0..,.. 0/*...,.. 6*6..,..

/.+73..+1... <> FCL=?EE;G?HNL .,.. .,.. .+60,33 .,..

/.+73..+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 3*...,.. 3*...,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 1/0*/..,.. 1/*105,40 002*347,/5 65*31.,61 06,..

.2-/7-0./4 /.823820;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 4 ]X 5

Finance - Page 14



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /2./0.1/05 MH /2.20.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

14 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

00,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ' P;A?L 063+171-43 34+183-23 1507+75/-74 017+877-1/

00,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 3+061-45 200+253-18 8+05/-/5

00,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 8+/07-43 211+144-38 08+24/-/8

00,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 3+250-05 131+/74-87 03+/40-26

00,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 2+653-13 433/5-58 2+124-65

00,3///,/20/ >C?L?E @N?E 2+2//-// 0+262-33 31/-// 0+815-45

00,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCIF?GM 4+///-// ,363-20 ,8/-// 4+363-20

00,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+836-38 88/-// 41-40

00,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 0+/60-17 00061-45 7+817-61

00,3///,/50/ MHHEL 1+///-// 0+78/-/4 84/-// 0/8-84

00,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 4+210-45 50778-31 2+267-33

00,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 2+6//-// ,1+082-40 ,4861-76 4+782-40

00,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 0+2/4-54 12343-60 3+183-24

00,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 47+///-// 0/+838-17 083+747-/1 36+/4/-61

00,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 08+///-// 2+503-38 080+100-16 04+274-40

00,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CGM 5/+///-// 0/+823-28 074+286-45 38+/54-50

00,3///,01/0 LEN>A? >CLIHL;E 4/+///-// 08+6/3-7/ 283+664-6/ 2/+184-1/

00,3///,01/1 AKCM >CLIHL;E 0+3//-// 366-86 23006-02 811-/2

00,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 625-26 38/-// 652-52

00,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 263+4//-// 154+/35-87 602+080-80 0/8+342-/1

00,3///,0100 ;>FCG- <E>A- ?QI?GL?L /-// ,20-61 /20-61 20-61

00,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 7+///-// 2+706-4/ 37612-// 3+071-4/

00,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 4+///-// 1+088-13 330+881-15 1+7//-65

00,3///,08// IKH@ L?KOC=?L , ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

00,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E , ?GACG??KGA 04+///-// 3+216-2/ 18270-14 0/+561-6/

00,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+013-71 331-76 28100-61 570-84

00,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 20+///-// 16+050-02 77/-// 2+727-76

00,3///,24// ;>FCG H@ L?P?K <HG> 61+///-// 55+603-13 82/-// 4+174-65

00,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-87 6+677-46 15/-// 10+67/-30

00,3///,25// P;LM?P;M?K ;G;E , E;< LO= 8+///-// 14-56 /0+//4-// 7+863-22

00,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 00+///-// ,710-25 ,6/-// 00+710-25

00,3///,3/// LK@ , L?P?K ECG? K?B;< /-// ,306+607-5/ //-// 306+607-5/

00,8///,/0// ;>FCG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 4+316-25 024+421-21 25+556-63

00,8///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 442-/2 06301-51 1+556-14

00,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 657-64 1/230-36 2+//2-02

00,8///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 421-82 01500-78 3+/44-33

00,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 24+///-// 24+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+013+354-64 46+246-6/ 885+851-/6 016+4/2-57 00-//

/3.08.1/05 0/94/902;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 0 [V 2

Finance - Page 15



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /2./0.1/05 MH /2.20.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

14 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

01,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ;G> P;A?L 063+171-43 35+507-77 1607+605-54 016+552-55

01,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 3+161-34 210+243-31 8+/5/-06

01,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 8+/07-45 211+144-37 08+24/-/6

01,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 3+4/6-52 131+/6/-/2 02+8/3-8/

01,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 2+432-17 403/5-6/ 2+345-61

01,3///,/20/ >C?L?E , O?BC=E?L 2+2//-// 1+714-60 75/-// 363-18

01,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCI- K?I;CKL ' F;CGM- 1+///-// ,700-58 ,30/-// 1+700-58

01,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+802-38 87/-// 75-40

01,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 0+553-0/ 06/-// 7+224-8/

01,3///,/50/ MHHEL 0+4//-// ,001-6/ ,7/-// 0+501-6/

01,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 4+/64-63 47735-12 2+513-15

01,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 1+1//-// 6//-07 217-7/ 0+388-71

01,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 0+2/4-53 12343-58 3+183-25

01,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 2+4//-// 765-22 14180-1/ 1+512-56

01,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 06+///-// 2+483-15 10880-14 02+3/4-63

01,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CG- 27+///-// 3+533-5/ 017+011-26 22+244-3/

01,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 873-70 55/-// 404-08

01,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 071+4//-// 8+671-81 4035+487-21 061+606-/7

01,3///,0100 ;>FCG- <E>A- ?QI?GL?L /-// ,20-61 /20-61 20-61

01,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 8+///-// 2+052-4/ 24/-// 4+725-4/

01,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 3+4//-// 0+602-78 270+/47-/2 1+675-00

01,3///,08// IKH@?LLCHG;E L?K-, ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

01,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E,?GACG??KCGA 24+///-// 10+/1/-50 5/270-14 02+868-28

01,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+453-24 0+017-0/ 61/-// 325-14

01,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 00+///-// 6+548-41 6//-// 2+23/-37

01,3///,24// MK;GL@?K MH A@ , <HG> IFM- 087+4//-// 087+4//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-// 6+676-47 15/-// 10+67/-31

01,3///,25// P;M?K ;G;ERLCL 0+1//-// 0+1//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 7+///-// 2+082-17 3//-// 3+7/5-61

01,3///,28// B1H I;RF?GM HI?K;MCHG 012+///-// 13+/64-66 1/6+586-58 87+813-12

01,3///,3/// =IP CFIKHO?F?GML 62+///-// 60+005-86 860+772-/2 0+772-/2

01,8///,/0// ;>FCGCLMK;MCHG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 4+316-17 024+421-21 25+556-71

01,8///,/1// IKM,LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 442-/4 06301-52 1+556-12

01,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 657-7/ 1/230-35 2+//2-/7

01,8///,/11/ IKM , L= K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 421-71 01500-78 3+/44-44

01,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 51+///-// 51+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+026+1/3-2/ 1//+/55-05 512+88/-55 402+102-53 34-//

/3.08.1/05 0/94/902;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 1 [V 2

Finance - Page 16



>OLPEQHJF BJD 0LCGHNECNOLBI 1KMNM

7AFD;I " 3KJJFE 2E@BE>>HBE@ $ 6KHL>M F? 0H>; +#&))%('!

7>HH;<FE 1FEIKCJ;EJI# 4E<% ((#)*,%&&

856 1FHGFH;JBFE ',#&,.%-.

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE '(#+(/%.*

1H>><A " 0IIF<B;J>I ***#+'.%-'

?KNBI 2JFHJEELHJF " 0LCGHNECNOLBI 1KMNM +&&#*/,%+*!

1KJMNLOCNHKJ " ;NGEL 1KMNM

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE '#)-)#--&%-(

2;=B>I 1FEIJHK<JBFE 1F# 4E< '()#,&.%&&

1A;E=C>H 1FEIJH% 6>HLB<>I )#-&&%&&

6>;DFE 9ABJ>IB=> " 0IIF<B;J>I +#+&'%/.

?KNBI 1KJMNLOCNHKJ 1KMNM '#+&,#+.&%-&!

?;?07 ?;A9 4077 1;9>?=@1?5;9 <=;621? (#&&-#&--%(*!

?;A9 4077 1;9>?=@1?5;9 <=;621?

8BLCG )'# (&',

3HJBJCE $ <BFE '-



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report Sullivan's Island Fire Department March 2016

Type of Incident Total Incidents Beach Calls
3

Structure Fire Contacts
Alarm Malfunction 3
Unintentional Alarm 2
Emergency Medical 12
Water Rescue 2
Citizen Assist 5
Hazardous Condition
Automobile Fire
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire
Smoke Scare
Other Misc. 3

Total Responses 24

Incidents Where Aid was Given
Mutual Aid 1
Automatic Aid

Fire Department Activities:

Fire Department painted hydrants.

Tours given to 83 adults and 203 Children.

Training:

Volunteer drill held on 3/9 and 3/23.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MARCH 2016

3/01/16 – Officers responded to a residence in reference disturbance between a mother
and a child, officers spoke to both parties and calmed the situation.

3/05/16 – While on patrol officers located a vehicle parked in the middle of a roadway,
after unsuccessful attempts to locate the owner the officers summoned to tow the vehicle.
The tow truck arrived and the owner appeared and began to curse and argue with the
officers about the towing of the vehicle, the officers warned the subject several times and
the subject continued to curse. As the officers were leaving the scene the subject cured
the officer one more time yelling it at a very loud volume with persons of the public in
hearing distance, the subject was arrested and lodged in the county jail.

3/05/16 – While conducting a traffic stop, the officer smelled burned marijuana coming
from the vehicle. After further investigation it was learned that the driver was in
possession of a small amount of marijuana. The driver was cited and released for the
violations.

3/08/16 – Officers responded to a residence where the complainant reported that her
daughter had threatened suicide. After evaluation of the subject, medical personnel
determined that the subject was in need of further evaluation at the hospital. After a little
more persuading the subject agreed to go with EMS to the hospital.

3/09/16 – A complainant reported that someone put water in the oil reservoir causing
permanent damage to the engine.

3/09/16 – Officers received a report of a disturbance in which a subject was out of control
yelling and screaming and throwing things off a porch, on arrival the officer located the
subject who was doing just that. The subject could not be reasoned with and it was
determined that the subject may need medical attention, the subject was detained turned
over to EMS where he was transported to the hospital.

3/23/16 – A complainant reported that he attempted to file taxes and found that someone
had used his Social Security number to file taxes; the complainant was filing a report for
the IRS.

3/25/16 – A complainant reported that between the first of January and the date of the
report someone removed 3 folding tables from under her residence.

3/28/16 – Officers responded to a report of a natural death, the deceased was under the
care of Hospice.

3/31/16 – A complainant reported that someone removed her beach bag from the beach
while she was away walking on the beach.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MARCH 2016

3/31/16 – Officers received a report of two dogs locked inside a vehicle, on arrival the
officer tried to locate the owner without results, the officer summoned the fire department
to try to open the car which they could not. The owner did return to the car and after
investigation the dogs were found to be ok, the owner was advised of the problem, there
was no malice and the dogs and owner were released.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 03/31/201604/02/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         1
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

1 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         2
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING

1 2Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         1         1
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         1

2 1Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP         1         3
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        11        15

12 18Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         1
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE         3
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER         3         5



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 03/31/201604/02/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         1         1
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

7 8Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         2
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         1
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         2         2
979 979 MISSING PERSONS
980 980 SUICIDES
992 992 PROWLER

3 4Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         6

0 6Total for Category:

26 39Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for March 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED04/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        1        2        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        0        1        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        0        3
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        1        5        1        3
26C IMPERSONATION        1        1        0        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        1        6        0        0
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        1        1        0        1
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        2        2        0        0
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        1        1
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        0        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2        3        0        1
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        1        2        0        2
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        1
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        3       15        7       11

13 39 9 26TOTALS



90Z Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 3/2016

ALLEGED ANIMAL CRUELTY16-00051 03/31/2016



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 3/2016

INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00031 03/01/2016
MEDICAL ASSIST / SUICIDE THREAT16-00035 03/08/2016
NATURAL DEATH16-00048 03/28/2016



Monthly Report for March 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED04/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        1        3        0        0
23D Theft from Building        0        1        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        0        3
23H Larceny - All Other        1        5        1        3
26C Impersonation        0        1        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        1        6        0        0
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        1        1        0        1
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        2        2        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        1        1
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        0        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2        3        0        1
90Z All Other Offenses        1        2        0        3
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        2
NRP Incident Not Reported        1        2        3        6

10 27 5 23TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   4 With 6 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   7 With 9 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     2      0

     3      0

     1      0

     0      0

     5      0

     3      0

     1      0

     0      0

Male Female     6      0 Male Female     9      0TOTALS



Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

2 2

2 5

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

2 2

2 5

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 3/2016

       0

       0

       4

       0

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

       6

       0

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00         0.00

Larceny Stolen       150.00      2546.00

Criminal Damage     14000.00     17070.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00         0.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00         0.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Stolen       150.00      2546.00

Total Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Seized         0.00        70.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

March 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600218405 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:57:01  0:57:01  0:57:01  0:57:10 NSID1 0:57:01

201600219514 Station 24th St / Ion Av City Ordinance Violation 03/28/2016  13:37:55 13:37:55 13:37:55 13:40:20 NSID213:37:55

201600169900 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:32:29 22:32:29 22:32:29 22:32:32 NSID322:32:29

201600188980 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  02:15:35  2:15:35  2:15:35  2:15:40 NSID1 2:15:35

201600196543 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:22:11 20:22:11 20:22:11 20:22:13 NSID120:22:11

201600208034 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  13:38:54 13:38:54 13:38:54 13:47:48 NSID313:38:54

201600209135 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:41:53 21:41:53 21:41:53 21:42:09 NSID221:41:53

201600159551 2302 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 03/04/2016  19:16:07 19:18:21 19:20:59 19:24:44 NSID219:18:45

201600166748 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:57:06 18:57:06 18:57:06 18:57:08 NSID118:57:06

201600169392 Station 25th St / Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/08/2016  18:24:43 18:25:49 18:32:14 18:41:43 NSID218:26:25

201600196625 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/18/2016  20:59:51 20:59:51 20:59:51 21:05:05 NSID220:59:51

201600204625 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:42  3:05:42  3:05:42  3:05:44 NSID2 3:05:42

201600158989 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  15:49:45 15:49:45 15:49:45 15:49:50 NSID215:49:45

201600159148 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:35 NSID216:54:31

201600159422 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:34:38 18:34:38 18:34:38 18:34:46 NSID218:34:38

201600194347 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/18/2016  02:41:19  2:41:19  2:41:19  2:41:24 NSID2 2:41:19

201600196134 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:44:41 17:44:41 17:44:41 17:45:04 NSID217:44:41

201600199422 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:14 NSID122:03:12

201600225571 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  18:49:02 18:49:02 18:49:02 18:49:31 NSID218:49:02

201600151064 1307 Cove Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/01/2016  14:56:44 14:58:04 15:02:13 15:06:57 NSID114:58:09

201600169565 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:39 NSID119:37:35

201600178850 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:53:19  2:53:19  2:53:19  2:53:22 NSID3 2:53:19

201600191672 Station 12th St / Osceola Av Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:24:41  1:24:41  1:24:41  1:25:53 NSID1 1:24:41

201600193850 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/17/2016  22:48:00 22:48:00 22:48:00 22:59:05 NSID222:48:00

201600161660 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:51:43 15:51:43 15:51:43 15:51:47 NSID115:51:43

201600193603 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:52:45 20:52:45 20:52:45 20:52:47 NSID220:52:45

201600196905 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:46:20 22:46:20 22:46:20 22:46:24 NSID222:46:20

201600198061 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  10:37:41 10:37:41 10:37:41 10:37:45 NSID310:37:41

201600225309 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:57:42 16:57:42 16:57:42 16:57:45 NSID216:57:42

201600153735 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:22:27 15:22:27 15:22:27 15:22:31 NSID115:22:27

04/01/2016 Page 1 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600187112 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:31:39 12:31:39 12:31:39 12:31:44 NSID112:31:39

201600196542 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:21:42 20:21:42 20:21:42 20:21:46 NSID120:21:42

201600202748 2455 Remount Rd Special Assignment 03/21/2016  11:51:03 11:51:03 11:51:03 13:25:14 NNCZ411:51:03

201600224886 Station 22 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 03/30/2016  13:55:56 13:55:56 13:55:56 13:58:14 NSID213:55:56

201600173429 2530 Middle St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/10/2016  09:17:02  9:18:09  9:24:54  9:29:55 NSID2 9:18:12

201600185603 Station 25th St / Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:16:42 20:16:42 20:16:42 20:16:48 NSID220:16:42

201600198816 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/19/2016  17:11:16 17:11:16 17:11:16 17:16:09 NSID317:11:16

201600213896 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:36:28 21:36:28 21:36:28 21:36:30 NSID221:36:28

201600173429 2530 Middle St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/10/2016  09:17:02  9:18:09  9:24:54  9:29:55 NSID2 9:18:12

201600213902 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:40:20 21:40:20 21:40:20 21:40:23 NSID321:40:20

201600154971 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:29:52  1:29:52  1:29:52  1:29:55 NSID3 1:29:52

201600197145 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/19/2016  00:16:38  0:16:38  0:16:38  0:16:41 NSID1 0:16:38

201600209624 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/24/2016  04:33:56  4:33:56  4:33:56  4:33:59 NSID3 4:33:56

201600212543 2602 Jasper Blvd 130O_Theft Referral 03/25/2016  10:40:45 10:41:51 10:43:53 10:55:34 YSID210:42:08

201600151840 1901 Middle St 113D_Disturbnce Physical Small03/01/2016  20:49:22 20:53:39 21:00:02 21:42:22 YSID220:54:17

201600193180 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/17/2016  17:42:25 17:43:05 17:44:47 17:48:57 NSID217:43:54

201600156940 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:48:40 19:48:40 19:48:40 19:48:51 NSID219:48:40

201600187125 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:38:36 12:38:36 12:38:36 12:39:01 NSID212:38:36

201600191770 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  02:28:22  2:28:22  2:28:22  2:28:25 NSID2 2:28:22

201600184708 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/14/2016  14:14:11 14:16:49 14:18:41 14:48:21 YSID214:17:31

201600198595 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  15:25:49 15:25:49 15:25:49 15:25:59 NSID315:25:49

201600218770 1730 Thompson Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/28/2016  07:34:01  7:34:30  7:37:18  8:02:29 YSID1 7:34:55

201600181591 Iop/si 122O_Misc Information 03/13/2016  06:57:34  7:01:47  7:02:14 NIPADM

201600188643 2019 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/15/2016  22:28:47 22:32:46 22:34:26 22:41:49 NSID222:33:05

201600202517 2901 Brownell Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/21/2016  09:42:16  9:42:16  9:42:16 10:03:43 NSID3 9:42:16

201600205691 2919 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  14:15:08 14:15:08 14:15:08 14:19:23 NSID314:15:08

201600206398 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/22/2016  19:13:37 19:13:53 19:13:56 19:15:42 NSID319:13:54

201600214584 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:03:01  4:03:01  4:03:01  4:03:04 NSID1 4:03:01

201600222895 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:18 18:44:18 18:44:18 18:44:21 NSID118:44:18

201600225195 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/30/2016  16:03:12 16:03:12 16:03:12 16:08:27 NSID216:03:12

201600171222 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/09/2016  12:25:04 12:25:38 12:30:52 12:34:08 NSID312:26:01

201600175253 3200 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/10/2016  22:57:23 22:57:23 22:57:23 22:57:44 NSID322:57:23

201600193180 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/17/2016  17:42:25 17:43:05 17:44:47 17:48:57 NSID217:43:54

201600213757 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:36 20:21:36 20:21:36 20:21:39 NSID220:21:36

201600220603 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:38 22:16:38 22:16:38 22:43:14 NSID222:16:38

201600152240 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  00:24:51  0:24:51  0:24:51  0:24:52 NSID1 0:24:51

201600160189 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:29:14 23:29:14 23:29:14 23:29:16 NSID223:29:14

201600167498 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  01:57:33  1:57:33  1:57:33  1:57:39 NSID3 1:57:33

201600195472 STATION 22ND ST / ATLANTIC AV132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:28:19 13:28:19 13:28:19 13:30:03 NSID213:28:19

201600201341 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:23:47 19:23:47 19:23:47 19:23:51 NSID319:23:47

04/01/2016 Page 2 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600157425 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/04/2016  00:37:50  0:37:50  0:37:50  0:37:57 NSID3 0:37:50

201600159096 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:36:48 16:36:48 16:36:48 16:36:53 NSID316:36:48

201600175813 2014 Central Av Suspicious Activity 03/11/2016  04:59:00  4:59:00  4:59:00  5:06:58 NSID2 4:59:00

201600226110 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:10:54 23:10:54 23:10:54 23:10:58 NSID123:10:54

201600155598 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  09:18:27  9:18:27  9:18:27  9:28:13 NSID2 9:18:27

201600172560 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:29 22:47:29 22:47:29 22:47:33 NSID122:47:29

201600206953 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:20:55  0:20:55  0:20:55  0:20:57 NSID2 0:20:55

201600155213 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:31:30  4:31:30  4:31:30  4:31:33 NSID1 4:31:30

201600174695 2100 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/10/2016  17:58:32 18:00:44 18:02:51 18:09:15 NSID218:01:14

201600178779 2857 Ion Av 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  02:15:13  2:16:01  2:21:11  2:32:31 NSID3 2:16:40

201600216022 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  20:14:32 20:14:32 20:14:32 20:24:20 NSID220:14:32

201600154178 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:07 NSID218:08:04

201600178813 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:32:40  2:32:40  2:32:40  2:32:43 NSID1 2:32:40

201600225232 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:58 16:18:58 16:18:58 16:19:02 NSID116:18:58

201600175263 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:30 23:03:30 23:03:30 23:03:33 NSID123:03:30

201600197151 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 03/19/2016  00:16:34  0:18:39  0:20:08  0:20:42 NSID2 0:18:48

201600206922 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:50:31 23:50:31 23:50:31 23:50:32 NSID223:50:31

201600209322 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  23:35:58 23:35:58 23:35:58 23:36:01 NSID223:35:58

201600156924 Station 11/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:28 NSID119:40:23

201600190998 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:47:08 19:47:08 19:47:08 19:47:11 NSID319:47:08

201600204519 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:34  1:22:34  1:22:34  1:22:38 NSID1 1:22:34

201600223393 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  22:43:31 22:43:31 22:43:31 22:43:33 NSID222:43:31

201600151114 2901 Brownell Av Suspicious Person 03/01/2016  15:18:29 15:18:29 15:18:29 15:19:45 NSID315:18:29

201600174695 2100 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/10/2016  17:58:32 18:00:44 18:02:51 18:09:15 NSID218:01:14

201600190558 Station 28/public Beach Access *Damage/Vand/Mis_Just Occurred03/16/2016  16:39:59 16:42:03 16:47:31 16:55:46 NSID316:42:50

201600225844 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:58:59 20:58:59 20:58:59 20:59:50 NSID120:58:59

201600193278 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  18:24:59 18:24:59 18:24:59 18:25:23 NSID218:24:59

201600182614 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:46 NSID218:14:42

201600196533 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:18:17 20:18:17 20:18:17 20:18:27 NSID120:18:17

201600208439 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  16:17:33 16:17:33 16:17:33 16:18:01 NSID216:17:33

201600215875 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:38:42 18:38:42 18:38:42 18:38:44 NSID118:38:42

201600216408 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:42:12 23:42:12 23:42:12 23:42:14 NSID123:42:12

201600175371 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:56:46 23:56:46 23:56:46 23:56:56 NSID123:56:46

201600178779 2857 Ion Av 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  02:15:13  2:16:01  2:21:11  2:32:31 NSID3 2:16:40

201600209110 2200 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:27:01 21:27:01 21:27:01 21:32:36 NSID221:27:01

201600216362 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:21:47 23:21:47 23:21:47 23:21:50 NSID323:21:47

201600190687 Station 28/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/16/2016  17:36:49 17:36:49 17:36:49 17:36:55 NSID317:36:49

201600197151 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 03/19/2016  00:16:34  0:18:39  0:20:08  0:20:42 NSID2 0:18:48

201600213730 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:05:53 20:05:53 20:05:53 20:05:55 NSID120:05:53

201600215216 306 Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/26/2016  13:01:59 13:05:29 13:09:35 13:19:25 NSID213:06:49

04/01/2016 Page 3 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600177281 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:26:42 16:26:42 16:26:42 16:26:46 NSID216:26:42

201600151559 274 Hennessy St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:37:38 18:37:38 18:37:38 18:37:40 NSID118:37:38

201600162798 1000 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:13:56  1:13:56  1:13:56  1:14:01 NIPD3 1:13:56

201600198791 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:03 17:02:03 17:02:03 17:02:08 NSID117:02:03

201600204502 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:26  1:08:26  1:08:26  1:08:27 NSID2 1:08:26

201600214158 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/25/2016  23:33:57 23:33:57 23:33:57 23:33:59 NSID223:33:57

201600167103 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  22:06:13 22:06:13 22:06:13 22:07:35 NSID222:06:13

201600198802 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:06:06 17:06:06 17:06:06 17:06:10 NSID117:06:06

201600218418 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  01:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:27 NSID1 1:06:24

201600150133 1560 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/01/2016  08:01:59  8:01:59  8:01:59  8:10:07 NMPD1 8:01:59

201600161655 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:50:33 15:50:33 15:50:33 15:50:41 NSID115:50:33

201600196906 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:46:30 22:46:30 22:46:30 22:46:33 NSID222:46:30

201600188810 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:09 NSID1 0:14:06

201600213649 Ion Av / Station 18 1/2 St Traffic Stop 03/25/2016  19:22:31 19:22:31 19:22:31 19:32:35 NSID219:22:31

201600204624 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:33  3:05:33  3:05:33  3:05:36 NSID2 3:05:33

201600185600 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:16:12 20:16:12 20:16:12 20:16:16 NSID220:16:12

201600194059 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:15:44  0:15:44  0:15:44  0:15:46 NSID1 0:15:44

201600169928 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:51:10 22:51:10 22:51:10 22:51:22 NSID222:51:10

201600182665 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/13/2016  18:37:35 18:37:35 18:37:35 18:37:37 NSID118:37:35

201600205725 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd City Ordinance Violation 03/22/2016  14:28:04 14:28:04 14:28:04 14:28:16 NSID314:28:04

201600208416 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:09:23 16:09:23 16:09:23 16:09:56 NSID316:09:23

201600152380 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  02:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:15 NSID2 2:08:12

201600226107 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:10:33 23:10:33 23:10:33 23:10:49 NSID123:10:33

201600172957 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  03:23:13  3:23:13  3:23:13  3:23:16 NSID2 3:23:13

201600213753 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:19 20:21:19 20:21:19 20:21:27 NSID120:21:19

201600227322 1816 Back St 118B_Fraud/Forgery Past 03/31/2016  12:11:26 12:12:42 12:48:15 12:48:17 YSID212:13:36

201600154345 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:28:41 19:28:41 19:28:41 19:28:45 NSID119:28:41

201600157072 1608 Middle St *Administrative 03/03/2016  20:59:22 21:00:24 21:01:16 21:08:56 NSID121:01:13

201600202429 Station 20th St / Middle St *Animal_Past 03/21/2016  08:52:50  8:52:50  8:52:50  8:55:41 NSID2 8:52:50

201600190950 Station 21st St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/16/2016  19:32:33 19:32:33 19:32:33 19:34:03 NSID219:32:33

201600194348 405 Station 22 1/2 St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  02:41:58  2:41:58  2:41:58  2:42:05 NSID2 2:41:58

201600157427 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/04/2016  00:38:06  0:38:06  0:38:06  0:38:12 NSID3 0:38:06

201600191144 Middle St / Station 29th St Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:57:33 20:57:33 20:57:33 21:10:32 NSID320:57:33

201600199435 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:08:01 22:08:01 22:08:01 22:08:03 NSID122:08:01

201600210173 2062 Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  11:12:57 11:12:57 11:12:57 11:15:06 NSID211:12:57

201600213649 Ion Av / Station 18 1/2 St Traffic Stop 03/25/2016  19:22:31 19:22:31 19:22:31 19:32:35 NSID219:22:31

201600216416 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:43:54 23:43:54 23:43:54 23:43:57 NSID223:43:54

201600223061 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:21 20:07:21 20:07:21 20:07:24 NSID320:07:21

201600225620 2050 Middle St *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/30/2016  19:10:54 19:14:12 19:17:34 19:49:23 NSID219:14:14

201600228531 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:31 NSID221:32:28

04/01/2016 Page 4 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600153785 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  15:40:12 15:40:12 15:40:12 15:48:45 NSID215:40:12

201600159767 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/04/2016  20:33:18 20:33:18 20:33:18 20:40:17 NSID320:33:18

201600162225 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  20:15:20 20:15:20 20:15:20 20:15:39 NSID220:15:20

201600169925 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:50:48 22:50:48 22:50:48 22:50:51 NSID222:50:48

201600205702 3025 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  14:19:36 14:19:36 14:19:36 14:23:18 NSID314:19:36

201600161919 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  18:02:38 18:02:38 18:02:38 18:02:46 NSID318:02:38

201600167356 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:29  0:28:29  0:28:29  0:28:32 NSID1 0:28:29

201600194863 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:51:40  8:51:40  8:51:40  8:51:52 NSID3 8:51:40

201600200798 2714 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/20/2016  14:03:45 14:05:24 14:15:23 14:27:18 NSID314:05:45

201600216711 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  03:03:10  3:03:10  3:03:10  3:03:22 NSID1 3:03:10

201600151573 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:42:38 18:42:38 18:42:38 18:42:41 NSID118:42:38

201600157486 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:31:12  1:31:12  1:31:12  1:31:20 NSID2 1:31:12

201600175265 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:45 23:03:45 23:03:45 23:03:48 NSID123:03:45

201600175687 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:09:07  3:09:07  3:09:07  3:09:10 NSID2 3:09:07

201600197427 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/19/2016  02:27:03  2:27:03  2:27:03  2:28:37 NSID1 2:27:03

201600206990 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:24  0:43:24  0:43:24  0:43:28 NSID1 0:43:24

201600218349 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:27:54  0:27:54  0:27:54  0:27:59 NSID2 0:27:54

201600154350 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:30:00 19:30:00 19:30:00 19:30:06 NSID319:30:00

201600213728 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:05:44 20:05:44 20:05:44 20:05:47 NSID120:05:44

201600183039 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/13/2016  21:57:28 21:57:28 21:57:28 21:57:30 NSID321:57:28

201600198793 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:18 17:02:18 17:02:18 17:02:24 NSID117:02:18

201600215555 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:02:38 16:02:38 16:02:38 16:02:46 NSID216:02:38

201600217844 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:34 18:43:34 18:43:34 18:43:36 NSID118:43:34

201600210156 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  11:05:25 11:05:25 11:05:25 11:10:50 NSID211:05:25

201600219184 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/28/2016  11:01:39 11:01:39 11:01:39 11:01:43 NSID311:01:39

201600194449 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:52:56  3:52:56  3:52:56  3:52:58 NSID1 3:52:56

201600219727 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/28/2016  14:54:45 14:56:34 15:05:00 15:05:38 NSID215:00:31

201600222891 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:03 18:44:03 18:44:03 18:44:06 NSID118:44:03

201600154175 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:07:54 18:07:54 18:07:54 18:07:57 NSID218:07:54

201600173068 2200 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/10/2016  05:11:41  5:11:41  5:11:41  5:13:20 NSID2 5:11:41

201600213545 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:27:04 18:27:04 18:27:04 18:27:07 NSID218:27:04

201600215605 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:28:21 16:28:21 16:28:21 16:28:27 NSID116:28:21

201600191298 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:17:09 22:17:09 22:17:09 22:17:12 NSID222:17:09

201600228397 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/31/2016  20:24:51 20:24:51 20:24:51 20:25:33 NSID220:24:51

201600162539 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:48:51 22:48:51 22:48:51 22:48:54 NSID122:48:51

201600193263 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:16 NSID218:16:14

201600195828 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  15:39:34 15:39:34 15:39:34 15:39:40 NSID315:39:34

201600209125 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:37:03 21:37:03 21:37:03 21:37:05 NSID321:37:03

201600151561 Middle St / Station 15th St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:37:59 18:37:59 18:37:59 18:38:04 NSID118:37:59

201600155196 2014 CENTRAL AV Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:11:39  4:11:39  4:11:39  4:12:01 NSID2 4:11:39

04/01/2016 Page 5 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600190826 ION AV / STATION 22ND ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:45:42 18:45:42 18:45:42 18:50:35 NSID218:45:42

201600225874 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:10:37 21:10:37 21:10:37 21:10:43 NSID221:10:37

201600153984 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  16:51:43 16:51:43 16:51:43 16:51:57 NSID216:51:43

201600214432 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  02:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:51 NSID2 2:01:48

201600151593 Station 21st St / Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:47:17 18:47:17 18:47:17 18:47:25 NSID218:47:17

201600159424 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:34:55 18:34:55 18:34:55 18:35:02 NSID218:34:55

201600174479 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  16:27:09 16:27:09 16:27:09 16:27:23 NSID216:27:09

201600199431 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:06:56 22:06:56 22:06:56 22:06:59 NSID122:06:56

201600208272 Station 14th St / Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc03/23/2016  15:20:39 15:22:44 15:31:15 15:35:48 NSID115:23:35

201600169924 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:50:34 22:50:34 22:50:34 22:50:37 NSID222:50:34

201600190582 2211 Ion Av 132O_Traffic Violatin Referral 03/16/2016  16:54:18 16:55:51 16:58:27 17:02:53 NSID216:55:53

201600218143 2921 Jasper Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/27/2016  22:06:17 22:09:31 22:17:19 22:17:58 NSID322:10:06

201600164947 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/07/2016  03:06:11  3:06:11  3:06:11  3:14:09 NSID1 3:06:11

201600186173 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:37  2:30:37  2:30:37  2:30:41 NSID1 2:30:37

201600186204 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:48:37  2:48:37  2:48:37  2:48:41 NSID2 2:48:37

201600198395 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  13:21:16 13:21:16 13:21:16 13:22:07 NSID213:21:16

201600208272 Station 14th St / Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc03/23/2016  15:20:39 15:22:44 15:31:15 15:35:48 NSID115:23:35

201600155002 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:28  1:50:28  1:50:28  1:50:31 NSID2 1:50:28

201600164938 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  03:00:29  3:00:29  3:00:29  3:00:35 NSID1 3:00:29

201600184150 2014 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/14/2016  10:03:58 10:03:58 10:03:58 10:09:48 NSID210:03:58

201600218598 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  04:04:38  4:04:38  4:04:38  4:04:43 NSID1 4:04:38

201600193814 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/17/2016  22:34:44 22:34:44 22:34:44 22:34:46 NSID322:34:44

201600208708 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:15:57 18:15:57 18:15:57 18:16:16 NSID318:15:57

201600226292 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:52:51  0:52:51  0:52:51  0:52:55 NSID1 0:52:51

201600162767 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  00:53:44  0:53:44  0:53:44  0:53:46 NSID2 0:53:44

201600167715 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  04:48:41  4:48:41  4:48:41  4:48:46 NSID1 4:48:41

201600217914 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:31:33 19:31:33 19:31:33 19:31:35 NSID319:31:33

201600210561 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  14:10:36 14:10:36 14:10:36 14:20:57 NSID214:10:36

201600156838 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/03/2016  18:59:20 19:03:18 19:04:01 19:17:15 NSID119:03:58

201600203289 2520 Jasper Blvd 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/21/2016  15:49:27 15:52:39 16:29:07 16:35:00 NSID215:52:47

201600150303 800 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:36:57  9:36:57  9:36:57  9:40:32 NSID1 9:36:57

201600151932 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  21:44:36 21:44:36 21:44:36 21:44:38 NSID221:44:36

201600155463 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 03/03/2016  08:01:37  8:03:22  8:13:32  9:06:17 YSID2 8:13:29

201600159145 Station 22nd St / Middle St Officer Initiated Call 03/04/2016  16:53:02 16:53:02 16:53:02 16:53:43 NSID216:53:02

201600159575 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/04/2016  19:26:12 19:26:12 19:26:12 19:27:59 NSID219:26:12

201600172558 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:02 22:47:02 22:47:02 22:47:06 NSID122:47:02

201600207488 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:52:00  8:52:00  8:52:00  8:52:06 NSID1 8:52:00

201600160190 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:29:27 23:29:27 23:29:27 23:29:30 NSID223:29:27

201600162540 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:48:58 22:48:58 22:48:58 22:49:01 NSID122:48:58

201600168291 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/08/2016  10:45:33 10:47:55 10:48:17 10:48:45 NSIADM10:48:15

04/01/2016 Page 6 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600171747 Station 12th St / Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Information 03/09/2016  16:04:58 16:04:58 16:04:58 16:06:00 NSID116:04:58

201600209065 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:04:01 21:04:01 21:04:01 21:04:28 NSID221:04:01

201600213443 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:50 17:32:50 17:32:50 17:32:57 NSID117:32:50

201600175264 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:37 23:03:37 23:03:37 23:03:40 NSID123:03:37

201600198241 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  11:55:10 11:55:10 11:55:10 11:55:13 NSID111:55:10

201600207715 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/23/2016  11:04:46 11:04:46 11:04:46 11:04:58 NSID311:04:46

201600218747 Fort Moultrie/public Beach Access105O_Animal Referral 03/28/2016  07:13:21  7:15:39  7:34:01 NSID1

201600171861 900 Osceola Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/09/2016  16:55:43 16:57:13 17:01:15 17:54:55 YSID116:57:40

201600215845 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:12 18:27:12 18:27:12 18:27:16 NSID118:27:12

201600160405 2866 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  01:20:09  1:20:09  1:20:09  2:39:08 YSID3 1:20:09

201600190730 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:07:35 18:07:35 18:07:35 18:07:39 NSID118:07:35

201600224864 Station 21/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/30/2016  13:47:12 13:47:12 13:47:12 13:49:15 NSID213:47:12

201600153672 2500 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  14:57:43 14:57:43 14:57:43 15:02:24 NSID214:57:43

201600166866 2014 CENTRAL AV Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:50 19:53:50 19:53:50 19:54:28 NSID219:53:50

201600223470 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:29:45 23:29:45 23:29:45 23:29:47 NSID123:29:45

201600150315 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:40:57  9:40:57  9:40:57  9:41:15 NSID1 9:40:57

201600151574 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:42:47 18:42:47 18:42:47 18:42:49 NSID118:42:47

201600172671 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  23:42:14 23:42:14 23:42:14 23:42:18 NSID223:42:14

201600175357 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:50:56 23:50:56 23:50:56 23:50:59 NSID123:50:56

201600180587 2213 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/12/2016  19:41:07 19:42:05 19:45:01 20:07:30 NSID219:42:14

201600194420 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:31:52  3:31:52  3:31:52  3:31:54 NSID1 3:31:52

201600213439 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:12 17:32:12 17:32:12 17:32:22 NSID117:32:12

201600215924 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:08:51 19:08:51 19:08:51 19:08:54 NSID219:08:51

201600159790 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:43:32 20:43:32 20:43:32 20:43:37 NSID220:43:32

201600176200 3024 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:07:32  9:08:31  9:11:22  9:12:06 NSID3 9:11:04

201600176200 3024 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:07:32  9:08:31  9:11:22  9:12:06 NSID3 9:11:04

201600184499 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:44:04 12:44:04 12:44:04 12:44:19 NSID112:44:04

201600154322 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:14:54 19:14:54 19:14:54 19:14:57 NSID119:14:54

201600213546 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:27:14 18:27:14 18:27:14 18:27:17 NSID218:27:14

201600227181 2114 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/31/2016  11:10:53 11:13:06 11:18:06 11:20:46 NSID211:13:45

201600175686 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:08:54  3:08:54  3:08:54  3:08:56 NSID2 3:08:54

201600206784 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:22 NSID222:28:20

201600217843 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:22 18:43:22 18:43:22 18:43:25 NSID118:43:22

201600226332 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:18:11  1:18:11  1:18:11  1:18:16 NSID3 1:18:11

201600184723 STATION 18/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 03/14/2016  14:19:38 14:19:38 14:19:38 14:22:44 NSID114:19:38

201600204017 2614 Raven Dr 132B_Traffic Violation 03/21/2016  20:51:18 21:02:21 21:06:22 21:27:04 NSID221:02:36

201600196137 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:45:21 17:45:21 17:45:21 17:45:32 NSID217:45:21

201600211459 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:49:38 21:49:38 21:49:38 21:49:40 NSID321:49:38

201600159819 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:55:20 20:55:20 20:55:20 20:55:22 NSID120:55:20

201600184993 1801 Atlantic Av 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/14/2016  16:09:00 16:12:25 16:17:07 16:20:43 NSID216:14:21

04/01/2016 Page 7 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600193328 3019 Jasper Blvd 105A_Animal Stray 03/17/2016  18:45:50 18:47:57 18:49:43 18:57:01 NSID318:49:42

201600214583 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:02:51  4:02:51  4:02:51  4:02:54 NSID1 4:02:51

201600224718 2720 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/30/2016  12:49:47 12:51:01 12:55:59 NSID312:51:04

201600227230 2420 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/31/2016  11:32:58 11:32:58 11:32:58 11:50:03 NSID211:32:58

201600150338 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:53:22  9:53:22  9:53:22  9:57:09 NSID2 9:53:22

201600166734 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:50:00 18:50:00 18:50:00 18:50:02 NSID118:50:00

201600174942 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/10/2016  19:59:36 19:59:36 19:59:36 20:00:00 NSID219:59:36

201600188842 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:14 NSID1 0:28:11

201600208621 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  17:34:31 17:34:31 17:34:31 17:34:45 NSID317:34:31

201600223063 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:30 20:07:30 20:07:30 20:07:33 NSID220:07:30

201600188794 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:00:21  0:00:21  0:00:21  0:00:23 NSID2 0:00:21

201600184506 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:45:13 12:45:13 12:45:13 12:45:26 NSID112:45:13

201600188795 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:00:27  0:00:27  0:00:27  0:00:29 NSID2 0:00:27

201600221420 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/29/2016  08:13:52  8:13:52  8:13:52  8:14:04 NSID3 8:13:52

201600149534 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  00:54:44  0:54:44  0:54:44  0:54:52 NSID1 0:54:44

201600159387 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:17 18:26:17 18:26:17 18:26:21 NSID118:26:17

201600188859 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:36:39  0:36:39  0:36:39  0:36:42 NSID1 0:36:39

201600178410 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:20:21 23:20:21 23:20:21 23:20:23 NSID223:20:21

201600215959 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:31:01 19:31:01 19:31:01 19:31:04 NSID219:31:01

201600154999 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:10  1:50:10  1:50:10  1:50:12 NSID1 1:50:10

201600200107 2014 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  03:52:51  3:52:51  3:52:51  3:56:03 NSID2 3:52:51

201600228633 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:29:16 22:29:16 22:29:16 22:29:18 NSID222:29:16

201600151553 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:35:26 18:35:26 18:35:26 18:35:32 NSID118:35:26

201600154654 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:03:51 22:03:51 22:03:51 22:03:54 NSID122:03:51

201600159147 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:54:12 16:54:12 16:54:12 16:54:15 NSID216:54:12

201600169898 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:32:16 22:32:16 22:32:16 22:32:20 NSID322:32:16

201600190022 Station 27/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/16/2016  13:08:12 13:09:29 13:13:46 13:15:48 NSID313:09:36

201600161959 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  18:24:46 18:24:46 18:24:46 18:37:06 YSID318:24:46

201600164941 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  03:01:00  3:01:00  3:01:00  3:01:03 NSID1 3:01:00

201600169567 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:46 19:37:46 19:37:46 19:37:53 NSID119:37:46

201600184715 Breach Inlet/beach Access Patrol Request 03/14/2016  14:15:49 14:15:49 14:15:49 14:16:04 NIPD114:15:49

201600213941 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:40 21:57:40 21:57:40 21:57:42 NSID121:57:40

201600226992 2210 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/31/2016  09:49:49  9:50:30  9:55:18  9:55:41 NSID2 9:51:01

201600162547 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:50:52 22:50:52 22:50:52 22:50:55 NSID122:50:52

201600174261 22nd Av Parking Enforcement 03/10/2016  14:48:27 14:48:27 14:48:27 14:49:49 NIPD414:48:27

201600169654 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/08/2016  20:18:48 20:18:48 20:18:48 20:23:04 NSID220:18:48

201600188837 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:11 NSID1 0:27:08

201600190732 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:06 NSID118:08:04

201600191061 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:16:46 20:16:46 20:16:46 20:25:41 NSID320:16:46

201600191691 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  01:36:00  1:36:00  1:36:00  1:36:02 NSID1 1:36:00

04/01/2016 Page 8 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600208898 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  19:45:25 19:45:25 19:45:25 19:46:05 NSID219:45:25

201600211422 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:14:59 21:14:59 21:14:59 21:15:01 NSID221:14:59

201600214317 3010 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:53:25  0:53:25  0:53:25  0:53:27 NSID3 0:53:25

201600206991 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:41 NSID1 0:43:37

201600175553 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:35:10  1:35:10  1:35:10  1:35:13 NSID3 1:35:10

201600204518 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:26  1:22:26  1:22:26  1:22:28 NSID1 1:22:26

201600217901 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:22:44 19:22:44 19:22:44 19:23:10 NSID219:22:44

201600156937 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:47:54 19:47:54 19:47:54 19:47:57 NSID219:47:54

201600198714 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  16:24:46 16:24:46 16:24:46 16:24:49 NSID216:24:46

201600209107 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:24:09 21:24:09 21:24:09 21:24:12 NSID121:24:09

201600211460 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:49:47 21:49:47 21:49:47 21:49:49 NSID321:49:47

201600228208 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/31/2016  18:55:42 18:58:01 18:59:48 19:14:50 NSID318:58:05

201600167566 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  02:34:42  2:34:42  2:34:42  2:34:48 NSID2 2:34:42

201600173415 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  09:12:33  9:12:33  9:12:33  9:12:36 NSID2 9:12:33

201600208396 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:00:45 16:00:45 16:00:45 16:01:15 NSID216:00:45

201600178723 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:45:44  1:45:44  1:45:44  1:45:46 NSID2 1:45:44

201600180276 Cpd T4 Supervisor 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/12/2016  17:10:15 17:17:57 17:48:34 NCHT1

201600156995 2730 Bayonne St 105A_Animal Stray 03/03/2016  20:17:50 20:18:30 20:24:52 20:40:38 NSID320:18:55

201600211366 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:43 20:45:43 20:45:43 20:45:45 NSID120:45:43

201600226301 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:59:44  0:59:44  0:59:44  0:59:48 NSID2 0:59:44

201600228208 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/31/2016  18:55:42 18:58:01 18:59:48 19:14:50 NSID318:58:05

201600175266 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:04:02 23:04:02 23:04:02 23:04:05 NSID223:04:02

201600196863 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:58 22:28:58 22:28:58 22:29:02 NSID122:28:58

201600206993 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:47  0:43:47  0:43:47  0:43:51 NSID1 0:43:47

201600167122 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  22:17:47 22:17:47 22:17:47 22:20:43 NSID222:17:47

201600170179 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/09/2016  01:20:16  1:20:16  1:20:16  1:20:20 NSID2 1:20:16

201600186196 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:44:35  2:44:35  2:44:35  2:44:38 NSID3 2:44:35

201600191589 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:38 NSID2 0:40:35

201600216405 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:56 NSID123:41:53

201600221626 SI OFCR 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/29/2016  10:04:30 10:07:49 10:14:44 N

201600162799 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:14:12  1:14:12  1:14:12  1:14:14 NSID2 1:14:12

201600216010 1735 Atlantic Av 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort03/26/2016  20:05:55 20:05:55 20:05:55 20:09:08 NSID120:05:55

201600160542 3841 Leeds Av 103B_Admn Transport Cooperativ03/05/2016  02:38:46  2:38:46  3:06:17  3:17:20 NNCZ3 2:38:46

201600195653 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St Registration Check 03/18/2016  14:33:31 14:33:31 14:33:31 14:33:38 NSID214:33:31

201600166864 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:29 19:53:29 19:53:29 19:53:31 NSID219:53:29

201600190874 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:04:16 19:04:16 19:04:16 19:04:19 NSID119:04:16

201600160212 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:36:19 23:36:19 23:36:19 23:36:21 NSID123:36:19

201600191619 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:53:58  0:53:58  0:53:58  0:54:02 NSID1 0:53:58

201600207491 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:54:28  8:54:28  8:54:28  8:54:40 NSID1 8:54:28

201600212221 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/25/2016  08:15:00  8:16:23  8:17:08  8:22:59 NSID2 8:16:25

04/01/2016 Page 9 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600166125 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/07/2016  14:30:06 14:31:38 14:32:16 14:36:49 NSIADM14:32:14

201600188812 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:27  0:14:27  0:14:27  0:14:30 NSID1 0:14:27

201600188840 Station 18/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:27:31  0:27:31  0:27:31  0:27:58 NSID1 0:27:31

201600198404 Station 30th St / Middle St City Ordinance Violation 03/19/2016  13:27:55 13:27:55 13:27:55 13:28:05 NSID313:27:55

201600213940 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:34 21:57:34 21:57:34 21:57:36 NSID121:57:34

201600214315 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:53:18  0:53:18  0:53:18  0:53:20 NSID3 0:53:18

201600225849 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:00:07 21:00:07 21:00:07 21:00:10 NSID121:00:07

201600156551 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  17:07:41 17:07:41 17:07:41 17:07:46 NSID217:07:41

201600183038 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  21:57:14 21:57:14 21:57:14 21:57:17 NSID321:57:14

201600189109 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  04:48:13  4:48:13  4:48:13  4:48:14 NSID1 4:48:13

201600194158 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:58:18  0:58:18  0:58:18  0:58:21 NSID2 0:58:18

201600216432 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:49:48 23:49:48 23:49:48 23:49:52 NSID223:49:48

201600180298 Station 21st St / Ion Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 03/12/2016  17:49:03 17:52:24 17:58:30 18:14:04 YSID217:52:36

201600193256 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:38 18:14:38 18:14:38 18:14:43 NSID118:14:38

201600198807 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  17:08:03 17:08:03 17:08:03 17:08:10 NSID317:08:03

201600159410 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:30:40 18:30:40 18:30:40 18:31:00 NSID118:30:40

201600175554 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:35:21  1:35:21  1:35:21  1:35:24 NSID3 1:35:21

201600206882 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:22:29 23:22:29 23:22:29 23:22:34 NSID323:22:29

201600213417 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:21:33 17:21:33 17:21:33 17:22:27 NSID317:21:33

201600215771 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/26/2016  17:45:56 17:52:49 17:58:27 18:12:17 NSID117:52:50

201600218850 2524 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/28/2016  08:25:57  8:27:28  8:32:55  9:01:19 NSID2 8:28:16

201600178721 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:45:31  1:45:31  1:45:31  1:45:33 NSID2 1:45:31

201600199908 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/20/2016  01:40:26  1:40:26  1:40:26  1:40:35 NSID3 1:40:26

201600218401 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:56:26  0:56:26  0:56:26  0:56:28 NSID1 0:56:26

201600166732 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:49:49 18:49:49 18:49:49 18:49:53 NSID118:49:49

201600183454 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  01:31:46  1:31:46  1:31:46  1:31:48 NSID1 1:31:46

201600215600 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:25:04 16:25:04 16:25:04 16:25:11 NSID116:25:04

201600218850 2524 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/28/2016  08:25:57  8:27:28  8:32:55  9:01:19 NSID2 8:28:16

201600225649 STATION 26 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STRegistration Check 03/30/2016  19:24:56 19:24:56 19:24:56 19:35:09 NSID219:24:56

201600169564 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:11 19:37:11 19:37:11 19:37:15 NSID119:37:11

201600182096 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132O_Traffic Violation Info 03/13/2016  12:51:58 12:53:35 13:07:40 13:31:15 NSID212:53:38

201600208436 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:17:04 16:17:04 16:17:04 16:17:09 NSID216:17:04

201600187114 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:33:24 12:33:24 12:33:24 12:33:31 NSID112:33:24

201600218307 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:00:43  0:00:43  0:00:43  0:00:47 NSID3 0:00:43

201600162233 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  20:19:19 20:19:19 20:19:19 20:19:38 NSID220:19:19

201600223512 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:48:08 23:48:08 23:48:08 23:48:10 NSID123:48:08

201600225402 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  17:39:06 17:39:06 17:39:06 17:39:10 NSID217:39:06

201600225413 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  17:45:50 17:45:50 17:45:50 17:45:56 NSID217:45:50

201600156833 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STOfficer Initiated Call 03/03/2016  18:57:23 18:57:23 18:57:23 18:57:56 NSID218:57:23

201600159388 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:27 18:26:27 18:26:27 18:26:28 NSID118:26:27

04/01/2016 Page 10 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600160220 2700 Middle St Registration Check 03/04/2016  23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:53 23:43:37 NSID323:41:53

201600170135 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:53:06  0:53:06  0:53:06  0:53:09 NSID1 0:53:06

201600206291 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:29 18:24:29 18:24:29 18:24:30 NSID118:24:29

201600216053 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  20:34:13 20:34:13 20:34:13 20:59:15 NSID220:34:13

201600184395 Si 8 *Administrative 03/14/2016  12:02:31 12:04:33 12:07:23 12:07:54 NSIADM12:07:19

201600188811 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:18  0:14:18  0:14:18  0:14:22 NSID1 0:14:18

201600214243 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:20:51  0:20:51  0:20:51  0:29:24 NSID3 0:20:51

201600149724 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:41  2:42:41  2:42:41  2:42:43 NSID3 2:42:41

201600219743 Station 16th St / Poe Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/28/2016  15:03:51 15:03:51 15:03:51 15:05:54 NSID115:03:51

201600221735 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 03/29/2016  11:01:35 11:01:35 11:01:35 11:02:50 NSID211:01:35

201600228213 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:23 18:56:23 18:56:23 18:56:24 NSID218:56:23

201600155001 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:19  1:50:19  1:50:19  1:50:22 NSID1 1:50:19

201600164406 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  20:24:11 20:24:11 20:24:11 20:24:16 NSID220:24:11

201600168736 Station 25/public Beach Access 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent03/08/2016  13:48:55 13:50:35 13:57:38 13:58:58 NSID213:50:39

201600194842 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:41:18  8:41:18  8:41:18  8:41:42 NSID1 8:41:18

201600228401 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  20:25:51 20:25:51 20:25:51 20:29:09 NSID220:25:51

201600153708 Schoo; Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:11:19 15:11:19 15:11:19 15:11:25 NSIDM15:11:19

201600157046 3024 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/03/2016  20:48:46 20:49:43 20:52:37 20:54:19 NSID320:50:33

201600157236 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  22:52:15 22:52:15 22:52:15 22:52:22 NSID222:52:15

201600195509 20717 Bayonne St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:40:26 13:40:26 13:40:26 13:42:15 NSID313:40:26

201600216053 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  20:34:13 20:34:13 20:34:13 20:59:15 NSID220:34:13

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600177905 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  20:10:18 20:10:18 20:10:18 20:10:21 NSID320:10:18

201600191606 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:49:44  0:49:44  0:49:44  0:49:46 NSID1 0:49:44

201600219707 BREACH INLET/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/28/2016  14:51:41 14:51:41 14:51:41 14:52:33 NSID314:51:41

201600173152 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/10/2016  06:48:26  6:50:11  6:56:01 NSID2 6:50:38

201600178411 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:20:52 23:20:52 23:20:52 23:20:55 NSID123:20:52

201600182294 0 Isle Of Palms Connector 115D_DUI 03/13/2016  15:06:43 15:07:43 15:15:56 15:18:26 NIPD915:08:43

201600195568 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 03/18/2016  13:58:16 13:58:16 13:58:16 14:06:00 NSID213:58:16

201600200728 2802 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/20/2016  12:57:43 12:59:16 13:02:09 13:02:23 NSID312:59:24

201600170393 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  04:39:06  4:39:06  4:39:06  4:39:10 NSID1 4:39:06

201600177316 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:38:04 16:38:04 16:38:04 16:38:35 NSID116:38:04

201600197167 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:22:04  0:22:04  0:22:04  0:22:09 NSID2 0:22:04

201600214671 2269 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances03/26/2016  05:45:55  5:46:26  5:54:54  6:01:13 NSID2 5:46:57

201600215619 2500 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  16:35:42 16:35:42 16:35:42 16:36:02 NSID216:35:42

201600195531 STATION 28/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 03/18/2016  13:48:25 13:48:25 13:48:25 13:49:54 NSID313:48:25

201600198795 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:34 17:02:34 17:02:34 17:02:39 NSID117:02:34

201600228797 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St Officer Initiated Call 03/31/2016  23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:03  0:14:32 NSID223:57:03

201600154927 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:36 NSID1 0:54:34

201600158646 906 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/04/2016  13:32:49 13:34:48 13:48:52 13:55:01 NSID113:42:05

04/01/2016 Page 11 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600208743 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:25:43 18:25:43 18:25:43 18:26:19 NSID218:25:43

201600225873 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:14 NSID221:10:10

201600159459 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:43:58 18:43:58 18:43:58 18:44:00 NSID318:43:58

201600213935 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:54:26 21:54:26 21:54:26 21:54:28 NSID121:54:26

201600217856 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:53:19 18:53:19 18:53:19 18:53:34 NSID218:53:19

201600222041 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/29/2016  13:07:50 13:07:50 13:07:50 13:07:56 NSID313:07:50

201600156227 2220 Middle St 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort03/03/2016  14:30:05 14:31:33 14:39:46 14:54:21 NSID214:32:28

201600180290 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  17:47:54 17:47:54 17:47:54 17:47:58 NSID117:47:54

201600195547 Station 29th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:52:15 13:52:15 13:52:15 13:52:24 NSID313:52:15

201600199640 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/19/2016  23:29:50 23:30:54 23:32:57 23:59:18 NSID223:30:58

201600197126 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:10:25  0:10:25  0:10:25  0:10:27 NSID1 0:10:25

201600223392 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:23 NSID222:43:19

201600171720 835 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 03/09/2016  15:54:33 15:56:09 16:29:58 16:44:01 YSID115:56:19

201600228797 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St Officer Initiated Call 03/31/2016  23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:03  0:14:32 NSID223:57:03

201600160201 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:59 NSID123:33:56

201600161608 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:22:03 15:22:03 15:22:03 15:43:23 NSID115:22:03

201600226132 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:20:49 23:20:49 23:20:49 23:21:10 NSID223:20:49

201600157096 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  21:12:00 21:12:00 21:12:00 21:20:24 NSID321:12:00

201600157096 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  21:12:00 21:12:00 21:12:00 21:20:24 NSID321:12:00

201600199640 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/19/2016  23:29:50 23:30:54 23:32:57 23:59:18 NSID223:30:58

201600157482 Sullivans Island Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:30:37  1:30:37  1:30:37  1:30:44 NSID2 1:30:37

201600160200 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:33:45 23:33:45 23:33:45 23:33:47 NSID123:33:45

201600154349 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:29:58 19:29:58 19:29:58 19:30:00 NSID319:29:58

201600171720 835 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 03/09/2016  15:54:33 15:56:09 16:29:58 16:44:01 YSID115:56:19

201600176567 2672 Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  11:42:18 11:43:49 11:57:37 12:07:53 NSID311:57:34

201600194450 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:53:02  3:53:02  3:53:02  3:53:04 NSID1 3:53:02

201600198401 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  13:26:31 13:26:31 13:26:31 13:26:36 NSID313:26:31

201600198768 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:53:06 16:53:06 16:53:06 16:53:34 NSID216:53:06

201600182666 1439 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:37:45 18:37:45 18:37:45 18:37:47 NSID118:37:45

201600190849 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:55:17 18:55:17 18:55:17 18:55:21 NSID218:55:17

201600206639 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  21:21:07 21:21:07 21:21:07 21:24:58 NSID221:21:07

201600162005 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  18:48:59 18:48:59 18:48:59 18:49:02 NSID218:48:59

201600166747 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:55 NSID118:56:53

201600190797 Ion Av / Station 23rd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:37:06 18:37:06 18:37:06 18:41:22 NSID218:37:06

201600197186 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:28:49  0:28:49  0:28:49  0:28:52 NSID3 0:28:49

201600209136 Station 32/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:58 NSID321:42:39

201600215743 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  17:37:07 17:37:07 17:37:07 17:52:39 NSID217:37:07

201600222943 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/29/2016  19:11:26 19:11:26 19:11:26 19:12:05 NSID219:11:26

201600167354 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:16  0:28:16  0:28:16  0:28:18 NSID1 0:28:16

201600191690 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/17/2016  01:35:52  1:35:52  1:35:52  1:35:54 NSID1 1:35:52

04/01/2016 Page 12 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600197759 3104 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/19/2016  07:18:32  7:19:15  7:26:40 NSID3 7:19:40

201600213542 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:26:21 18:26:21 18:26:21 18:26:25 NSID218:26:21

201600225637 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  19:19:43 19:49:26 19:49:30 NSID1

201600208018 2216 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 03/23/2016  13:26:53 13:26:53 13:26:53 13:30:01 NSID213:26:53

201600214225 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:08:49  0:08:49  0:08:49  0:17:27 NSID2 0:08:49

201600154901 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:21  0:41:21  0:41:21  0:41:26 NSID2 0:41:21

201600201367 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:35:54 19:35:54 19:35:54 19:35:57 NSID119:35:54

201600211364 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:35 20:45:35 20:45:35 20:45:38 NSID120:45:35

201600211393 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:00:51 21:00:51 21:00:51 21:00:53 NSID121:00:51

201600219170 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:55:37 10:55:37 10:55:37 10:55:41 NSID110:55:37

201600189977 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 03/16/2016  12:52:42 12:52:42 12:52:42 12:56:02 NSID212:52:42

201600215254 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  13:21:48 13:21:48 13:21:48 13:22:29 NSID213:21:48

201600179216 SI OFC 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/12/2016  08:28:03  8:31:27  8:31:34  8:35:22 N 8:31:32

201600208018 2216 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 03/23/2016  13:26:53 13:26:53 13:26:53 13:30:01 NSID213:26:53

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

201600182662 1754 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  18:36:11 18:36:48 18:39:18 19:12:11 NSID118:36:53

201600193261 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:16:08 18:16:08 18:16:08 18:16:10 NSID218:16:08

201600204501 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:12  1:08:12  1:08:12  1:08:18 NSID1 1:08:12

201600206921 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:50:23 23:50:23 23:50:23 23:50:27 NSID223:50:23

201600211474 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:56:57 21:56:57 21:56:57 21:56:59 NSID221:56:57

201600215743 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  17:37:07 17:37:07 17:37:07 17:52:39 NSID217:37:07

201600228180 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:43:03 18:43:03 18:43:03 18:43:24 NSID218:43:03

201600175924 Middle St / Station 16th St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/11/2016  06:23:09  6:24:59  6:29:24  6:31:28 NSID1 6:25:49

201600182662 1754 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  18:36:11 18:36:48 18:39:18 19:12:11 NSID118:36:53

201600213758 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:44 20:21:44 20:21:44 20:21:47 NSID120:21:44

201600214225 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:08:49  0:08:49  0:08:49  0:17:27 NSID2 0:08:49

201600169500 Middle St / Star Of The West St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/08/2016  19:04:58 19:04:58 19:04:58 19:13:39 NSID119:04:58

201600186170 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:24  2:30:24  2:30:24  2:30:28 NSID1 2:30:24

201600208724 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:20:22 18:20:22 18:20:22 18:20:26 NSID118:20:22

201600211367 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:54 20:45:54 20:45:54 20:45:58 NSID120:45:54

201600217915 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:31:47 19:31:47 19:31:47 19:31:49 NSID319:31:47

201600226334 2209 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:19:24  1:19:24  1:19:24  1:23:25 NSID2 1:19:24

201600158923 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/04/2016  15:25:11 15:25:11 15:25:11 15:33:02 NSID215:25:11

201600161887 2700 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  17:48:18 17:48:18 17:48:18 17:58:06 NSID317:48:18

201600162568 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/05/2016  23:02:14 23:02:14 23:02:14 23:02:19 NSID323:02:14

201600181467 2657 Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  04:31:14  4:33:31  4:39:01  4:55:30 NSID3 4:33:34

201600190888 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/16/2016  19:09:08 19:09:08 19:09:08 19:09:11 NSID119:09:08

201600198237 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  11:52:33 11:52:33 11:52:33 11:52:38 NSID111:52:33

201600215847 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:33 NSID118:27:31

201600215888 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:45:58 18:45:58 18:45:58 18:46:01 NSID218:45:58

04/01/2016 Page 13 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600222894 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:15 NSID118:44:11

201600227883 Station 28/public Beach Access 130D_Theft 03/31/2016  16:14:54 16:16:24 16:19:28 17:10:32 YSID316:16:28

201600220225 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/28/2016  18:37:18 18:37:18 18:37:18 18:51:16 NSID318:37:18

201600151600 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:51:31 18:51:31 18:51:31 18:51:33 NSID318:51:31

201600191289 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:12 NSID222:15:09

201600226334 2209 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:19:24  1:19:24  1:19:24  1:23:25 NSID2 1:19:24

201600155462 318 - 399 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 03/03/2016  08:02:03  9:06:25  9:06:31  9:06:48 NSID2 9:06:27

201600193228 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:01:09 18:01:09 18:01:09 18:01:13 NSID118:01:09

201600199403 Station 15th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/19/2016  21:54:22 21:54:22 21:54:22 21:59:43 NSID121:54:22

201600217430 1512 Poe Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/27/2016  13:58:39 13:59:11 14:03:10 14:04:38 NSID113:59:35

201600224560 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 105A_Animal Stray 03/30/2016  11:48:55 11:53:45 12:02:11 12:14:24 NSID312:02:08

201600228183 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:04 NSID118:44:01

201600185581 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:10:39 20:10:39 20:10:39 20:10:42 NSID320:10:39

201600194060 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:15:56  0:15:56  0:15:56  0:15:58 NSID1 0:15:56

201600209161 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  22:01:14 22:01:14 22:01:14 22:01:17 NSID322:01:14

201600213915 3200 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/25/2016  21:44:01 21:44:01 21:44:01 21:44:27 NSID321:44:01

201600223695 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  01:43:07  1:43:07  1:43:07  1:43:09 NSID2 1:43:07

201600188865 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:37:36  0:37:36  0:37:36  0:37:41 NSID2 0:37:36

201600199494 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:28:47 22:28:47 22:28:47 22:28:49 NSID222:28:47

201600207455 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:31:21  8:31:21  8:31:21  8:31:33 NSIDM 8:31:21

201600176210 230-299 Station 22nd St 911 Hang Up 03/11/2016  09:15:11  9:16:31  9:39:57  9:46:06 NSID2 9:17:27

201600189560 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 03/16/2016  10:05:35 10:09:17 10:59:41 10:59:47 NSID210:10:06

201600214413 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  01:49:03  1:49:03  1:49:03  1:49:05 NSID2 1:49:03

201600189560 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 03/16/2016  10:05:35 10:09:17 10:59:41 10:59:47 NSID210:10:06

201600149717 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:38:55  2:38:55  2:38:55  2:38:57 NSID3 2:38:55

201600154172 2050 Middle St 103O_Admin Information 03/02/2016  18:07:25 18:07:25 18:07:25 18:07:40 NSID218:07:25

201600196860 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:25 NSID122:28:20

201600188053 2068 Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/15/2016  18:10:49 18:11:35 18:14:39 19:10:53 YSID218:12:21

201600191307 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/16/2016  22:22:34 22:22:34 22:22:34 22:22:36 NSID122:22:34

201600213076 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/25/2016  14:45:00 14:47:43 14:49:20 15:31:14 NSID214:47:50

201600220602 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:26 22:16:26 22:16:26 22:43:21 NSID222:16:26

201600227426 Station 32/public Beach Access 911 Hang Up 03/31/2016  12:54:36 12:56:39 13:24:18 13:24:22 NSID312:57:12

201600154899 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:58 NSID2 0:40:56

201600183455 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  01:31:55  1:31:55  1:31:55  1:31:57 NSID1 1:31:55

201600178437 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:28:53 23:28:53 23:28:53 23:28:55 NSID223:28:53

201600199733 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/20/2016  00:10:17  0:10:17  0:10:17  0:18:35 NSID3 0:10:17

201600199733 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/20/2016  00:10:17  0:10:17  0:10:17  0:18:35 NSID3 0:10:17

201600209137 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:43:24 21:43:24 21:43:24 21:43:28 NSID221:43:24

201600150693 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/01/2016  12:16:56 12:21:36 12:22:50 NSID2

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

04/01/2016 Page 14 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600206881 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:22:21 23:22:21 23:22:21 23:22:23 NSID323:22:21

201600213732 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:06:01 20:06:01 20:06:01 20:06:03 NSID120:06:01

201600174944 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  20:00:09 20:00:09 20:00:09 20:00:12 NSID220:00:09

201600206583 2857 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/22/2016  20:56:35 20:57:16 21:02:29 21:16:11 NSID320:57:52

201600212083 2423 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  06:25:58  6:27:02  6:31:24  6:35:30 NSID2 6:27:25

201600228622 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:22:56 22:22:56 22:22:56 22:22:58 NSID122:22:56

201600151565 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:38:45 18:38:45 18:38:45 18:38:48 NSID118:38:45

201600157480 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:29:34  1:29:34  1:29:34  1:29:41 NSID2 1:29:34

201600159073 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:28:03 16:28:03 16:28:03 16:28:08 NSID116:28:03

201600177315 1608 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/11/2016  16:37:24 16:39:15 16:51:56 16:52:33 NSID116:39:32

201600194159 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:58:29  0:58:29  0:58:29  0:58:31 NSID2 0:58:29

201600216429 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:49:30 23:49:30 23:49:30 23:49:33 NSID223:49:30

201600217165 Middle St / Station 22nd St 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 03/27/2016  10:38:29 10:40:36 10:41:17 11:19:21 YSID210:41:15

201600162337 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:10 21:17:02 NSID321:10:10

201600186174 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:58  2:30:58  2:30:58  2:31:01 NSID1 2:30:58

201600189108 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  04:48:04  4:48:04  4:48:04  4:48:06 NSID1 4:48:04

201600191620 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:54:14  0:54:14  0:54:14  0:54:16 NSID1 0:54:14

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

201600198301 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  12:26:46 12:26:46 12:26:46 12:26:57 NSID112:26:46

201600220294 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/28/2016  19:14:27 19:18:58 19:19:30 NSID2

201600225869 2050 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/30/2016  21:08:44 21:08:44 21:08:44 21:09:33 NSID221:08:44

201600193258 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:49 18:14:49 18:14:49 18:14:55 NSID118:14:49

201600194397 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:17:04  3:17:04  3:17:04  3:17:06 NSID3 3:17:04

201600209802 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  08:07:52  8:07:52  8:07:52  8:07:58 NSID2 8:07:52

201600155212 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:31:15  4:31:15  4:31:15  4:31:23 NSID1 4:31:15

201600159565 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  19:22:44 19:22:44 19:22:44 19:25:33 NSID319:22:44

201600186181 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:36:03  2:36:03  2:36:03  2:36:07 NSID2 2:36:03

201600204503 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:36  1:08:36  1:08:36  1:08:38 NSID1 1:08:36

201600224880 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/30/2016  13:51:32 13:51:57 13:59:52 NSID113:52:33

201600225229 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:32 16:18:32 16:18:32 16:18:36 NSID116:18:32

201600228239 2213 Middle St 105C_Animal Cruelty 03/31/2016  19:06:17 19:08:35 19:12:05 20:26:01 YSID219:12:04

201600153183 Station 14 1/2 St / Middle St Officer Initiated Call 03/02/2016  11:24:37 11:24:37 11:24:37 11:28:11 NSID111:24:37

201600156549 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  17:06:56 17:06:56 17:06:56 17:07:02 NSID217:06:56

201600182615 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:14:58 18:14:58 18:14:58 18:15:01 NSID218:14:58

201600214433 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  02:02:00  2:02:00  2:02:00  2:02:03 NSID2 2:02:00

201600216393 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:37:45 23:37:45 23:37:45 23:37:49 NSID123:37:45

201600217845 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:41 18:43:41 18:43:41 18:43:47 NSID118:43:41

201600164385 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/06/2016  20:12:41 20:14:11 20:18:07 20:24:04 NSID220:14:56

201600182656 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:19 18:33:19 18:33:19 18:33:22 NSID118:33:19

201600216710 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  03:03:03  3:03:03  3:03:03  3:03:04 NSID1 3:03:03

04/01/2016 Page 15 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600218987 2050 Middle St Follow Up 03/28/2016  09:32:56  9:32:56  9:32:56  9:35:08 NSID2 9:32:56

201600216407 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:06 NSID123:42:03

201600223884 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  04:55:42  4:55:42  4:55:42  4:55:44 NSID1 4:55:42

201600167565 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  02:34:32  2:34:32  2:34:32  2:34:34 NSID2 2:34:32

201600172564 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:48:43 22:48:43 22:48:43 22:48:46 NSID122:48:43

201600196175 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:00:53 18:00:53 18:00:53 18:00:55 NSID118:00:53

201600215846 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:23 18:27:23 18:27:23 18:27:25 NSID118:27:23

201600215877 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:39:43 18:39:43 18:39:43 18:45:52 NSID118:39:43

201600222345 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/29/2016  15:10:49 15:14:36 15:40:21 16:13:11 NSIADM15:14:53

201600170392 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  04:38:43  4:38:43  4:38:43  4:38:51 NSID1 4:38:43

201600154281 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:59 NSID118:56:53

201600190731 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:07:55 18:07:55 18:07:55 18:07:57 NSID118:07:55

201600208438 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:17:14 16:17:14 16:17:14 16:17:20 NSID216:17:14

201600228608 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:17:17 22:17:17 22:17:17 22:17:19 NSID222:17:17

201600151521 192-195 Station 18 1/2 St 116D_Drugs Possession 03/01/2016  18:20:40 18:23:44 18:27:53 18:30:06 NSID218:25:07

201600175358 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:51:04 23:51:04 23:51:04 23:51:07 NSID123:51:04

201600186183 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:36:15  2:36:15  2:36:15  2:36:17 NSID2 2:36:15

201600190917 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  19:19:33 19:19:33 19:19:33 19:31:06 NSID219:19:33

201600194387 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:09:02  3:09:02  3:09:02  3:09:05 NSID2 3:09:02

201600215877 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:39:43 18:39:43 18:39:43 18:45:52 NSID118:39:43

201600193229 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:01:18 18:01:18 18:01:18 18:01:21 NSID118:01:18

201600194845 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:42:57  8:42:57  8:42:57  8:43:04 NSID1 8:42:57

201600209320 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  23:33:51 23:33:51 23:33:51 23:33:53 NSID323:33:51

201600213441 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:33 17:32:33 17:32:33 17:32:39 NSID117:32:33

201600215217 306 STATION 22 1/2 ST 911 Open Line 03/26/2016  13:01:57 13:03:56 13:19:39 13:19:42 NSID213:04:22

201600215217 306 STATION 22 1/2 ST 911 Open Line 03/26/2016  13:01:57 13:03:56 13:19:39 13:19:42 NSID213:04:22

201600154266 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:52:50 18:52:50 18:52:50 18:52:52 NSID118:52:50

201600198690 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:15:26 16:15:26 16:15:26 16:16:00 NSID216:15:26

201600211391 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:00:39 21:00:39 21:00:39 21:00:43 NSID121:00:39

201600154347 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:28:54 19:28:54 19:28:54 19:28:59 NSID219:28:54

201600161709 3222 Middle St *Traffic/Transp Acc_Just Occur 03/05/2016  16:18:26 16:19:34 16:19:46 16:38:30 NSID316:19:43

201600178854 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:54:12  2:54:12  2:54:12  2:54:14 NSID3 2:54:12

201600190996 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:33 NSID319:46:30

201600196861 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:36 22:28:36 22:28:36 22:28:41 NSID122:28:36

201600221423 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Traffic Stop 03/29/2016  08:16:05  8:16:05  8:16:05  8:23:47 NSID3 8:16:05

201600182653 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:04 18:33:04 18:33:04 18:33:07 NSID118:33:04

201600193602 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:41 NSID220:52:38

201600196187 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:05:53 18:05:53 18:05:53 18:06:01 NSID218:05:53

201600159074 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:28:17 16:28:17 16:28:17 16:28:22 NSID116:28:17

201600168758 2524 Jasper Blvd 127D_Suicide Attempt 03/08/2016  13:57:03 13:59:16 14:03:36 14:34:23 YSID213:59:26

04/01/2016 Page 16 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600174945 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:19 NSID220:00:17

201600193515 2263 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  20:10:34 20:10:34 20:10:34 20:16:42 NSID220:10:34

201600196102 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:30:28 17:30:28 17:30:28 17:30:43 NSID217:30:28

201600182301 0 Isle Of Palms Connector 115D_DUI 03/13/2016  15:14:03 15:16:50 15:16:57 15:21:16 NIPD915:16:55

201600221839 2914 Jasper Blvd 911 Open Line 03/29/2016  11:44:54 11:47:40 11:52:25 11:55:09 NSID311:47:43

201600162800 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:14:22  1:14:22  1:14:22  1:14:25 NSID2 1:14:22

201600175806 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  04:53:13  4:53:13  4:53:13  4:53:16 NSID1 4:53:13

201600194414 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:25:46  3:25:46  3:25:46  3:25:49 NSID1 3:25:46

201600201358 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/20/2016  19:32:02 19:32:02 19:32:02 19:32:05 NSID119:32:02

201600228184 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:10 18:44:10 18:44:10 18:44:11 NSID118:44:10

201600154656 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:04:02 22:04:02 22:04:02 22:04:05 NSID122:04:02

201600194448 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:52:31  3:52:31  3:52:31  3:52:50 NSID1 3:52:31

201600195646 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  14:29:04 14:29:04 14:29:04 14:32:15 NSID214:29:04

201600201363 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:34:38 19:34:38 19:34:38 19:34:40 NSID119:34:38

201600209073 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:18 NSID221:07:14

201600214243 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:20:51  0:20:51  0:20:51  0:29:24 NSID3 0:20:51

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600228529 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/31/2016  21:32:19 21:32:19 21:32:19 21:32:22 NSID221:32:19

201600188248 2000 Hospital Dr Follow Up 03/15/2016  19:15:16 19:15:16 19:26:22 19:41:10 NMPD319:15:16

201600191689 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/17/2016  01:35:18  1:35:18  1:35:18  1:35:44 NSID1 1:35:18

201600223511 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:47:33 23:47:33 23:47:33 23:47:35 NSID123:47:33

201600180282 Station 12th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/12/2016  17:44:12 17:44:12 17:44:12 17:44:47 NSID117:44:12

201600184716 Station 23/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 03/14/2016  14:16:35 14:16:35 14:16:35 14:17:52 NSID214:16:35

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600225631 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  19:16:45 19:16:45 19:16:45 19:17:59 NSID319:16:45

201600159927 2800 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/04/2016  21:34:39 21:34:39 21:34:39 21:46:00 NSID321:34:39

201600208052 2061 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  13:46:36 13:46:36 13:46:36 13:49:50 NSID213:46:36

201600157046 3024 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/03/2016  20:48:46 20:49:43 20:52:37 20:54:19 NSID320:50:33

201600180887 1682 - 1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent03/12/2016  21:40:48 21:44:00 21:52:55 NSID221:46:26

201600154902 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:38  0:41:38  0:41:38  0:41:40 NSID1 0:41:38

201600194061 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:16:03  0:16:03  0:16:03  0:16:05 NSID1 0:16:03

201600208023 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  13:28:40 13:28:40 13:28:40 13:32:29 NSID113:28:40

201600226143 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:27:51 23:27:51 23:27:51 23:27:54 NSID323:27:51

201600216382 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:31:46 23:31:46 23:31:46 23:31:47 NSID223:31:46

201600222170 Station 18th St / Ion Av Officer Initiated Call 03/29/2016  14:07:13 14:07:13 14:07:13 14:16:04 NSID114:07:13

201600150076 Middle St / Station 24th St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/01/2016  07:32:56  7:34:47  7:37:48  7:58:41 YSID2 7:34:59

201600227693 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/31/2016  14:50:52 14:52:17 14:52:22 14:52:25 NSIADM14:52:20

201600223694 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  01:43:00  1:43:00  1:43:00  1:43:02 NSID1 1:43:00

201600158988 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  15:49:36 15:49:36 15:49:36 15:49:40 NSID215:49:36

201600193254 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:14 18:14:14 18:14:14 18:14:15 NSID118:14:14

04/01/2016 Page 17 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600211394 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:01:00 21:01:00 21:01:00 21:01:03 NSID221:01:00

201600217902 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:23:20 19:23:20 19:23:20 19:23:22 NSID219:23:20

201600200120 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/20/2016  04:10:26  4:10:26  4:10:26  4:10:30 NSID2 4:10:26

201600210191 Station 27th St / Bayonne St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  11:19:17 11:19:17 11:19:17 11:21:01 NSID311:19:17

201600221384 910 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 03/29/2016  07:51:14  7:53:03  8:02:40  8:06:09 NSID1 7:53:28

201600222955 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/29/2016  19:15:26 19:15:26 19:15:26 19:17:51 NSID219:15:26

201600228632 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:29:10 22:29:10 22:29:10 22:29:11 NSID222:29:10

201600177876 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/11/2016  19:58:03 19:58:03 19:58:03 19:58:55 NSID219:58:03

201600190994 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:46:15 19:46:15 19:46:15 19:46:17 NSID319:46:15

201600151064 1307 Cove Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/01/2016  14:56:44 14:58:04 15:02:13 15:06:57 NSID114:58:09

201600166736 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:50:13 18:50:13 18:50:13 18:50:16 NSID118:50:13

201600186804 1921 Ion Av *Suspicious Circum_In Progress03/15/2016  10:22:14 10:27:14 10:30:52 11:18:53 NSID210:27:18

201600197163 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:21:08  0:21:08  0:21:08  0:21:29 NSID2 0:21:08

201600151931 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  21:44:23 21:44:23 21:44:23 21:44:29 NSID221:44:23

201600166874 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  19:57:30 19:57:30 19:57:30 20:01:15 NSID219:57:30

201600171252 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/09/2016  12:41:21 12:41:21 12:41:21 12:41:49 NSID212:41:21

201600177231 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:11:09 16:11:09 16:11:09 16:11:20 NSID116:11:09

201600218417 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  01:06:13  1:06:13  1:06:13  1:06:17 NSID2 1:06:13

201600223059 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:12 20:07:12 20:07:12 20:07:14 NSID320:07:12

201600225899 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:23:00 21:23:00 21:23:00 21:23:24 NSID321:23:00

201600167496 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/08/2016  01:56:32  1:56:32  1:56:32  1:56:34 NSID3 1:56:32

201600169895 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:30:54 22:30:54 22:30:54 22:31:19 NSID322:30:54

201600194398 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:17:35  3:17:35  3:17:35  3:17:37 NSID3 3:17:35

201600199441 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  22:09:26 22:09:26 22:09:26 22:09:48 NSID222:09:26

201600215919 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:05:17 19:05:17 19:05:17 19:05:20 NSID219:05:17

201600154900 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:02  0:41:02  0:41:02  0:41:08 NSID2 0:41:02

201600204531 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:35:46  1:35:46  1:35:46  1:35:49 NSID3 1:35:46

201600206952 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:20:48  0:20:48  0:20:48  0:20:51 NSID1 0:20:48

201600209084 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:12:38 21:12:38 21:12:38 21:21:47 NSID121:12:38

201600175356 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:50:44 23:50:44 23:50:44 23:50:49 NSID123:50:44

201600177311 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:36:26 16:36:26 16:36:26 16:36:33 NSID116:36:26

201600184530 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:59:38 12:59:38 12:59:38 13:00:47 NSID212:59:38

201600214330 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:59:22  0:59:22  0:59:22  0:59:26 NSID2 0:59:22

201600172530 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:33:03 22:33:03 22:33:03 22:33:06 NSID322:33:03

201600188882 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:51:02  0:51:02  0:51:02  0:51:04 NSID3 0:51:02

201600149725 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:49  2:42:49  2:42:49  2:42:52 NSID2 2:42:49

201600149716 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:38:46  2:38:46  2:38:46  2:38:51 NSID2 2:38:46

201600154786 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/02/2016  23:27:52 23:27:52 23:27:52 23:27:55 NSID323:27:52

201600175291 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:20:11 23:20:11 23:20:11 23:20:14 NSID223:20:11

201600191074 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:22:52 20:22:59 20:23:03 20:23:37 NSID320:23:01

04/01/2016 Page 18 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600196877 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:53 NSID122:32:50

201600217996 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/27/2016  20:13:43 20:21:47 21:52:33 NSIADM

201600224604 2213 Middle St 131O_Traffic Accident Referral 03/30/2016  12:05:01 12:11:15 12:13:07 12:18:37 NSID212:11:17

201600227197 2871 Brownell Av Follow Up 03/31/2016  11:19:15 11:19:15 11:19:15 11:49:04 NSID311:19:15

201600179593 32°47'36 / 79°57'22 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  11:57:55 12:06:00 12:44:43 NCHT112:06:08

201600190875 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:04:24 19:04:24 19:04:24 19:04:27 NSID119:04:24

201600153679 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:01:44 15:01:44 15:01:44 15:02:43 NSIDM15:01:44

201600176917 STATION 25/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS113B_Disturbance Noise Past 03/11/2016  14:15:33 14:22:26 14:37:11 NSID214:22:36

201600204623 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:27  3:05:27  3:05:27  3:05:29 NSID2 3:05:27

201600208707 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:15:18 18:15:18 18:15:18 18:15:22 NSID318:15:18

201600228211 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:09 18:56:09 18:56:09 18:56:11 NSID118:56:09

201600175551 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:34:54  1:34:54  1:34:54  1:34:57 NSID3 1:34:54

201600196431 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  19:33:37 19:33:37 19:33:37 19:33:39 NSID219:33:37

201600208719 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:19:00 18:19:00 18:19:00 18:19:03 NSID118:19:00

201600219294 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/28/2016  11:51:39 11:52:31 11:57:49 11:58:36 NSID311:52:51

201600206288 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:10 18:24:10 18:24:10 18:24:11 NSID118:24:10

201600193016 2678 Jasper Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 03/17/2016  16:00:06 16:03:06 16:07:05 16:17:46 NSID316:03:10

201600196562 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:28:52 20:28:52 20:28:52 20:37:06 NSID220:28:52

201600209816 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  08:15:43  8:15:43  8:15:43  8:15:49 NSID1 8:15:43

201600211420 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:14:47 21:14:47 21:14:47 21:14:51 NSID221:14:47

201600213880 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:28:42 21:28:42 21:28:42 21:28:49 NSID221:28:42

201600226116 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:14:06 23:14:06 23:14:06 23:14:12 NSID123:14:06

201600162527 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:40:30 22:40:30 22:40:30 22:40:34 NSID222:40:30

201600209108 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:24:21 21:24:21 21:24:21 21:24:25 NSID121:24:21

201600220982 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  01:54:15  1:54:15  1:54:15  2:28:20 NSID2 1:54:15

201600226293 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:53:07  0:53:07  0:53:07  0:53:11 NSID1 0:53:07

201600191769 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  02:28:06  2:28:06  2:28:06  2:28:09 NSID2 2:28:06

201600193605 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:53:15 20:53:15 20:53:15 20:53:17 NSID220:53:15

201600149722 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:08  2:42:08  2:42:08  2:42:12 NSID2 2:42:08

201600170133 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:52:43  0:52:43  0:52:43  0:52:46 NSID1 0:52:43

201600170134 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:52:56  0:52:56  0:52:56  0:52:59 NSID1 0:52:56

201600206289 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:19 18:24:19 18:24:19 18:24:21 NSID118:24:19

201600207587 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  09:56:32  9:56:32  9:56:32  9:56:41 NSID2 9:56:32

201600218403 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:56:44  0:56:44  0:56:44  0:56:49 NSID1 0:56:44

201600152228 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  00:18:42  0:18:42  0:18:42  0:18:44 NSID3 0:18:42

201600192183 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/17/2016  09:00:52  9:04:16  9:12:23  9:22:42 NSID3 9:04:57

201600228456 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/31/2016  20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:36 NSID220:58:13

201600149913 1118 Osceola Av 105D_Animal Dangerous 03/01/2016  05:09:45  5:10:42  5:12:44 NSID1 5:12:13

201600161844 Station 26/public Beach Access 123D_Missing Person at Risk 03/05/2016  17:26:17 17:30:56 17:32:31 NSID2

201600165703 2213 Middle St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 03/07/2016  11:10:50 11:12:13 11:24:29 11:27:44 NSID211:12:56

04/01/2016 Page 19 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600191591 1b Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:40:47  0:40:47  0:40:47  0:40:50 NSID2 0:40:47

201600196293 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  18:39:41 18:39:41 18:39:41 18:40:02 NSID218:39:41

201600215972 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/26/2016  19:37:56 19:37:56 19:37:56 19:39:30 NSID319:37:56

201600228181 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:43:28 18:43:28 18:43:28 18:43:40 NSID218:43:28

201600228212 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:16 18:56:16 18:56:16 18:56:18 NSID118:56:16

201600208726 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:20:46 18:20:46 18:20:46 18:21:36 NSID218:20:46

201600225231 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:43 16:18:43 16:18:43 16:18:47 NSID116:18:43

201600151589 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:47:03 18:47:03 18:47:03 18:47:09 NSID218:47:03

201600153672 2500 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  14:57:43 14:57:43 14:57:43 15:02:24 NSID214:57:43

201600178814 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:32:49  2:32:49  2:32:49  2:32:51 NSID1 2:32:49

201600192401 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Special Assignment 03/17/2016  10:47:22 10:47:22 10:47:31 18:01:01 NSID210:47:22

201600204520 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:44  1:22:44  1:22:44  1:22:46 NSID1 1:22:44

201600215721 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/26/2016  17:25:17 17:26:11 17:31:31 17:39:05 NSID117:26:31

201600171861 900 Osceola Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/09/2016  16:55:43 16:57:13 17:01:15 17:54:55 YSID116:57:40

201600190855 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:58:28 18:58:28 18:58:28 18:59:25 YSID218:58:28

201600193277 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  18:24:48 18:24:48 18:24:48 18:29:05 NSID118:24:48

201600198312 856 MIDDLE ST 105A_Animal Stray 03/19/2016  12:37:22 12:38:59 12:42:00 NSID112:39:07

201600199578 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  23:05:51 23:05:51 23:05:51 23:05:56 NSID123:05:51

201600175372 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:57:02 23:57:02 23:57:02 23:57:11 NSID223:57:02

201600191281 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:12:12 22:12:12 22:12:12 22:12:14 NSID322:12:12

201600208291 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  15:28:10 15:28:10 15:28:10 15:28:38 NSID215:28:10

201600196186 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:05:31 18:05:31 18:05:31 18:05:43 NSID218:05:31

201600219156 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:50:06 10:50:06 10:50:06 10:50:23 NSID110:50:06

201600180587 2213 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/12/2016  19:41:07 19:42:05 19:45:01 20:07:30 NSID219:42:14

201600225843 Fort  Mo Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:58:51 20:58:51 20:58:51 20:59:36 NSID320:58:51

201600228266 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/31/2016  19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:30 NSID319:18:28

201600225262 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:34:39 16:34:39 16:34:39 16:34:44 NSID316:34:39

201600226112 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 03/30/2016  23:11:32 23:11:32 23:11:32 23:11:37 NSID123:11:32

201600166865 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:41 19:53:41 19:53:41 19:53:42 NSID219:53:41

201600176199 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:08:15  9:08:15  9:08:15  9:11:41 NSID2 9:08:15

201600182657 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:26 18:33:26 18:33:26 18:33:28 NSID118:33:26

201600194419 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:31:46  3:31:46  3:31:46  3:31:48 NSID1 3:31:46

201600198754 2209 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:46:28 16:46:28 16:46:28 16:46:43 NSID216:46:28

201600162541 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:49:09 22:49:09 22:49:09 22:49:12 NSID122:49:09

201600176199 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:08:15  9:08:15  9:08:15  9:11:41 NSID2 9:08:15

201600206954 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:21:01  0:21:01  0:21:01  0:21:05 NSID1 0:21:01

201600170176 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  01:19:49  1:19:49  1:19:49  1:20:06 NSID2 1:19:49

201600175290 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:19:56 23:19:56 23:19:56 23:19:59 NSID223:19:56

201600179997 1214 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/12/2016  15:25:11 15:25:11 15:25:11 15:27:01 NSID115:25:11

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

04/01/2016 Page 20 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600207485 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:50:21  8:50:21  8:50:21  8:50:36 NSID1 8:50:21

201600220602 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:26 22:16:26 22:16:26 22:43:21 NSID222:16:26

201600211261 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  19:41:40 19:41:40 19:41:40 19:41:43 NSID219:41:40

201600167353 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:07  0:28:07  0:28:07  0:28:10 NSID1 0:28:07

201600178853 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:53:51  2:53:51  2:53:51  2:53:55 NSID3 2:53:51

201600185598 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:15:48 20:15:48 20:15:48 20:15:54 NSID220:15:48

201600213939 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:27 21:57:27 21:57:27 21:57:29 NSID121:57:27

201600154939 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:05:33  1:05:33  1:05:33  1:05:35 NSID2 1:05:33

201600214585 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:03:08  4:03:08  4:03:08  4:03:10 NSID1 4:03:08

201600215918 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:05:10 19:05:10 19:05:10 19:05:12 NSID219:05:10

201600196494 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:03:02 20:03:02 20:03:02 20:03:06 NSID320:03:02

201600216381 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:31:40 23:31:40 23:31:40 23:31:42 NSID223:31:40

201600167716 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  04:48:56  4:48:56  4:48:56  4:48:59 NSID1 4:48:56

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

201600207582 2050 Middle St Registration Check 03/23/2016  09:54:55  9:54:55  9:54:55  9:55:07 NSID2 9:54:55

201600213076 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/25/2016  14:45:00 14:47:43 14:49:20 15:31:14 NSID214:47:50

201600186923 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/15/2016  11:15:20 11:19:04 14:26:06 NSIADM

201600219147 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:46:39 10:46:39 10:46:39 10:46:42 NSID210:46:39

201600154658 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:04:10 22:04:10 22:04:10 22:04:13 NSID122:04:10

201600159391 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:35 18:26:35 18:26:35 18:26:38 NSID318:26:35

201600178446 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:34:01 23:34:01 23:34:01 23:34:04 NSID123:34:01

201600166092 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/07/2016  14:10:36 14:11:19 14:18:12 14:28:03 NSID314:12:10

201600154284 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:57:26 18:57:26 18:57:26 18:57:30 NSID118:57:26

201600154267 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:52:59 18:52:59 18:52:59 18:53:02 NSID118:52:59

201600166092 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/07/2016  14:10:36 14:11:19 14:18:12 14:28:03 NSID314:12:10

201600197497 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  03:10:51  3:10:51  3:10:51  3:10:54 NSID3 3:10:51

201600175805 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  04:53:03  4:53:03  4:53:03  4:53:07 NSID1 4:53:03

201600194412 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:25:33  3:25:33  3:25:33  3:25:36 NSID1 3:25:33

201600213395 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  17:06:21 17:08:32 17:11:32 17:15:08 NSID317:08:36

201600178672 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:20:00  1:20:00  1:20:00  1:20:03 NSID2 1:20:00

201600160203 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:34:05 23:34:05 23:34:05 23:34:09 NSID123:34:05

201600179503 Station 22/public Beach Access Special Assignment 03/12/2016  11:14:46 11:14:46 11:35:51 19:03:37 NSID211:14:46

201600164936 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  02:59:10  2:59:10  2:59:10  2:59:20 NSID1 2:59:10

201600181256 2209 Middle St 106D_Assault Small Weapon 03/13/2016  00:57:40  0:58:15  1:02:05  4:05:45 YSID2 0:58:37

201600200104 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  03:52:13  3:52:13  3:52:13  3:52:20 NSID2 3:52:13

201600202436 Station 27th St / Middle St *Animal_Past 03/21/2016  08:56:26  8:56:26  8:56:26  9:01:19 NSID3 8:56:26

201600215938 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:02 NSID219:17:00

201600228186 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:17 18:44:17 18:44:17 18:44:21 NSID118:44:17

201600175684 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:08:42  3:08:42  3:08:42  3:08:45 NSID2 3:08:42

201600178926 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  03:42:57  3:42:57  3:42:57  3:43:02 NSID3 3:42:57

04/01/2016 Page 21 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600181256 2209 Middle St 106D_Assault Small Weapon 03/13/2016  00:57:40  0:58:15  1:02:05  4:05:45 YSID2 0:58:37

201600154915 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:47:58  0:47:58  0:47:58  0:48:01 NSID1 0:47:58

201600191293 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:16:12 22:16:12 22:16:12 22:16:15 NSID322:16:12

201600208716 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:18:44 18:18:44 18:18:44 18:18:51 NSID118:18:44

201600172559 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:13 22:47:13 22:47:13 22:47:17 NSID122:47:13

201600191573 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:32:04  0:32:04  0:32:04  0:32:07 NSID3 0:32:04

201600194853 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:46:41  8:46:41  8:46:41  8:46:51 NSID1 8:46:41

201600159813 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:53:33 20:53:33 20:53:33 20:53:35 NSID120:53:33

201600167073 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  21:50:48 21:50:48 21:50:48 21:50:51 NSID221:50:48

201600223730 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  02:06:53  2:06:53  2:06:53  2:06:56 NSID2 2:06:53

201600169142 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/08/2016  16:21:15 16:26:39 16:30:21 16:40:56 NSID216:29:58

201600213395 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  17:06:21 17:08:32 17:11:32 17:15:08 NSID317:08:36

201600154972 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:30:02  1:30:02  1:30:02  1:30:05 NSID3 1:30:02

201600156958 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:56:11 19:56:11 19:56:11 19:56:14 NSID319:56:11

201600156725 2856 Marshall Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/03/2016  18:15:56 18:18:36 18:21:32 18:22:26 NSID318:18:38

201600196133 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  17:43:48 17:43:48 17:43:48 17:44:21 NSID217:43:48

201600169755 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/08/2016  21:19:09 21:19:09 21:19:09 21:28:05 NSID221:19:09

201600223469 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:29:37 23:29:37 23:29:37 23:29:39 NSID123:29:37

201600225848 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:59:56 20:59:56 20:59:56 20:59:59 NSID220:59:56

201600164916 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/07/2016  02:38:22  2:38:22  2:38:22  2:38:25 NSID3 2:38:22

201600209111 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:27:12 21:27:12 21:27:12 21:27:49 NSID121:27:12

201600188883 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:51:10  0:51:10  0:51:10  0:51:12 NSID3 0:51:10

201600194040 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:09:18  0:09:18  0:09:18  0:09:26 NSID1 0:09:18

201600181006 2050 Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/12/2016  22:41:52 22:41:52 22:41:52 22:42:45 NSID222:41:52

201600191605 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:49:34  0:49:34  0:49:34  0:49:36 NSID1 0:49:34

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

201600225040 2873 Marshall Blvd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/30/2016  15:01:03 15:03:47 15:17:12 NSID315:17:09

201600178392 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:12:22 23:12:22 23:12:22 23:12:25 NSID323:12:22

201600183079 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  22:21:49 22:21:49 22:21:49 22:21:51 NSID222:21:49

201600199432 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:15 NSID122:07:12

201600202305 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/21/2016  07:53:32  7:53:50  7:57:43  8:14:11 NSID3 7:54:26

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

Number of Incidents:  819

04/01/2016 Page 22 of 22



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Island Club – RFP for repairs to building
2. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
3. Farmers Market- Report on launch of market
4. Independence Day celebration- Golf Cart parade, efforts to secure fireworks

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – RFP for a study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion. Estimates have been
received.

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.



Request for Proposals: 
J. Marshall Stith Park "Mound" Stormwater Management Solutions 

Opening of candidate packages summary 
Friday, March 11, 2016 

Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, Town of Sullivan's Island 

Asst. to Town Administrator Darrow acknowledged it as being 2:00 p.m. E.S.T., Friday, March 
11, 2016, following the deadline for candidate submittals from contractors to provide 
engineering services to provide stormwater management solutions at the J. Marshall Stith Park 
"Mound" 

Present: Asst. to Administrator Darrow (Staff); no public/media. 

The Town received four (6) submittals (in alphabetical order): 

$15,300.00 1.) E.M. Seabrook 
PO Box 96, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0096 
(843) 884-4496 
FAX (843) 881-76096 

2.) Stantec 
4969 Centre Point Drive Suite 200 
North Charleston, SC 29418-6952 
(843) 740-7700 
FAX (843) 740-7707 

3.) Thomas & Hutton 
682 Johnnie Dodds Blvd Suite 100 
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 
(843) 849-0200 

4.) Weston & Sampson 
672 Marina Drive, Suite 204 
Charleston, SC 29492 
(843) 881-9804 

$10,600.00 

$ 6,050.00 

$ 7,500.00 

There being no other candidates, the receipt of candidate packets closed at 2:05 p.m. 



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matter for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Station 17 Street Water Plant surrounding fence — From W&S budget next
year. Should the fence be 6' or 8' (coordinate with W&S)

B. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

C. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

D. Sta. 26 boat landing rehabilitation (12/15/2015)

III.Matters for Action by Council

A. Approve selection of engineering firm for mound drainage study and Sta. 18 stormwater
study.

B.

IV. Matters for Discussion by Council



A.

B.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.

VI. Matters Pending Further Action by Council
(other than mention these will not be discussed until additional info is received

A. Landscape and enhancement to the Island entrance (12/7/2015)
B. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.

VII. Recently Resolved (these items will remain for one full month after resolution)

A.

B.



BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT 

March 2016 

Fiscal Previous 

March 
2016 

Feb 
2016 

March 
2015 

Year to 
date 

Year to 
date 

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 	50 49 44 342 228 

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 1 2 1 17 12 

NEW HOME PERMITS 4 1 0 16 6 

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 5,276,578 2,964,314 1,564,969 25,315,390 9,289,493 

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 58,884.46 27,589.94 17,369.83 327,807.77 169,159.10 
Budget amount 250,000.00 

131.00% 
245,000.00 

68% 
DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 1 1 1 9 6 

INSPECTIONS 78 67 53 590 428 

OTHER SITE VISITS 52 43 19 474 217 

BUSINESS LICENSE 81,254.84 140,797.57 39,712.54 530,421.84 362,734.55 



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the zoning and building ordinances and their implementation, and natural
resources including Town-owned land

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council
1. Audubon request for fencing at station 16 to protect Plover nesting.

III. Activity Update

1. Design Review Board: Ongoing consideration of design guidelines

2. Planning Commission: Ongoing discussion of potential text amendments to address on-site
storm water management

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

MARCH 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 2016 Town Arbor Day Celebration: Tree Commission issued unanimous approval to hold the 

Town’s Arbor Day Celebration on April 28
th 

(with the Farmers’ Market) 

 Public Parking Plan- Finalizing GIS data for Stan Tec SCDOT encroachment permits and 

signage plan 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Field survey and digitization of all properties with second/multiple 

dwelling units. GIS data will be compared with Business License information to count rentals. 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Under Design Review Board review- Study Group meeting 

to resume January 2016 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Under Planning 

Commission review 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 DNR Floodplain Management Ordinance updates- rewrite ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: MARCH 9, 2016 

 

A. TEXT AMENDMENTS 

1. Ongoing-Private Property Stormwater Management Regulations: Town Council requests 

review of potential Zoning Ordinance text amendments to require onsite stormwater 

management regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance 

§21-26, Impervious Coverage; §21-13, Increase or decrease in natural elevations prohibited].  

B. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Approved-Planning Commission Terms: Town Council request review and consideration of 

Planning Commissioner term extensions from two years to three years. 

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: MARCH 10, 2016 

 

A. VARIANCE REQUESTS 

 

1. Approved-1726 Atlantic Avenue: Tom Proctor, applicant, requests a dimensional 

variance from Zoning Ordinance §21-22 (E) (1) rear setback requirements. (TMS# 523-



2 
 

12-00-043)  

 

B. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST 

 

1. Approved-Café Medley LLC. (DBA “Go Go Greens”): Artie Perry and Drew Harris, 

applicants, request reassessment and approval of business modifications for a previously 

issued Special Exception for Café Medley LLC. in accordance with Z.O. §21-50 C. (1) 

and Z.O. §21-178. (TMS#:  529-07-00-008) 

 

2. Withdrawn-2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests approval for the RS 

District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2) and Z.O. §21-

178. (TMS#:  529-07-00-008) 
 

C. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

1. Election of Officers: Request to elect Board of Zoning Appeals chair and vice chair in 

accordance with §21-173 (Board Membership).  

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: MARCH 16, 2016 

 

C. HISTORIC SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

1. Withdrawn-2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests approval for the historic 

designation of an existing cottage in accordance with Z.O. §21-94, and final approval for the RS 

District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2). (TMS# 529-07-00-

008) 

D. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-1738 Middle Street: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request approval of an 

addition and pool on a property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. Relief is requested 

for required side setbacks. (TMS# 523-08-00-044) 

 

2. Approved-2302 I’on Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, request approval for new addition, pool 

and detached garage at a property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. Relief is 

requested for principal building square footage. (TMS# 529-10-00-005) 

E. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS– NON-HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-1702 Poe Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, requests review and approval for 

architectural modifications for a non-historic structure located within the Sullivan’s Island 

National Register Historic District. (TMS# 523-08-00-006) 



3 
 

2. Approved-411 Station 13: Heather Wilson, applicant, requests review and approval for 

architectural modifications for a non-historic structure. Relief is requested for principal building 

square footage and an area increase to an existing third story. (TMS# 523-07-00-020) 

3. Approved with conditions-1726 Atlantic Avenue: Josie Abrams, applicant, requests approval of 

a bedroom addition, pool at grade and modification from the zoning standard for principal 

building square footage and principal building coverage. (TMS# 523-12-00-043) 

4. Modifications needed-1908 Central Avenue: Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests 

conceptual approval of a new home construction and relief from the zoning standards for 

principal building coverage, side setback, and building foundation height. (TMS# 529-05-00-

058) 

5. Modifications needed-209 Station 17: Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests final 

approval of a new home construction and relief from the zoning standards for principal building 

square footage and principal building coverage. (TMS# 523-12-00-064)  

A. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Strategies for Historic Preservation and Historic Design Guidelines: Staff request consideration 

of potential dates to resume study of historic design guidelines. 

TREE COMMISSION: MARCH 28, 2016 
 

F. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Approved-2262 Jasper Boulevard: David Foley, applicant and property owner, requests 

review and approval of a Category I laurel oak (31” DBH- diameter at breast height) per 

Zoning Ordinance Section 21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and 

replacement).  

G. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

1. Approved-2016 Arbor Day Ceremony: Consideration of National Arbor Day celebration 

to be held on April 28, 2016.  



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

April 19, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Discussion of modifications proposed for three (3) years terms of service for
the Planning Commission. Changes are all within Chapter 17 / Section 17-3.
Goal is to have any changes made by Council crafted into an ordinance ready
for first reading at April’s Council meeting.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Personnel
1. Personnel Report

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

April 2016 
 

 

 

Activity as of Tuesday, April 19, 2016 

 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:    N/A 

 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  None 
 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  
 

Department Heads:  N/A 
Town Hall Staff:  Andy Benke – April 20-22 & 25, 2016 (Wed-Fri; Mon) 

Jason Blanton-  April 1, 2016 (Fri) 

Lisa Darrow – April 1& 4 (Fri & Mon) & 25, 2016 (Mon) 

Kim Griffin – April 4, 2016 (Mon) 

Joe Henderson – April 1, 2016 (Fri) 

Ellen Miller – April 15 (Fri) & 18-22, 2016 (Mon-Fri) 

 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 
 

Town received three (3) applications for the following vacancies: 

 

Board of Zoning Appeals has two (2) out-of-cycle vacant seats as follows: 

 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2016 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2018 

 

Deadline for application packets:  5:00PM on Thursday, April 14, 2016  

 

Advertisement in newspapers (Post & Courier and Island Eye News), on Town website and in 

Town E-Newsletter publications 

Packets available on the Town’s website: Home and Boards/Commission pages 



WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

April 19, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Action Item for W&S Committee Members

Vote to approve the draft minutes from the March 24 W&S Committee meeting

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

No items for discussion. The FY2017 Draft W&S Budget was discussed on April 4, 2016

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 28, 8:30 AM

V. Pending Items

1. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures
2. FEMA Grant Review
3. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for Submersible Pumps
4. Improvements to fencing at the Water Treatment Site



NEM 
lir  
fiyee 

Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 
uuress(thsullivansisland-sc corn 

April 8, 2016 

Ms. Melanie Hall 
Compliance Officer 
Water Pollution Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Hall, 

The Discharge monitoring report for the period from March 1, 2016 to March 31. 
2016 is enclosed. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (843)-883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg ess 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page I of 1 



PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 

NAME 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: 	P.O. BOX 427 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE 

DISCHARGE MONITORING 
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

REPORT (DMR) 

SC0020052 001 	1 
SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 PERMIT NUMBER DISCHARGE NUMBER MINOR 

FACILITY: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WVVTF 19 	TR 	FINAL LIMITS MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I 	MO 	I DAY YEAR 	I 	MO 	I 	DAY 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 	 FROM 16 I 	03 	I 01 TO 16 	I 	03 	I 	31 DMR 	VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00300 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 
*********** *********** ****** 5.1 *********** *********** 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 

Dissolved Oxygen 	MLOC=1 REQUIREMENT 
PERMIT **** 

*********** ***********44  
4.0 
INST MIN 

********** ********** 
01/01 GR 

00310 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 11 21 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 2 4 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
BOD - 5 DAY (20 DEGREES C) 

MLOC=1 
PERMIT 

REQUIREMENT 
143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30  
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00530 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 16 46 

LBS/ 
DAY 

****** ***** 4 11 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30  
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 0.4 0.5 *********** 0.1 0.1 
MG/L 0 01/07 24 

Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 NNYYYYYYYYNN 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

9 
MO AVG 

14 
WKLY AVG 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 1.8 
MO AVG 

2.7 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT NA NA 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** NA NA 

MG/L 

NA NA NA 

Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 YYNNNNNNNNYY 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

16 
MO AVG 

24 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 3.3  
MO AVG 

4.95 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

50050 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 0.57 0.62 

MGD 

*********** *********** *********** ***** 

***** 

0  
01/01 CN 

Flow in Conduit or Thru 
Treatment Plant 	MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

REPORT 
MO AVG 

REPORT 
WKLY AVG 

*********** ********** ********** 
01/01 CN 

50060 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 0.00 0.00 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 
Total Residual Chlorine 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 0.035  
MO AVG 

0.061 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
! testify under penalty of law that this document end all etnichinermiwere prepared under my direction °, 
supervision In accent:trice with is system designed to assure that qualified personnel property gainer and 
evaluate the Information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who menage the system or  
those persons directly responsible to gathering the Information, the information subrtutbsd Is, to the best of mr 
koceidedge and belief. tnre. accurate. and complete I am aware that there are significant penalties far 
submitting false lonformstioninciudinsi Me posaMehty at fine and Imprlsortmerf lot knowing 'notations 

Patrick O'Neil 
 

TELEPHONE DATE 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 04 I 06 SIGNA,T RE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 

OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Arca Cada ] NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS 	 (Reference all attachments era) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 431100 ml, per part II.L.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 	 NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 SC0020052 001 	1 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 PERMIT NUMBER DISCHARGE NUMBER MINOR 

FACILITY: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 19 	TR 	FINAL LIMITS MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I 	MO 	I DAY YEAR 	I 	MO 	I 	DAY 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 	 FROM 16 1 	03 1 01 TO 16 	I 	03 	I 	31 DMR 	VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completingthis form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 
FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  
SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 2.4 14 

# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=O 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35  
30DAVGEO 

501 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** NA NA 

# PER 
100ML 

NA NA NA 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=P 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35  
30DAVGEO 

800 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

74055 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 3.3 13.0 
# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
Fecal Coliform General 
MLOC= 1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** REPORT 
30 DAVGEO 

REPORT 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

81010 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

*********** 97% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
BOD, 5-DAY Percent Removal 
MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85  
MO AV MN 

********** 
01/30 CA 

81011 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 
*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

********** 93% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
Solids, Suspended Percent 
Removal 	MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85 ********** 
MO AV MN 01/30 CA 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I certify under penally of law Mal this document and all attachments were 	rowed under my dIctkon or 
eupe 

	
ton In accordance with 0 system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly g ether and 

evaluate the information submitted Based on my Inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or 
those persons directly responsIbbs for gathenng the Information. the reorrnatIon submiged Is, to Me best of m} 
knowledge and be N lief. true, accurate, and complete I am aware that them are Mont/Ica nt penalties for 
submitting false lonformatIon, Including the pa:mil:HMV of One and Imprison:her/for knowing ociallorp 

^. 

....4 	0-,  .., 

TELEPHONE DATE 
Patrick O' rvls Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 04 I 06 SIGN G 	 • 	RE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 
0 	ICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code 	I NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

MMEN 	 AN 	 (Reference all attachments here) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 43/100 ml, per partil.L.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR 1 MO I DAY 

 

YEAR I MO I DAY 

16 I 03 101 TO 16 1 03 1 31 

SC0020052 
PERMIT NUMBER 

001 2 
DISCHARGE NUMBER 

FROM 

PERMITTEE NANIEADDRESS: (Include Facility Noma/Location if difiaront) 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

FACILITY: SULLIVAN'S ISLAND VVVVTF 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

MINOR 

19 TR 	INTERIM LIMITS 

DMR VALID: 08/01/2013-06/30/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00400 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE *********** *********** ****** 

**** 
MEASUREMENT 01/01 7.1  *********** 7.4 

SU 

0 GR 
PH Standard Units 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** 6.0 
MINIMUM 

********** 8.5 
MAXIMUM 01/01 GR 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME /TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
certify under penalty 	this document and an eta chments were prepared under my dIrection or of law that I certify 

 sdparvisIon In accordance red a system delpned to assure that qua bted personnel properly gather and 
evaluate the intormabonsubre mad Eased on my Inquiry of de person or persons Who manage the system or 
those persons directly responsible for gathering the Information, the frrtannation Subrrittted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete_ I am aware that then, are significant penaltes tor 
subm tong false lonformation Including the possibility of fine and Impflsonrnert for knowing violations.  

— 

41 	• 
TELEPHONE DATE 

Patrick O' 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 041 06 SIGN" RE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 

ir; FICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code 	I NUMBER YEAR I MO I  DAY 

10 
	

(Reference all attachments here) 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 
ress(i0sullivansislanci-sc.corn 

   

April 4, 2016 

Windy Smith 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
Water Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

Enclosed please accept the Bacteriological Analysis report for the monitoring 
period from March 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg ress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page 1 of 1 



S C 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 

3/01/2016 

10005001 Lab State ID # 
Note: This can be used for any system that 
does not have a total coliform positive. 

System Number 

5 

M 

DOES SYSTEM ADD DISINFECTION? NO YES 

AVERAGE DISINFECTION RESIDUAL 

South Carolina Departrafniur Ilcalth 
and F.nvifomncnlalCoafrul 

acteriological Analysis Sample Summary (Part 1) 

PART 1 CAN BE USED IN ONE (1) OF TWO (2) WAYS 

1. If the system has had no Total Coliform (TC) Positives samples for a compliance cycle or, 
2. If the system wants to report those samples that were initial TC Absent and use Part 2 for the TC Present and all repeats. 

DESCRIPTION 

SC followed by 7 digit system number 

First day of month for monthly 

First day of quarter if quarterly 

First day of year if annual 

# of Initial Total Coliform Negative 

M=Month; Q=Quarter; Y=Year 

Number assigned by Lab Certification 

AND/OR 

OHEC 1974 (07/2004) 



Van'S  414 	Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 

ewer 	 uress(i.r)su Eivansi sland-se. coin 

April 4, 2016 

Ms. Wendi Smith 
Bureau of Water 
S.C.DHEC 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 
Enclosed please accept the Disinfection report for the monitoring period from 

March 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg ress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page 1 of 1 



D H E C 
,.1•!.2, 	i'.--! 

Surface Water System Monthly Operation Report 
 Distribution System Disinfectant Residual 

Bureau of Water 
..1 
:-..--.7 

PRONif 1 114: I'M ITI1( T PROSPE It 

System Name: Sullivan's Island System Number: 1010003 	 For (Month/Yr): 	0 :-) // 6 
Lab Cert ID #: 10005 Lab # for lab conductinc, HPC analyses: 

Day 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect. 

Residual was 
Measured 

No. of Sites Disinfect. 
Residual NOT 

Measured, 
but HPC Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Detected & HPC 
NOT Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfectant Residual 

was NOT Detected and 
HPC 

> 500/m1 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Measured 
and HPC > 500/m1 

Average 
Disinfectant 

Residual 
(mg/L) 

1 / (2, -Z. 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 / ,2,  5 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 1 .2, •2 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 ,. 
22 
23 / 2, 1 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 i t L 
31 

Total .5 Avg. Resid. 
a b c d e /. 7 

Compliance 

Prepared 
V=(c+d+e)/(a 

with Distribution 
-b 

by: 	- 	--,.--, 

System Disinfectant Residual Criteria 
) x 100 = .—+ 6 +C)Ii'r 4- C For Previous Month: V = C 

Date: 	z-/ /  — L-/ -1 	- 	(signature) _ 	,..-,...--f..---,  

DHEC, 1972 (Rev. 06/2001), Page 10 of 15 


	Agenda
	Action Item #1- Feb. 25th Minutes
	Action Item #1- March 15th Minutes
	Action Item #1- March 21st Minutes
	Action Item #2- Ord. 2016-01 First Reading
	Chapter 17-3 Track Changes
	Administrator's Report
	Battery Gadsden Announcement
	Planning Commission March 9th Minutes
	Exhibit A- March 9th PC Meeting
	Planning Commission 2016 Meeting Calendar
	Planning Commission Report to Council
	Poe Park Proposal
	Finance Committee
	March Financial Report
	Public Safety Committee
	March Fire Report
	March Police Summary
	March Police Report
	March Police CFS Report
	Recreation Committee
	RFP- Mound
	Public Facilities Committee
	March Building Report
	Land Use and Natural Resources Committee
	March Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Committee
	April Personnel Report
	Water and Sewer Committee
	March Discharge Monitoring Report
	March Bacteriological Analysis
	March Disinfection Report

